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November 12, 2016 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School District 
County of Monmouth 
Tinton Falls, New Jet·sey 

Dear Board Members/Citizens: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Repott of the Monmouth Regional High School 
District (District) for the fiscal year ended Jtme 30, 2016 is hereby submitted in 
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 and 44. 
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the 
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Morunouth 
Regional High School Board of Education (Board.). To the best of our knowledge and 
belief, data presented in this repo1t is acci.U'ate in all material respects and is reported in a 
manner designed to present fairly the frnancial posit) on and results of operations of the 
various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included. 

The Comprehensive AnnuaJ Financial Report is presented in four sections as follows: 

• The Introductory Section includes this transmittaJ letter. the Djstrict's 
mganizational chart, a list of principal officials~ and a list of consultants and 
advisors. 

• The Financial Section includes the basic financial statements and 
schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. 

• The Statistical Section includes selected financial and demographic 
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. 
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• The Single Audit Section which states that the District is required to 
undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single 
Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, "Audits of States, Local Govemments and Non-Profit Organizations", and 
the state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid". Information related 
to this single audit, including the independent auditor's report on the internal 
controJ and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts and grants, 
along with findings and questioned costs, if any, is included in the single audit 
section oftlus repmt. 

SCHOOL DISTRICT ORGANIZATION 

The Monmouth Regional High School District is an independent reporting entity within 
the criteria adopted by tbe GASB as established by Statement No. 14 and Statement 34. 
All funds and account groups of the district as included in this report. The Monmouth 
Regional High School Board of Education constitutes the district's reporting entity. 

The district provides a fu ll range of educatio.nal services appropriate to grade levels 9 
tb_rough 12. These include regular and vocational as well as special education for 
handicapped students. The District completed the 2015-2016 fiscal year with an average 
daily emollment of 986.76 students. Emollment is defmed as students on roll and 
students placed out of district. Established in 1 960, the district is one building which 
encompasses over 79 acres, 9 wings, 2 floors, 2 gyrnnasiwns, full service cafeteria and 
state of the art fitness and performing arts centers comprise the district's school facilities. 

The district receives students from three towns: Shrewsbury Township, Eatontown and 
Tinton Falls. In addition to the three towns, tl1e district serves the students of Naval 
Weapons Station Earle. The district receives students from NavaJ Weapons Station 
Earle, located in Colts Neck NJ. Shrewsbury Township is the smallest of the three 
sending towns, spanning only about a few blocks in .length. Eatontown is the nextlargest 
township and Tinton Fall s has the largest square miles of the sending towns. In Spring of 
2016, the district Administration was noti fied that effective J u.l y I, 2016, Freehold 
Regional High School would be educating the NWS Earle Students. This ends an over 
fifty-year re lationship between NWS Earle and Monmouth Regional High School. 

The Board of Education is comprised of members f rom all three sending districts. In 
January 2013, due to reapportionment as directed by statute, the make-up of the board of 
education changed to: five members from Tinton Falls (was 4); three from Eatontown 
(was four); and one from Shrewsbury Township (unchanged). All receive equal weight 
votes and three are elected to three-year terms each November. The Board of Education 
meets on the first and third Tuesday of the month for regular board meetings. The 
meetings held on the third Tuesday are more financial in nattu·e than on the fust Tuesday 
of the month. The Board of Education aJso l1as two student representatives with non­
voting rights on the board. A Junior Class Representative and a Senior Class 
Representative are selected from the membershjp of the Student Council to sit on the 
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boan.l and give repo1ts at each meeting. During its meetings the board determines district 
goals and priot'ities and conducts the business of the Board of Education. All Board 
meeltngs are open to Lhe publjc ahd begin at 7:30 p.lll., mtle~s a time change is needed 
which is then properly advertised. 

In early 2012, the State of New Jersey gave school districts the option to contirrue to vote 
on tax levies in April or waive the vote on the tax levy (move the election of board 
members to November) as long as the distlict did not go over the 2% cap. This decision 
was a four year decision of the Board of Education. At this time. it appears the Board of 
Education will continue with this option for the future. 

The Monmouth Regional PTSA is very active in the District and provides community 
support tor a variety of programs and activ ities ior the studenls. Recently, the PTSA 
created grants fo r teachers to offSet costs for items such as supplies and field trips. Th_ere 
are active booster/parent clubs for the band, ar1d performing arts faction of the school. 
Additionally there are sixteen private scholarship fimds offered to graduating students. 
All associations/clubs and scholarsuips are very suppoi'Live lO the students and the 
district. In September 2007, a family donated monies towards a summer internship 
program in the technology department. This internshjp. funded for a minimum of five 
years, allows a cunent or recently graduated Monmouth Regional student to work in the 
district's information technology department. This same family also donated funds to 
purch~e a $25.000 projector which now is housed in the Performing Arts Center (PAC). 
Jn October 2012, the family donated an additional $9~000 to the dist.rict to continue the 
technology internship for three more years, which concluded with summer 2015. The 
Monmouth Regional High School Board of Education is very grateful to this family for 
their generosity. 

The students publish a student newspaper entitled Tlte Flllconaire which is published 
approximately eight times during the school year. This newspaper is also shown on the 
district's website: vvww.monmoutbregional.net which houses various pieces of 
iJ1formation ubout the district and has contact information for a user to navigate to. In 
the 2007+200H school year, the Falconaire Newspaper went online and began to publish 
an online expanded version of the school newspape1·. This has proven to be very 
successful for both students and the school. The newspapet· continues to receive 
numerous awards for their journalistic efforts. 

The current district website of wvvw.monmoutlu:egional.net was e:..'J)anded to include 
public information and continues to be a source of all infom1ation tor any individual who 
as internet access.ln June of2016 the website technology hosting company was changed 
and a new. user-friendly website made its debul in July 2016. 

'In 2008 the District instituted the Honeywell Lnstant Alert program. allowing for parents, 
staff and students to receive ''instant alerts'' via their cell phone, landline phone, and e­
mail lor events lhat pertain to Momnouth Regjonnl I figh School. This program has 
replaced the "snow chain" of infotming individuals of school closings. Due to the 
success of U1e instant Alert System, the district uses it often for messages about 
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upcoming events at the school, and not just for emergencies. Staff and Administration 
can send messages to parents through Genesis, the district' student software program. 
Faculty are alerted in a one-way text message entitled "Remind"- a popular system for 
both students and staff. The district ended their long tenn relationship with Honeywell in 
the 2015-2016 school year and will be introducing the Blackboard system in the 2016-
2017 school year. 

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM/REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

As stated earl ier, the District completed the 2015-2016 fiscal year with an average daily 
enrollment of 983.76 students. Emollment is defined as students on roll and students 
placed out of district. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the 
District over the past few years. 

Avera~e Daily Enrollment 
Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change 

2015-2016 983.76 3.78% 
2014-2015 947.90 .0077% 
2013-2014 940.60 (5.1)% 
2012-2013 991.10 1.2% 
2011-2012 979.00 (3.79)% 
2010-2011 1,017.6 (6.3)% 
2009-.2010 1,086.5 (3.3)% 
2008-2009 1,123.6 (4.23)% 
2007-2008 1,173.2 .23% 
2006-2007 1,170.4 (4.22)% 

The District provides a ft.tll range of educational services appropriate to grade levels 9 
through 12. The school follows the district-wide goals and educational approaches to the 
teaching of children, while maintaining a unique personality that make up that particular 
school. All curricula in our district have been aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum 
Content Standards. 

High School: The building has one Principal, two Assistant-Principals, and two school 
nurses. The rest of the administrative team is made up of the foiJowing individuals: 

A. Supervisors: 
a. Applied Technology 
b. English 
c. Math/Science 
d. Social Studies/World Language/ESL 
e. Music/Media Center (supervised by Assistant Principal) 

B. Director of Athletics/Supervisor of Physical Education 
C. Director of Guidance/Health Services 
D. Director of Child Study Team 

a. Child Study Team 
b. Special Education Instructional Supervisor 
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c. Basic Skj(ls Instmction 
The district continues to work to combine supervisor positions to create future savings> 
while maintaining effective and efficient educational leadership. 

Tlze award willning Monmouth R egional High School Marchiug Band 

The school can be best described as a warm. friendly and a full of school spid t 
environment. 

Monmouth Regional High School offers a comprehensive educational program that was 
developed to meet the needs of all students, whether they are in the need of advanced 
placement cmu:ses, remedial instruction, or something in between. 

In 2011-20 l2 the district implemented Professional Learning Communities (PLC) to 
foster professional dialogue and writing p01tions of curriculum. This change in direction 
continues to save the district dollars spent in curriculum writing. All curriculum is now 
written in the Understanding by Design fonnat. This is a living document which is 
updated constantly through the PLC environment. All teachers continue to maintain their 
own websites through the Monmouth Regional High School website. In 2012-2013 the 
new teacher evaluation system EE4NJ was embraced by the staff and administration. 
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fhe staff and aclmi.njstration spent the year training to get ready for its implementation for 
I he 2013-2014 schoor year. The district is currently utilizing the evaluation system quite 
smoothly. 

In 2008-2009, several departments developed a new program, the AP Academy in an 
eftort to Tetain more high-performing students than losing them to the Vocational School 
Academies. This program was oreated without any strain on district funds. The students 
selected for entry into the program will have a four year course of rigorous study ouLlinecl 
tor them that includes accelerated or Advanced Placement courses, senior capstone 
project. seminars and the poten1ial to earn up to 30 college level credits. In June 2016 the 
fourth class of the AP Academy graduated- an accomplishment attributed to the hard 
WOI'k of the faculty and administration. Now that the program is established. sludents and 
parents are giving the program a serious look. and the entrance into the program has 
become very competitive. 

The English Departmem presents a variety of activities within its cou1·se content. 
Reading discussions in both large and small group settings, short story and poeti'Y 
writing, dramatic recitatio11, audio and video presenlations, and other techniques enhance 
class format ArticuJation between different high schools is encouraged in this 
department. Teachers have utilized the team tcacWng practice, implemented higher level 
th.inking skills in its teaching practice, and developed longitudi nal portfolios to support 
co llege application trends. The English Department bas instituted a drop-in computer lab 
that is staffed by an English teacher. The l!nglish Depaztmet1t's website can be found al 
http://www.monmouthregionaJ.net/nll'hs/Departrnents/English/ 

The Mathemalit:s Department offers a wide variety or courses, both in mathematics and 
computer sdence, to meel the needs of the students. To meet this need} the staff 
incorporates small group instruction as well as peer~to-pee.~· tutoring. A double block 
period of Algebra l was added to give aU students access to algebra An additional 
course of study io F lash Technology was added io 2007-2008 due to the student' s 
reques1s for the program, Students are given the opportunity to see mathematics in real­
life applications Urrough the addition of a Probability and Statistics course. In 20 l 5, a 
course titled, College MatJ1 Topics was added lo meet rhe needs of senior students who 
have post~secondary education aspirations. but who aren' t ready for the rigors of Pre­
calculus. The Math League competitive program is run through this department­
challenging scudents to show off their math knowledge against other schools u1 the 
cow1ty. Monmouth Regional always fares well against competing schools. The 
department is committed to excellence in mathematics education and its desire to 
enl ighten the students on the power of mathematics. The Math Depa1tment's website can 
b~: located at the following web address: 
http://www.monmouthregional.net/mrbs/Depa:rtmems/Mathematics/ 
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The Science Deparrment offers courses at different levels allowing students of diverse 
abilities to enroll in science classes. The students are engaged in cooperative learning 
activities as well as research projects as part of their science experience. Innovative 
Forensics and Med-Tech programs meet the needs of students of all ability levels. With 
the popularity of television shows such as "CSJ", "NCIS ''. and "Bones" (to name a few). 
!he forensic science class has been a very popular one ror students. In November 2012 
the taxpayers voted to approve a $6 mlllion bond referendum- which 8 renovated science 
classrooms made up the majority cost of the project. These classrooms were completed 
iu summer 2014 and are paying off with the ren<!wed interest in U1e sciences. The 
Science Department's website can be located at the following web intemet address: 
bttp://www.monmouthregional.net/rnrbs/Depru1ments/Science/ 

The Social' Studies Department offers a wide variety of courses beyond the state 
mandated requirenJent of world history and United States history I&U. Students can 
chose from a variety of electives including: African Stllclics, lnlroduction to Economics, 
Holocaust, Genocide and Modern Humanity (college ct·edit in conjunction with Kean 
University), and Introduction to Psychology, Sociology and Minorities in Ametica. The 
depatlment's Advanced Placement offerings include: American Government and Politics} 
English Literature& Humanities, European History, Psychok)gy, United S1ate History 
and World History. Additionally clubs and programs like Adopt a Survivor, Amnesty 
International. Key Club,. Mock Trial, Model United Nations Psychology, R U Aware. and 
Student Council provide students opportunities to become involved in service learning 
and leadership development ou1side of the classroom. The ocial Studies Department 
websi te can be located at the following web address: 
http://www. moruno uthregional.net/mrbs/Deparlruents/Socia1%20Stuclies/ 

The Special Education Department at Monmouth Regional High School is all-inclusive 
and consists of two sepm:ate chlld study 1eams. It offers a ctuTiculurn whieh has 
established pl'iorities, objectives, and goals for all courses and units within the program 
that are based on clearly defmed expettatjons for all students. The leaming expectations 
of the special education curriculum address the diverse leaming needs of the students 
wi thout cornpt'omising U1e essential knowledge and skills students are expected to learn. 
The Special Education Department employs a multi-sensory and teacher-centered format 
for the learnjng disabled student. Jndividualized programs such as the Wilson Re-ading 
Program, Study Island, and the Career Tralning Program are used to atldress the unique 
needs of Ollf classified high school students. ln 20 I 0-2011, an Alternate School Program 
(In-District) was Ct'eated for students that are sb·uggling during the day, but are capable to 
sLay in~district rather than look for a placement elsewhere. This has been a successful 
program and the district, in 2012-2013 opened up the AfM program in-district to save 
additional ta.-x dollars. f'utw·e plans include a self-contained Autism classroom for 
multiple grade levels. The Special Education Department website is at: 
hltp://www.mouolouthregional.ne.t/rmhs/Departments/Special%20Servjces/ 



The World Language Department offers programs that provide a core curriculwn in four 
language skills: listening, speaking} reading, and writing. Its wide 1'ange of offerings 
promotes tolerance and embrace diversity. Students are encoumged to think beyond their 
own backgrounds and value the differences within the world conummity. Students have 
opportunities to expand their study of world langu~es beyond the state mandated year 
requirement. The department offers the following sequ.ence of courses: 
French I., 11, HI, IV, and Advanced Placement French 
Spanish I, 11, III, IV, Latin America, and Advanced Placement Spanish 
Lain I, il, ITI, and TV. 
Students can take Latio America and Advanced Placement Spanish for college credit 
through Seton Hall. French, Spanish, and Latin Clubs provide students with 
opportunities to explore the culture of th.ei1' respective languages. Lastly our English as a 
Second Language program is comprised of students from Belize, Ecuador, Egypt, France, 
Haiti, India, ltaly, St. Maarten, and Venezuela. The primary goal is to build on studehts ' 
existing academic, social and cultural bacJtgmtmds to assist them in becoming protlcient 
in English. 
The World Language Department website can be located at the following address: 
bttp://www.monmouthregiona1net/mrhs/Depart.ments!World%20Language/ 

The Physical Education Department offers a wide variety of activities that allow students 
to develop socially, em.otiOJmlly, oognWvely, and physically. Students are involved in 
many activities including the use of the fitness center and the Advent~tre Training course. 
The low elemehts cm~rse was built in 2005 while the high elemt)nts course was built in 
2006. Students are taught teamwork, problem-solving, and motivational techniques 
throughout these activities. Included as part of the Physical Education Department are 
drivers' education and health. Additional equipment was purchased in 2008, 2009 a11d 
20 16 to add to the fitness center to expand the healthy lifestyle program. The Health 
cmTiculum was designed to teach students life skills. Activities in the classes foster 
communication skills and cooperative learning that teach, among otheJ things, respect. 
The Physical Education Department website can be located at the following address: 
http;/ /www. monmouthreg ional. net/mrhs/Departments/Physkal %20Ed/ 

9 



Got National Academy of Future Scientists nnd Technologists? We do! 

The Business Department identifies elective comses that begin with the required 
Financial Literacy and extend up through marketing and AlP Economics. All cmu·ses are 
infused with life skills designed to encourage problem-solving, critical thinking and 
intellectual inquiry. This is an extensive, practical program grounded in accomplishing 
the goals set before them. Students are afforded the opportunity to express themselves 
creatively and develop their own imagination wllile gaining a broad appreciation of the 
business world. 
The Business Department website can be found at: 
http://www.monrnoutlu-egional.net/mrhs/Departments/Art%2C%20Business%2C%20Ho 
me%20Economics%20and%20Industrial%20Arts/ 

The Family and Consumer Science Department offers courses across three broad areas: 
foods, child development, clothing, and fashion design. These programs were designed 
to prepare st11dents fo r college in culinary, teaching and fashion, as well as providing life 
skills for the students. The program accommodates students from all ability levels. The 
leaming is student-centered with the teacher in the role of facilitator. Students who have 
participated in this course of sh1dies have won in competitions at the Regional, State and 
National levels. The FCS website can be found at the listed address above. 
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The Industrial Alts Department offers coW'ses, strongly emphasizing and concentrating 
on current technology, in the fields of grapJ1ic arts, photography, electronics technology, 
and engineering graphics. Also, Robotics and Pre-Engineering are patt of a new STEM 
course of study, integrating with advanced Math and Science Classes. The curricula are 
detem1ined by skiJI level rather than grade level. The Cisco Networkjng Academy, 
housed under this department, teaches students to design, build, and maintain computer 
networks. Upon completion of Cisco TI, students have tbe opportunity to take the Cisco 
Certified Network Association exan1 and receive certification upon passing. Students 
successfully completing Cisco I and 11 are also eligible for 12 credits at Brookdale 
Conununity College in Networking. The industrial Arts website can be found at the 
listed address above. 

The Music program at Momnouth Regional High School offers cOlu·ses in band, 
entertainment techniques, chorus, and music theoty. AU curricula cover music of various 
cultures, eras, and styles. Both vocal and instrumental students are afforded the 
opportunity to receive individual instrwnental lessons for more selective ensembles. The 
Music Department website can be found at the following address 
http:/ h..vww .monmouthregi onal.net/mrhs/Departments/M usic.html/ top 

A MRRS Treasure- Tom Httlbetll 
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Student Activities and Athletics 

Monmouth Regional High School is home to 22 sports teams and over 40 student 
activities clubs/organizations. Combined, these teams/clubs have brought distinction to 
Monmouth Regional Higb School by being the recipient of countless awards and 
recognition. A few examples of such honors are: 

• Count Basie Awards for drama productions 
• Jazz and Marching Band Competition awards of 1st place 
• Local, county and state champion sports teams 
• Sportsmanship Awards for sports teams voted on by other coaches 
• Winning the Physics Olympics 
• DECA national and state awards 
• FCCLA national and state awards 
• FBLA national and state awards 

Monmouth Regional Girls Basketball Team goes pink in support of Breast Cancer Awareness 
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Senior Captain Joshua Jackson signs his letter of intent to play Baseball ttl Delaware 
State University. 

Hall of Fame 

Jn 2010 the district restarted the Hall of Fame. There are two categories- Academic and 
Athletic. In 2012 and 20 14 the honorees were included to be former employees of the 
district. The next induction will be Fall 2016. This program runs every 2 years and has 
been very successful. It is one of the many unique programs about Monmouth Regional 
High School. 

Core Curriculum Contents Standards 

Our district is iJ1 line with the New Jersey Core Curriculum Contents Standards. English 
and Math have conve1ted to common core content standards and in summer 2015 Science 
was re-aligned to the next generation sta11dards recently adopted by the NJ Department of 
Education. All district curricula have been aligned with the Standards. 
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Staff .Development 

The MorunouU1 Regional High School Distl'kt pmvides its teaching staff with many 
oppmtttnilies lbr professional development. New teachers/staff have an additional day 
dedicated to new teacher tmining. A teachel''s manual is given to all new teachers as we!J 
as an assigned mental' to provjde support tbrougJ'10ut lhe school year. 

In the beginning uf the year, two full days are dedicated to staff development. The 
teachers meet in the morning for sessions. have lunch~ and then in the afternoon have 
breakout sessions regarding the training. 

During Lhe yeru: lhel'e at·e three additional days dedicated to staff development. The 
topics can range Jrom buJiying, character edueation. tecbnology diversificatiou and 
assessment. The teachers spend the morning il'l workshops, have lunch and then jn the 
afternoon have breakout sessions to work on their assessments. Throughout the school 
year teachers are afTorded the opportunity for professional days as well ns aller school 
programs taught in-district. Technology has been rapidly changing in Momnouth 
Regional. The technology department has kept up wi!l1 technology by offering 
Wednesday Technology Sessions- technology oriented s~]ons after school to teacher's 
dismissal time on a wide range of technology subjects- Laptops, Active Boards, Excel. 
!Pad usage. Word, ami even Microsoft Access. This has been a Sl1ccess in the district 

Technology 

The dislri<.:l technology plan, originally written in 1997. was re-approved for a 
Lhree year period of July 1. 2013 to June 30. 20 16. Tbe plan can be found at this linlc 
htip://www.monmouthregional.net/mrhs/Public%20Info1PubJic%20lnformation!District 
%20Tecbnology%20Pian%202013%20-%2020 16.pdf 

With the mandate ofPARCC (Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for 
College and Careers) online testing, the technology department has been very busy 
making sure Monmouth Regional High School's servers can handle the multiple users at 
one tune taking the tesr. 

The district has been upgrading technology for both staff and students. Updated 
laptops for the staJ'I: with existing ones being put into circulation for the students, ipads 
and chrome books have all been purchased. 

A reorganization of the department hns allowed the students and staff to now be 
ahead of the technology curve instead ofkeepillg up witl1 it. New laptops for staff are 
planned in a future budget along with raster internet speed for all staff to continue to take 
advantage of all the in 'finite possibilities of technology. 

This is a very exciting, innovative lime fur tcclmology at Monmouth Regional 
High School. 
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Business Office 
The business office is comprised of the following individuals: School Business 
Administrator, Part Time Clerk, Secretary to the Business Administrator, Accounts 
Payable, Payroll, and Transportation Supetvisor. This office is responsible for financially 
running the school district. Increased workload due to challenges faced fi·om State and 
Federal mandates, while maintaining cmrent staff levels, continues to be a challenge. In 
January 2012 the district entered into a Business Service Agreement with the New 
Hanover Township Elementary School in Burlington County for School Business 
Admirustrator Services. This partnership has been successful and an alternate means of 
income for the district. The office is continually looking to streamline costs and ft11d 
new opp01iu.njties for the district The office continues to be a hard working component 
of the entire district 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

The closing of Fort Monmouth on September 15, 2011 was a sad day for Eatontown, 
Tinton Falls and Shrewsbmy Township. The reorganization of the Fort has begun with 
the building of a new office building off of Hope Road and new businesses moving in. In 
September 2014 auctions of equipment and property belonging to Fort Monmouth took 
place to make room for the second phase of the reorganization. Commvault, a successful 
technology company, moved into a new building in Tinton Falls. The district is 
establishing a relationship with Commvault for future internships for students. More 
buildings/offices are being approved for the fo1mer Fort Monmouth site which will add a 
boost to not only the economics of the three towns, but it will also help Monmouth 
Regional with families moving within the district boundaries. 

The district was informed ill May 2011 that it is no longer eligible for Federal Impact Ajd 
dollars. These offsetting tax amounts were eliminated in the 2011-2012 budget The 
district has received impact aid monies in the past two years, which are from prior years 
(2008, 2009) and are significantly less than 10 years ago. 

In Tinton Falls, residential housing will increase for the next several years due to new 
communities being built and opened over the next few years. A new "premium outlet" 
shopping center opened November 2008, increasing opporttmities for individuals to live 
in Tinton Falls, Eatontown and Shtewsbury Township. There has been increased 
development in Tinton Falls with new housing along Wyckoff Road. These new town 
homes will have an effect on the future enrollment of Monmouth Regional. The percent 
of share, the calculation based upon cmTent enrollments for determining how Momnouth 
R. lH'hSI I' 1 . rtfi th tfi ·r tdbl eg10na IgJ c 100 s tax evy lS sp11 or · e pas ew years IS IS e eow: 
2012~2013 57.2909531 
2013-2014 55.5697071 
2014-2015 57.3717316 
2015-2016 57.989 
2016-2017 59.1637102 
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While smaller geograph ically than Tinton FalJs, Eatontown has a larger population and is 
more densely populated. Eatontown is 90% developed and has fewer than fifty Jots 
available for residential development. Recently, a former mobile home site was 
renovated into town homes which will assist in bringing more students. The percent of 
h fl E t th £ . li dbl s are or aton own over epast ew years ts ste eow: 

2012-201 3 41.3552031 
2013-2014 43.2261970 
2014-20 15 41.3758119 
2015-20 16 40.63 
2016-2017 39.403898 
Shrewsbury Township has no development planned and all shtfts m enrollment are a 
resttlt of family dynamics. Shrewsbury's percent of share is the fmal percentage to total 
100% for the district. For 2016-2017, the percentage is 1.43, up from l.37 over the past 
few years. 

Earle Weapons Station is still an active military base. Military chi.ldren that live on 
Naval Weapons Station Earle attend Monmouth Regional High School. The military 
base housi.ng has undergone some changes from prior years which includes non-military 
families living in the housing. Because of this change, there has been litigation in the 
past few years regarding housing on Earle, but no concrete decisions have been made. 
As stated earlier, in Spring of2016, the djstrict Administration was notLfied that effective 
July I, 2016, freehold Regional High School would be educating the NWS Earle 
Students. This ends an over fifty-year relationship between NWS Earle and Monmouth 
Regional High School. 

Future enrollment at Mo1m1outh Regional High School, while it cannot be predicted 
accurately, is now a nwnber that can be estimated at the distTict. Increased 
communication with both elementary schools and having a presence at 8111 grade parent 
nights now enables administration to calculate the incoming class numbers for the future. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

On June 7, 2016, as part of the upcoming Middlestates Evaluation~ Monmouth 
Regio nal High School appt·oved the following: 

Mission 

What is our vis ion. for a better future for I he children of our school? 
Monmouth Regional High School creates an envirorunent that 
values coJiaboration and emphasizes the equality of our diverse 
community. We have established and embraced a 1eaming 
environment that readies students for a global, information-based 
society Lbrough academics, extracwTicular opportunities, and 
community outreach. 
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Beliefs 
• What beliefs or core values will guide our journey? 

All members of the Monmouth Regional Learning Community 
will commit to: 

• Educating all children with respect, recognition, and 
appreciation of their individuality 

• Developing partnerships between administration, faculty, 
staff, parents, and students through effective 
cornmunjcation among all stakeholders 

• Promoting student respect through valuing diversity; 
cultural backgrounds and customs; various ways of 
communicating; and acceptance of traditions and values. 

• Transforming students into critical thinkers who succeed 
individually, and as members of a team tlu·ough use of 
ruverse critical analysis. 

• Developing OlU' students as lifelong learners with an 
emphasis on college, work, and life 

• Providing challenges through rigorous academics that 
provide students with opportunities for post-higb school 
success 

• Effectively integrating technology as a tool of personal 
and communal betterment, and the development of 21st 
century competencies and digital citizenship 

Graduate Profile: 
• What will our students have to know, be able to do, and to demons/rate for us to 

achieve our mission? 
A Momnouth Regional graduate will .... 

• Have a well-rounded education that prepares them to 
successfully transition and contribute to an ever-changing 
society. 

• Have the foundation to think ct'itjcally and solve 
problems. 

• Be able to communicate effectively and collabmatively. 
• Make authentic connections between what they have 

learned and the wider world. 
• Understand the jmpmtance of digjtal citizenship in 

becoming a socially responsible and personally 
accountable adult. 

• Participate in civil discourse and the democratic process. 
• Learn to uti! ize self-reflection as a means of personal 

growth. 
• Be effective personal and global advocates. 

Monmouth Regional will undergo a full Middlestates Evaluation in February 2017. The 
committee and district have been working for over a year in preparation for this visit. 
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Monmouth Regional High School, with the leadership of both Mr. Teeple and Mr. 
Radisch, have iJ1creased the district's presence on Twitter, Facebook and various social 
media outlets. 

Andrew Teeple 
~"tl$11pi1eq~lo 

B 

II 
II 

TV1eets Tweets & replies P11otos & lildeoa 

1~ Mdrtw ruplt ,..,,....,. O<•ll 

- Will White honored as September Student 
of the Month at BOE meeting 
@MonRegHS @MRHS_Prlnclpal 

u...11:1 ArtOttW Tnp:e 0 311hca. 0t.1 h• 

_, Monmouth representing at Eatontown 
Community Day 

New to Twitter? 
Si!Jll up OO.V IO g<t )"OUT 1>/1!1 
peAONIIleo llm~!!Det 

You i'ney also lil<e "''""' 

Trel'ds -..,Q,IA 
PI\. """c ...... ,. _.......,.._ 

*"m 

Mr. Teeple's Twitter page 'vvith our new Principal and September 2015 Student of the 
Mo12th. 

On September 6, 2016, the following goals were appl'oved by the Monmouth 
Regional High School Board of Education: 

Boar·d of E ducation Goals 2016-2017: 
Goa] #1: Complete-the Superintendent's evaJuntion within the statutory timelines 

Goal #2: Board members should continue to take an active part in supporting district 
initiatives within their respective communities cu1d in the school community 

Goal #3: The Board will continue to maintain an active role in developing district goals 
collaboratively with the Superintendent. 

Goal #4: The Board will support the activities aligned with achieving Bronze status 
through Sustainable Schools for New Jersey. 

District Goals 2015-2017 
1. T he Superintendent will transition into the new position by: 

a. Completing the New Superintendents' Residency Program 
i. Scheduled for completion in August 2016 

b. Formally present data and goa l reviews to the BOE 
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i. Preliminary reports in January 2016 and June 2016 
c. Make certain that the 2016-2017 school budget is prepared on time while 

balancing fiscal responsibility and the educational needs of the district. 
L Notes J;'rom budget meetings with Business Administrator will be 

provided for both the 2016-2017 and 2017-201 8 school years 

2. All teachers will be trained in duel technology platforms. Teachers will 
incorporate this technology into their lessons; enhancing student learning. 

a. Google Docs: 2015-2016 school year 
i. Dates of training with attendance will be provided for the 20J5-

20 1 6 school year 
b. Microsoft 365: 2016-201 7 school year 

1. Dates of training with attendance will be provi.ded for the 201 6-
2017 school year 

3. Increase Monmouth Regional's involvement in the community to promote 
student achievement, teacher recognition and programs w hich in turn should 
improve upon the positive perceptions of the school in the communities. 

a. Continue to write articles about the school district for Tbe Today Paper 
i. At least 15 articles will be written ru1d copies provided as 

documentation 
b. Continue to have infonnation posted on the Monmouth Regional 

Facebook page and tweet information 
i. lnfonnation will be posted to the MRHS Facebook page monthly 
ii. information will be disseminated via Twitter monthly 

c. Attend community events, council meetings and outreach meetings 
i. MRHS will be represented at no fewer than ten town council 

meetings per year 
11 . MRHS will be represented at both Eatontown Community Day and 

Tinton Falls Community Day 
u1. Outreach meetings will include meetings with local 

businesses/corporations and non-profit organizations such as Relay 
for Life. 
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REFERENDUM: 

As stated earlier~ in November 2012, U1e district approved at $6.149M referendum for U1e 
following projects: 

• 8 renovated science classrooms 
• Asbestos removal 
• Renovation ofthe girl's locker room 
• Construction of new physical education/athleti c storage room 

A second question comprised of a 3rd gymnasium, paving of the parking lot and a new 
electrical panel barely failed. 

This is an ambitious project for the district, with the last referendwn being approved in 
1998. Four science classrooms were completed over summer 2013. The locker room and 
storage room are set to be completed before December 31, 20 13. The asbestos removal 
project is in a three phase p lan with work planned for summer 2013, 2014 and 2015. The 
final four science classrooms were completed in summer 2014. All projects were 
completed in Summer 2015. The Board of Education continues to thank the taxpayers 
for their approval of these projects to help move Monmouth Regional forward 
educationally. 

INTERNAL CONTROLS 

Management of the district is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal 
control system designed to ensure that the assets of the district are protected from loss, 
theft, or misuse; and to eosUJe that adequate accouuting data are compiled to allow for the 
preparation of financial statements in conformity with genera iJy-accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assw-ance that these objectives are met The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: ( I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely 
to be derived; and (2) the valuation .of costs and benefits requires estimates and 
judgments by management. 

As a recipient of state and federal awards, the district is also responsible for ensuring that 
an adequate internal control system is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants related to those programs. This internal control system 
is. also subject to periodic evaluation by the district management. 

As prut of the district's single audit, described earlier tests are made to determine 
adequacy of the intemal control system, including that portion related to federal and state 
financial assistance programs, as we ll as to determ ine that the district l1as complied with 
applicable laws and regulations. 

The district has an approved Standard Operating Procedme manual which is posted on 
the district website and also is in the process of fmishing a Purchasing Manual for 
additional guidance on strong internal controls in the area of purchasing and cash 
receipts/disbursements. 
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BUDGETARY CONTROLS 

In addition to intemal accounting controls, the district mait1tains budgetary controls. Tbe 
objective of these controls is to ensure compliance with Jegal provisions embodied in the 
annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipalities. Annual 
appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue funds, and the 
debt service fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in 
the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments 
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year~end are either canceled or are included 
as re-appropriations of fu nd balance at fiscal year-end. Those amounts to be re­
appropriated are rep011ed as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2016. 

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS 

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as 
promuJgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The 
accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds aJe 
explained in "Notes to the PinanciaJ Statements'\ Note 1. 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

On November 6, 2012, tbe voters approved a referendLun in t be amount of $6,149,000. 
This is the new amount outstanding in general obligation bonds which will be paid off 
over 11 years. Current balance as of June 30, 2016 was $4,559,000. 

CASH MANAGEMENT 

The investment policy of the district is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in 
"Notes to the Basic FinanciaJ Statements", Note 3. The district has adopted a cash 
management plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories 
protected from loss under the pmvision of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act 
(GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of 
funds on deposit with a fai led banking institute in New Jersey. The law requires 
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New 
Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board carried various forms of inslll'ance, including but not limited to general 
liability, automobile liabil ity and comprehensive collision, hazard and theft insurance on 
property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accmmtants or 
registered municipal accountants. The accounting finn of Carmone and Company was 
selected by the Board. ln addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, 
the audit also was designed to meet requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1.984, as 
amend~d and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 
OMB. The auditor's report on the basic financial statements, combining, individual fund 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's 
reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this 
report. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

Mrs. Maria Pany, CPA, PS 
School Business Administr 
Secretary to the Board 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



MEMBER: 
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485 Morl'is Aven ue 
Springfield, New J er sey 07081 

(973) 879-6868 
FAX (973) 379-6278 

American Society of Certified Public Accountants, 
New Jersey Society ofCerlified Public Accountants 

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School District 
County of Monmouth 
Tinton Falls, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, 
the business~type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Monmouth Regional 
High Sch0ol District Board of Education, in the County of Monmouth, State of New 
Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively compromise the School District's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles general accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the finandal statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the 
entity's preparation and fa ir presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as wel l 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund , and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Monmouth Regional High School District Board of Education, in the County of 
Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes 
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Other Matters 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
the Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on 
pages 29 through 39 and 84 through 96 be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 
statements that collectively comprise the Monmouth Regional High School District 
Board of Education's basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory 
section, combining fund financial statements, financial schedules and statistical 
information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. 

The accompanying introductory section , combining fund financial statements, financial 
schedules and statistical information are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
accompanying introductory section, combining fund financial statements, financial 
schedules and statistical information are fairly stated , in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole . 

The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report 
dated November 30, 2016 on our consideration of Monmouth Regional High School 
District Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
Monmouth Regional High School District Board of Education's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

November 30, 2016 

Nicholas A. Cannone 
Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. CS-021 03 
Cannone & Company, PA 
Certified Public Accountants 
Springfield, New Jersey 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

UNAUDITED 

The discussion and analysis of Monmouth Regional High School District's financial performance 
provides an overall review of Monmouth Regional's financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2016. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at Monmouth Regiona l High 
School's financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the basic financial 
statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the Monmouth Regional High School's 
financial performance. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is a new element of Required Supplementary 
Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement 
No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and 
Local Governments issued in June 1999. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for 2015 are as follows: 

In total, net assets decreased $1,825,801 which represents an approximate 26 percent decrease 
from 2015. 

Prog ram specific revenues in the form of charges for services and operating grants and 
contributions including business type activities accounted for $2,838,035 11 percent of total 
revenues of ~26,371,524. 

Breaking down the detail of the statement of net assets, for governmental activities one will see 
that total assets of such governmental activities decreased by $1,077,515 as cash and cash 
equivalents and investments decreased by $1,755,878, receivables decreased by $129,168, and 
capital assets decreased by $277,569. 

Monmouth Regional High School had $281197, 325 in expenses; only $2,838,035 of these 
expenses was offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General 
revenues (primarily taxes) of $25,533,489 and fund balance were adequate to provide for these 
programs. 

Among governmental funds, the General Fund had $26,616,313 in revenues and $27,1871 900 
in expenditures. The General Fund's fund balance decreased $571,587 over 2015. 

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial st atements and notes to those statements. 
These statements are organized so the reader can understand Monmouth Regional High School 
District as a financial who le, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide 
an increasingly detai led look at specific financial activities. 

This annual report consists of three parts-management's discussion and analysis (this section), 
t he basic financial statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial 
statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of Monmouth Regional 
High School : 
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District-Wide Financial Statements (Statement of Net Assets and Statement of 
Activities) 

• The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-term 
and long-term information about the Monmouth Regional's overall financial status. 

Fund Financial Statements 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of 
Monmouth Regional, reporting Monmouth Regional's operations in more detail than the 
district-wide statements. 

• The governmental funds statements tell how basic services like regu lar and special education 
were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending . 

• Proprietary funds statements offer short and long-term financial information about the 
activities Monmouth Regional operates like businesses, such as food services. 

• Fiduciary funds statements provide Information about the financial relationships in which 
Monmouth Regional High School acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others. 

The financia l statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements 
and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required 
supplementary information that further explains and supports the financial statements with a 
comparison of Monmouth Regional High School Board of Education's budget for the year. 

Figure A-1 
'd Major Features of Distnct- WI e and Fund Financial Statements 

Fund Financial Statements 

Dl£trl!:l;-~IQ!i: Stater!J!O:Ot~ !;iQ~!I:CDW!lntal Fun!;!~ PrQilri~lilOl EU!lllS ElslU!dilOl EY!lQ~ 

Scope Entire district (except The activities of the dlslllct Activities the district Instances In w/llch the 
fiduciary foods) that are not proprietary or operates similar to private district administers resources 

fiduciary, such as special businesses: food services on behalf of someone else, 
edvcatlon and bulldfng such as scholarship programs 
maintenance and student actlvltfes monies 

Required financial statements •Statemeht or net assets •Balance sheet •Statement of net assets •Statement of nduciary' net 
•Statement of activities •Statement of revenues, •Statement of fevenhes, assets 

expenditures, and changes In expenses, and changes In •Statement of changes In 
fund balances fund net assets rlduciary net assets 

•Statement or cash flows 

Accounting basis_ and Accrual accounting and Modified accrual accounting Accrual accoUnting and Accrual accounting and 
measurement focus economic resources focus and current financial economic resources rocus economic resources focus 

resources focus 

Type of assetsjllabiHty All assets and liabilities, Generally assets expected to All assets and liabilities, both All assets and liabilities, both 
Information both financial and capital, be used up and liabilities that financial and capita11 and short-term, and long-term, 

short· term and long-term come due during the year or short-term and long-term Monmouth Regional's fUnds 
soon the!earter, no capital do not currently contain 
assets or long-term liabilities capital assets, although they 
Included can 

Type of inflow/outflow Ali revenues and expenses Revenues for which cash Is All revenues and expenses All additions and deductions, 
information during year, regardless of receJved during or soon after during the year, regardless of during the y.ear, ~egardless of 

whet) cash Is recelvllcl or paid tl1e end of the year, when cash Is received or paid when cash is recetved or paid 
e)lpendltures wt>en goods or 
services have been received 
and the related liability Is 
due and payable 

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of Monmouth Regional High School's financial 
statements, including the portion of Monmouth Regional's activities they cover and the types of 
information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of management's discussion 
and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements. 

Continued 
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Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities 
of the whole School District, Monmouth Regional High School, presenting both an aggregate view 
of Monmouth Regional's finances and a longer-term view of those finances . Fund financial 
statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental fund, these statements tell how 
services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for futu re spending. In the case 
of Monmouth Regional High School District, the General Fund is by far the most significant fund. 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities 

Whi le this document contains the large number of funds used by Monmouth Regional to provide 
programs and activities, the view of Monmouth Regional High School, as a whole looks at all 
financia l transactions and asks the question, "How did we do financially during 2014-2015?" The 
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities answer this question. These statements 
include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting 
used by most private-sector businesses. These bases of accounting takes into account all of the 
current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in 
net assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the District as a whole, the financial 
position of Monmouth Regional High School has improved or diminished. The causes of this 
change may be the result of many factors, some financia l and some not. Non-financial factors 
include the Percent of Share property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue 
growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors. 

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, Monmouth Regional High School 
is divided into two district kinds of activities : 

Governmental activities - All of Monmouth Regional High School's programs and services are 
reported here including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant 
facilities, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Business-Type Activity - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to 
recover all the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fu·nd is 
reported as a business activity. 

Reporting Monmouth Regional High School's Most Significant Funds 
Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial reports provide detailed in formation about Monmouth Regional High School's funds. 
The District uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. Monmouth 
Regiona l High School's governmental funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital 
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows in 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future 
years. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
wh ich measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash . The 
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of Monmouth Regional 

Continued 
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Governmental Funds (Continued) 

District's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund 
Information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that 
can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences) 
between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental funds rs reconciled tn the financial statements. 

Enterprise Fund 

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, 
these statements are essentially the same. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data 
provided in the District-wide and fund financial statements. 
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The School District as a Whole 

Recall that the Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of Monmouth Regional High 
School as a whole. Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position. Monmouth Regional's financial position is the product of several f inancial 
transactions including the net results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the 
acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets. 

Table 1 provides a summary of Monmouth Regional High School's net assets for 2016 with 
comparative amounts for 2015. 

Current and Other Assets 
Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Long-Term Debt Outstanding 
Pension Liability 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Table A-1 
Summary of Net Assets 

MRHS MRHS 
Total Total 
2016 2015 

$ 3,698,866 $ 4,511,910 
16,447,443 16,726,445 

$ 20,146,309 $ 21,238,355 

$ 5,666,159 $ 6,288,609 
8,234,614 6,460,365 
1,177,889 1,595,933 

$_ 15/0781662 $ 14/344/907 

$ 11,676,614 $ 11,251,393 
1,312,959 2,297,505 

(7,921,926) (6,655ASO) 

$ 5,067,647 $ 6,893,448 

Continued 

Total 
Increase Percentage 

(Decrease) Change 
From 2015 2016·2015 

$ (813,044) ·18.02% 
(279,002} ·1.67% 

$ (1,092,046} ·5.14% 

$ (622,450) ·9.90% 
$ 1,774,249 27.46% 

(418,044) ·26.19% 

$ 733}55 5.12% 

$ 425,221 3.78% 
(984,546) ·42.85% 

(1,266,476) 19.03% 

$ (1,825,801) ·26.49% 
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The School District as a Whole (Continued) 

Table 2 shows changes in net assets for fiscal year 2016 with comparative amounts for 2015. 

Table A- 2 
Summ ary of Changes in Net Assets 

MRHS MRHS Increase Percentage 
Total Tota l ( Decrease) Change 
2016 2015 From 2015 2016-2015 

REVENUES 
Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services $ 731, 504 $ 840,942 $ (109,438) -13 .01% 
Federal and State 
Categorical Grants 2,106, 531 2,646,708 (540,177) -20.41% 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 20,908, 749 20,490,729 418,020 . 2 .04% 
State Formula Aid 4,262,993 3,610,573 652,420 18.07% 
Other (1 638 253) (5 404 090} 3 765,837 -69.68% 

Total Revenues $ 26,371 524 $ 22 184, 862 $ 4 186 662 18.87% 

EXPENSES 
Instruction $ 12,216, 108 $ 12, 216,108 $ - 0.00% 
Student Support Services 14,776,955 15,053,800 ( 276,845) -1 .84% 
Other 851,399 8 5 1,399 - 0 .00% 

Total $ 27 844,462 $ 28 121 30 7 $ (276 845) -0.98%. 

Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets $ ( 1,472,938) $ ( 5,936,445) $ 4,463, 507 -75.19% 

Governmental Activities 

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirements to annually 
seek over approval for Monmouth Regional High School District operations. Property taxes made 
up 70 percent of revenues for governmental activities for Monmouth Regional High School District 
for fiscal year 2016. Monmouth Regional's total revenues were $26,616,313 for the year ended 
June 30, 2016. Federal, sta te, local grants, other and state a·id accounted for another 30 percent 
of revenue. 

Business-Type Activ ities 

Revenues for Monmouth Regional's business-type activities (food service program) were 
comprised of charges for services and federal and state reimbursements. 

Food service expenses exceeded revenues by $11,853 . 

Charges for services represent $ 254,7 3 0 of revenue. This represents amounts paid by patrons 
for daily food service. 

Federal and state reimbursement for meals, includtng payments for free and reduced lunches and 
breakfast, and donated commodities was $ 135,45 5 . 

Continued 
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Governmental Activities 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and 
grants offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of 
services. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the Regional District's 
taxpayers by each of these functions. 

Table A-3 
Cost of Services vs Net Cost of Services 
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Total Cost Net Cost Total Cost Net Cost 
of Services of Services of Services of Services 

2016 2016 201 5 2015 

Instruction $ 12,626,291 $ 11,472,212 $ 12,216,108 $ 10,782,827 
Support Services: 
Pupil and Instructional Staff 6,957,986 6,549,632 6,640,422 6,118,670 
Administration 2,038,680 1,915,058 2,.259,778 2,106,542 
Operation and Maintenance of Fadlities 3,436,621 3,215,189 3,587,780 3,307,778 
Pupil Transportation 2, 662,256 2,121,896 2,621,475 1,956,973 

Debt Service - - - -
Interest on Long Term Debt; transfer fjs 73 450 73,450 1 29,189 129,189 

Total Expenses $ 27,795,284 $ 25,347,437 $ 27,454,752 $ 24,401,979 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the 
interaction between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities. 

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content 
and process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development. 

General administration, school administration, and business include expenses associated with 
administrative and financial supervision of Monmouth Regional High School District. 

Operation and maintenance of facilities involve keeping the school grounds, build ings, and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from 
school, as well as to and from school activities, as provided by State law. 

Interest on debt involves the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other 
related charges to debt of Monmouth Regional High School District. 

The School District's Funds 
All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects fund and debt 
service fund presented in the fund-based statements) are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. Total revenues amounted to $27,655,089 and expenditures were 
$30 ,647,200. The net change in fund balance for the year was most significant in the Capital 
Projects Fund, a decrease of $2,420 ,525. This is attributed to the payment for capital projects 
associated with the 2012 bond referendum. 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this 
report, Monmouth Regional High School continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial 
management. The following schedules present a summary of the revenues of the governmental 
funds for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and the amount and percentage of increases and 
decreases in relation to prior year revenues. 
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The School District's Funds (Continued) 

Table A-4 
Summary of Revenues-Governmental Funds 

Increase Percent of 
Percent {Decrease) Increase 

Revenue Amount of Total from 2015 (Decrease} 

Local Sources $ 21,424,203 77.47% $ 226,147 1.14% 
State Sources 5,895,461 21.32% $ 243,085 4.37% 
Federal Sources 335,425 1.21% $ (85,404) -14.54% 

Total $ 27,655,089 100.00% $ 383,828 1.42% 

The increase in Local Sources is mostly attributed to an increase in tax levy, capital leases, 
miscellaneous revenue and rental fees. 

The increase in state sources is mostly attr ibuted to an increase in state grants and state aid . 

The decrease in Federal Sources is most ly due to an increase in federal special revenue grants. 

The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt 
Service Fund expenditures for the fisca l year ended June 30, 2016 and the percentage of 
increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts. 

Table A-S 
Summary of Expenditures-G'overnmental Funds 
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Increase Percent of 
Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Exgendit ures Amount of Total from 2015 (Decrease} 

Current Expense : 
Instruct ion $ 8,798J239 28.71°/o $ 21.9, 573 2.64°/o 
Undistributed Expenditures 18,822, 200 61.420/o 1,263,179 7 .57°/o 

Capital Outlay 2,420,525 7.900/o (291,252) -49.44°/o 
Debt Service 606, 236 1.98°/o (160} - 0.02°/o 

Tota l $ 30,647,200 100.00°/o $ 1,191,340 4.32°/o 
Changes in expenditures were the results of varying factors. Current expense increased due to 
changes in staff, a lower contribution to capital reserve, and additional student expenditures than 
2014-2015 . 
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General Fund Budgeting Highlights 

Monmouth Regional High School District's budget Is prepared according to New Jersey law, and Is 
based on accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and 
encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund. 

Over the course of the year, Monmouth Regional High School revised the annual operating budget 
several times. Revisions In the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not 
anticipated and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts. Several of these 
revisions bear notation: 

• Personnel changes that took place after the budget was approved. 

• Facilities maintenance and upkeep items that needed repair and not planned. 

• Purchases for Technology to bring the district In line with testing requirements and curriculum 
standards. 

• Extraordinary aid1 which is state aid for special education students whose individual program 
cost exceeds $40,000 per year, was not anticipated as there Is no guarantee from the 
Department of Education that these funds would be available. 

• TPAF, which is the state's contribution to the pension fund, Is neither a revenue item nor an 
expenditure item to the drstrict but is required to be reflected in the financial statements. 

• Tuition for special education students over or under what has been estimated during budget 
preparation. 

• Student transportation is provided using a blend of in-house and vendor services. Depending 
on the type of service, transfers to various accounts were needed to pay these costs. 

• An increase in capital outlay purchases for the instructional programs and the 
operations/maintenance department. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2016 the School District had $16,442,073 invested in land1 building, 
furniture and equipment, and vehicles. Table A-6 shows fiscal year 2016 balances compared to 
2015. 

Continued 
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Land $ 
Construct ion in Progress $ 
Site Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total $ 

Debt Administration 

Table A-6 
Summary of Capital Assets 

(Net of Depreciation) 

Total Total 
2016 2015 

120, 340 $ 120,340 
485, 202 $ 2,081,429 

1,213,525 1, 285, 767 
13,653, 672 12, 318,742 

969 334 913 364 

16,442,073 $ 16, 719,642 
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(Decre ase) Change 
From 2015 2015-2016 

$ - -
$ (1,596, 227) -

(72,242) -5.62% 
1,334,930 10.84% 

55,970 6.13% 

$ (277, 569) -1 .66% 

At June 30, 2016, Monmouth Regional High School had $6,282,490 of outstanding debt. Of this 
amount $1,5.11,661 is for compensated absences; $211,829 for various capital leases; and 
$4, 559,000 of serial bonds for school construction dated 2013. 

Table A-7 
Summary of Outstanding Long-Term Debt 

MRHS MRHS Change 
2016 2015 2016-2015 

General Obligation Bonds 
(Financed with Property Taxes) $ 4,559,000 $ 5,089,000 - 10.41% 

Other 1,723,490 1 903 832 -9.47% 

Total $ 6, 282,490 $ 6,992,832 -10.16% 

For the Future 

The Monmouth Regional High School District is in good financial condition presently. The School 
District is proud of its community support of the public schools. A major concern is the loss of 
Impact Aid, the closing of Fort Monmouth and how the redevelopment will impact the District. 
However, future f inances are not without challenges as the district administ rato rs are sensitive to 
the economic changes in the community and how those conditions will directly impact the 
district's retaining of programs, especially due to changes in state and federal funding . 

With the recent passage and completion of the of the six-million-dollar referendum, the dist rict is 
very pleased to have moved forward in making the school more compet itive amongst other school 
districts. Additionally, the recent move to non-voting on the tax levy will allow the administration 
to plan accordingly in light of changing economic times. A new administration With new 
administrators in place (Superintendent, Principal, Child Study Team and a redesigned 
I nformation Technology Department), the district is focused on bringing students back from 
choosing a private school to choosing Monmouth Regional High School. In conclusion, the 



tv1onmouth Regional High School District has committed Itself to financial excellence for many 
years. Additionally, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal 
financial controls are well regarded. Monmouth Regional High School District plans to continue its 
sound fisc;al management to meet the challenge of the future. 

Contacting the School District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, Investors, and creditors with a 
general overview of Monmouth R~glonal High School District's finances and to show the District's 
.accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional information, contact Mrs. Marla Parry, School Business Admlnistrator1 at Monmouth 
Regional High School, Administration Building, 1 Norman J. Fleld Way, Tinton Falls, NJ 07724. 
Please v isit our websit"E: at www.monmouthreqional.net. 

Concluded 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the District. 
These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary 
activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. 
These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the 
District. 



40 
Exhibit A-1 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Statement of Net Position 

6/30/2016 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Tota l 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1;380,035 $ 39,758 $ 1,419,793 
Investments 758 758 
Receivables, net 397,607 397,607 
lnterfund receivable 
Inventory 7,511 7,5)1 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 50,000 50~000 
Capital reserve account - cash 396,516 396,516 

Capital assets, net (Note 4) 16,442,073 5,370 16,447,443 
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 1,426,681 1,426,681 

Total Assets 20,093,670 52,639 20,146,309 

LJ A Bl LJTLES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accounts payable 72,573 19,510 92,083 
Accrued Interest Expense 28,883 28,883 
lnterfund payable 
Payable to federal government 
Payable to state government 54,063 54,063 
Payable to local government 
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 378,315 378,3J5 
Pension liability for PERS -non current 8,234,614 8,234,614 
Deferred revenue 6,480 1,734 8,214 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 5): 

Due within one year 616,331 616,331 
Due beyond one year 5,666,159 5,666,159 

Total liabilities 15,057,418 21,244 15,078,662 

NEl' ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 11,671,244 5,370 11,676,614 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 4;951 4,951 
Capital project$ 645,226 645,226 
Other purposes 662,782 662,782 

Uhrestricted (7,947,951) 26,025 (7,921 ,926) 
Total net assets $ 5,036,252 $ 31 ,395 $ 5,067,647 

The accompanying Notes to F inancial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 



E>:bibil A·l 

Monmoulh Regiona l High School OL<trlct 
Slllttment nf Adivilits 

For the Year Ended June 30.l0t6 

Pr"0£1"am Revt-nw::s 
Optnotin& Capital 

Chlrt:_. Cbr Grants and Cra n1s and Governmental Bu.sincss-type: 

F'unelions/Programs Exeensu Strvices Contributions Conlributions Activities AclivHie! Total 

Oovemme~tal activities: 
lnS1nKtipn· 

Regular s 11,386.,537 s 20,025 ~ 1, 106,764 s (10.259,748} s (IO.lS9,748) 
Special edu¢~tion 214.642 27,293 ~1.349) (l.S7,349) 
Other specii!l lnSU\Ittion 9SS, IIS (9SS.IIS) (95S.IU) 
Vocational 
Other insuuclion 
Nonpublte •ehooL progranrs 
Adultlccntinuint; education proijtl\OIS 

Suppon services· 
TVlliOn 2,6S9,0SS (2.6S9,08S) (2,6S9,08S) 
Swdent &: InStruction related $t:tvlce5 4,298.901 408".354 s (3.890,547) (3,890,5.17) 
School admlrlis~r.~tive setVices 643,3&0 16,055 (627,32.5) (627,325) 
General and business administrative scrv 682.840 36,926 (645,914) (645,914) 
Central ~rviots 616,2g2 70.64 1 (<IQS.S91) .(60~.59 1) 
Adminisirlluve inrormatiod Jechnology J6,22ll (36,228) (36,228) 
Plmt opetallon.s and maintenance 3,436,6"21 60.883 160.549 $ (3,215, 189) (3.215,189) 
Pupil transportation 2.662,lS6 395,!66 144,494 $ (2,121,896) (2..1'21,896) 
Sminess and Olhes- support:serviw 

Special SGhool$ 
lnu:rtst on lons·tenn deb1 73,450 (71,450) (73.4$0) 
Traii$(<!1' 1Al Food Service 

Total govommental o()tiviries 27,795,287 476,774 1.971.076 (25,347 ,437) (25,347,437) 

Busincss·type .t<ldviues~ 
Food Service 402,038 l.S4,730 135,455 (I 1.853) (11 ,853) 
BefordA~r Ca.t 

Total b.usinCJS·l)'pt activities 402,038 :ZS4.730 IS5,455 (11.853) ( I t.8S3) 
To1al pnrtt•oy govcmoocnt s 28, 197,325 s 73 1,504 s l, 106.5Jl s s (lS.l47 ,43ZJ $ (11.8S3) s (25,359.290) 

Geocral revenues· 
Tnes: 

Propeny ta.\"CS, IeVie.<~ for genenl pw~.= s 20,302,512 s 20.30'2,$12 
Taxes levied for debt service 606,'237 606.~7 

Federal aid no• rc:so-icJed 
State. aid not restricted 4.'262,993 4.262,993 
Miscellaneous Revenues 33,752 Sl,752 
I ntercst lneom< 1,745 1.7~5 
Ad_iuitmenu: 
Prio.r Penod AdjiiSlment · Fund 20 (S2.479) (52,479) 
Contribution to Capital Rese~ 753,114 753,114 
Fixed assets (2,548,608) (2.548,608) 
Capilal !.tAres 174,223 174 223 

Torai J.~eneral revenues, s ptclftl item>, e1<traordinaoy Items and lnlnsf~rs 23,533,489 23,533,439 
ChallJ!e in Ne1 1\SSeU ( 1,813,9<18) (11.8$3) ( 1.825.801) 

Net Aucu--beginnill£ 6.&43.919 49.529 6.893,448 
Net Asscl5-<nding s 5.02.9 971 s 37.6?6 s S.067 647 

~ 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the 
individual fund in a format that segregates information by fund type. 



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
lnvcstmeots 
Receivables, net 
Due from other funds 
Receivables.- State 
Accollnls Recei va~le- Other 
h\tcrest receivable on investmeniS 
Ioven I OJ)' 

Restricted cash and. cash equiv~lents 

01 her assets 

LIABl LITIESAND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Acemed Interest 
lnterfuod payable 
Payable to federal govemmeril 
Payable to stale government 
Payallle to Joe~ gQvernrncllt 
Deferred revcuue 

Total liabilities 

Fund Dalances: 
Rest1'ictcd F<1~d llalaJice: 

Reserved EXce~s Surplus- Designated for 
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Reserve for ~xcttss Surplus 
Reserve for Capilal Reserve 
Reserve for Maintenance 

Committed Fund Balance: 
Reserve for lmp~ct Ajd 
Reserve for encumbrances 

Assigned fund Balance: 
De.~ignaled for Subs~qllclll Year's Expenditure.q 

U~restricted Fund Balanc<! 
Total Fund balances 

Totolliabflities and fund balances 
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Monmouth Regional High School Oi$trld 
Balance Sheet 

Goverumem•l F'untls 

General 
Fuuu 

1,003,754 
758 

265,383 
121,728 

446, 516 

1,&38,139 

6,281 

6,281 

530,245 
82,537 

396;5)6 
50,000 

184,950 

178,865 
408;'745 

1,831,858 
1,838,139 

J une 30, 2Q l6 

Sllccial Capital Debt 
Rc1•cnuc Projects Service 

li'un~J Fund Fund 

53.811 3 17,519 4,951 

10.496 

64,307 317,519 4,95 1 

3,764 68,809 

54,063 

6,480 
64,307 68,809 0 

248,710 4,951 
0 248,710 4,951 

64,307 317,519 4,951 

Amouuls reponed for go.vemmenta/ aclll'lties in the statement of 
net assets (A-l) are different because: 

The net pension liability for I'ERS is not due and payable in the 
cuJTent period and is uot reponed in the goven11nental futlds 

Deferred outflows ·and intlows or resources rel:aied to pcllsions 
are appUc.able to future periods and therefore are notreported in 
the funds: 

Deferred outffows of resources related to pensions 
Deferred innows of resources related to pensions 

Interest expense in the governmental funds is reponed when due. 
In the s1alement of activities, interest on long-te1m debt Is 
accrued. 

Capital assets ltsed in govemlncntal activities are not financial 
resource5 and therefore are nor reponed in the funds. The oost 
of the assets is $27,588,208 and the accumulated dcpr~>eiation 
is $ 1\,146,135 (see Note 3). 

Long-tcnu liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the CJin·cnt pcrio<l <lnd ~terelore are not reponed as 
liabilties in the funds (see Note 4), 

Net assets of govemnterllal activilies 

Total 
Governmental 

.Funds 

1,380,035 
758 

0 
0 

275,879 
121,728 

0 
0 

•146,51.6 
0 

2,224,916 

72,573 
I) 

6,281 
0 

54,063 
0 

6,480 
139,397 

530,245 
82,537 

396,516 
50,000 

0 
0 

184,950 
0 

178, 865 
662 406 

2,085,519 

(8,234 ,6 I 4) 

1,426,681 
{378,315) 

(28;883) 

16,442,073 

(6,282 ,490) 
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Exhibit .8-2 43 

i\lonmouth Rcgionallligh School .District 
Statement of Rcvenue.$1 E.XI>enditurcs, An.d Cbal>gcs in Funtlllalaoces 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Enilctl June 30, 2016 

Special Capital Debt 'l'o tal 
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental 

F und Fund F11ncl Fund Funds 
REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy s 40,302,512 s 606,237 $ 20,908,749 
Transportation Fees 395,866 395,866 
Rental Facilities 60,883 60,883 
Interest on Investments 1,745 1,745 
Tuition charges 20,025 :.!0,025 
MisceLlaneous 33,752 3 . .183 36,935 

total - Local Sources 20,814,783 3,183 606.237 21,42.4,203 
State sources 5,801,530 93,93 1 5,895,461 
Fedetal sources 335,425 335,'l25 
I otal revenues 26,616,313 432,539 606,237 27,655,089 

EXI'ENDJTURES 
Current: 

Regular instruction 7,365,305 320,076 7,685,38 t 
Special education instruction 157,743 157,743 
Other special instruction 955,1 15 955,115 
Vocational education 
Other instruction 
Non public school programs 
Adult/contimung education programs 

Supp011 services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 2,659,085 2,659,085 
Student & instruction related services 2,810,705 1 1~,46~ 2,923,168 
School administrative services 567,466 567,466 
Gener111 admfnistrative services 509,86& 509,868 
Central services '29<J,066 299,066 
Administrative informaiion technology 17,899 17,899 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,905,736 1,905,736 
Pupil transpol'lailon 1,878,600 1,878,600 
Persoua1 services employee benefits 7,201,452 7,201;152 
Undistributed expenditures -Food Services 
Unallocated bene(i~~ 

Special schools 
ARRA • Equalization Stnbalization Fund (ESf') 
ARRA ·Government Services Ful!d (GSF) 
Transfer to charter sohool 
Debt service: 

Principal 530,000 530,000 
interest nnd other charges 76,236 76,236 

Capital outlay 859,860 2,420,525 3,280,385 
Total expenditures 27,187,900 432,539 2,420,525 606,236 30 647,200 

Excess (Defioiency) of revenues 
over e.>;pf:nditures ~57 1 ,587) (2,420,525} (2,992,1 I I) 

OTUEll FlNANCING SOuRCES (USES) 
Capital leases (non·budgete<!) 
Prior period adjustment· Fund 20 expenditures (52,479) (52,479) 
Transfers in (I ,3 77,000) t,377,000 
Transfers out 282,141 (282,141) 
Capital reserve contribulfon 753, 114 753,114 
Tot~ I other linancing sources ~rJd uses (394,2242 1,094 .• 859 700,635 

Net change iii fund balnnces (965,8\l) (1;325,666) (2,291,476) 
Fund b"lancc.- July I 2,797,669 1,574,376 4,950 4,376,995 
Fund balancc-June30 s 1,831,8S8 $ $ 248,710 s 4 951 $ 2,085,5 19 



Monmouth l~cgional High School Oi.strict 
Reconciliation of the Statement o{ Rcvcnucs, Expendi tures, 

and Changes in Fu nd Balances ofGovemmen tal Funds 
to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year E nded June 30,2016 

Total net change in fund balunccs - govet·nmcntal fu nds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of activities (A-2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Fixed assets adjustment 
Capital outlays 

Repayment of bond principal is an expendirure in the govelilmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
long-termlisbilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmenfal funds. They are not revenue in 
the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 

Proceeds of long-term debt 
Accrued interest received on bond issurancc 
Capital lease proceeds 

The net pension I iability reported in the statement of activities does not require the use of current 
financial resources and is not reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds : 

Change in pension liability(net) 
Change in pension plan expense(nct) 

ln the statement of activities,. interest on long-tetm debt in the statement of activities is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued 
interest is a deduction in the reconciliation. 

In the statement of activities, ce11ain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) arc 
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures 

for these items are reported in the amount of 'financial resources used (paid). When ihe earned amount 
exceeds the paid amount, the difference. is reduction in the reconciliation(-); when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation(+). 

Prior year accruea Interest on long term debt which was paid in the current year 
Current year accrued interest on long term debt which was not paid in the current year 
Change in compensated absences payable 
Capital lease 1Jayments 

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current tinaocial resources w·e not 
reported as revenues in the funds. (+) 

Change in net assets of governmental ac tivities 

(1,009,346) 
(2,548,608) 
3,280,385 

(1.774,233) 
1,816,202 

31,669 
(28,883) 

6,119 
174,223 
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$ (2,291,476) 

(277,569) 

530,000 

41,969 

183, 128 

$ (1,8) 3,948) 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 



1-.~hibi tll~ 45 

Monmouth Rtgtonlll ll lgh C'hool Olstric:t 
Ultcmut of Net l'o ilion 

Proprld:ar)' Fund• 
J une 30,2016 

llu lncss·t) pe tth, ittc~ • 
t..nte!J!riU Fund 

Food 
, tnice rotats 

' £1 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equtvalents s 39,758 s 39.758 

Investments 
1\t:coums ret"civable 6,28 1 6,.281 

Other rccolvnblcs 
luvcntorlcs: 
Commodities 796 796 

Rcaular 6.7 15 6,715 

Total current assets 53,550 53,550 

Noncurrent auets 
Fumllute, machinery & equtpment 164.479 16-1,479 

tess accumulated depreciation ~ 1 59,109) {159,109} 

Total noncurrent assets 5..370 5..370 

Total assets 58.920 58,920 

LJ.\811 .1 fl f.S 

Curr~:nt llabihlles. 
Accounb payable 19,510 19,510 

lnterrund payable 
Ut..arncd Income 1,734 1,734 

Compensated absences 
TotAl current liabilltJC) 21,244 21,244 

NoncUI rent Liabilities: 
CompcnSiltcd absences 

Tc)IUI noncun·ent liabilities 
Total liabilities 21,244 21,244 

NET i\ • ET 

l nvc~ted 1n capital assets oet of 
rclotcd debt 5,370 5..370 

Restricted ror: 
Cap1tal projects 

Unn:1tnctcd 32.306 32,306 

Total net assets s 37,676 s 37,676 



Exhibit B-5 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, nod Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Daily sales -reimbursable programs 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 
Special functions 
Community service activities 

For· the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Transportation fees from other LEA's within the state 
Deductions from employees' salaries 
Pood Distribution Program 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Cost of sales 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Purchased property service 
Other purchased professional services 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 
Management Fees 
Rentals 
Insurance 
Uniforms 
GenemJ supplies 
Miscellaneous expense 
Depreciation 
Food distribution program Expense 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Stal'e sources: 

State school lunch program 
PedcraJ sources: 

National school lunch and breakfast program 
Interest and investment revenue 
Subsidy Operating- General .fund 

Toral nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Income (loss) before contributions & transfers 

Capital contributions 

Change in net assets 
Total net assets-beginning 
Total net assets- ending 

Business-type Activities­
Enterprise Fund 

Food Total 
Service Enterprise 

$ 62,029 $ 62,029 
172,463 

$ 

172.463 

20,238 
254,730 

183,822 
143,932 

4,521 
11,016 

9,390 
813 

16,585 
10,288 

1,433 
20,238 

402,038 
( 147,308) 

2,651 

132,763 
41 

135,455 
( 11 ,853) 

(11,853) 
49,529 
37,676 $ 

20,238 
254,730 

183,822 
143,932 

4,521 
li,OI6 

9,390 
813 

16,585 
10,288 

1,433 
20,238 

402,038 

(147,308) 

2,651 

132,763 
41 

135,455 
(11,853) 

(11,853) 
49,529 
37,676 
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Monmouth Regional High School District 
Statement of Cash Flows 

P1·oprietary Funds 
For the Yea r Ended June 30, 2016 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts fr•om customers 
Payments to employees 

Payments for employee benefits 
Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

CASH .FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 

Federal Sources 
Operating subsidies and transfers :fi·om other funds 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
J!'INANCJNG ACT1VlTlES 

CJ1ange in capital contributions 
Pw-chases of capital assets 

Gain/Loss on sale of fixed assets (proceeds) 
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and dividends 

Proceeds from sale/maturities of investments 
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Balances-beginning ofyear 
B alances-end ofyear 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating ;~ctivities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile opetating income (loss) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating activities 

Depreciation and net amortization 
(.Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 

(Increase) decrease in other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in unearned income 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used fot) operating activities 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit B-6 

Business-type Activities­
Enterprise Funds 

Food Total 
Service 

(14&,747) $ 

(148,747) 

2,651 

132,763 

135,414-

41 

41 
( 13,292) 

53,050 
39,758 

(147,308) 

1,433 
823 

(194) 

( I ,203) 
(2,298) 
(1 ,439) 

(148,747) $ 

Enterprise 

(148,747) 

(148,747) 

2,65 1 

132,763 

135,4L4 

41 

41 
(13,292) 
53,050 
39,758 

(147,308) 

1,433 
823 

(194) 

(1,203) 
(2,298) 

(1 ,4-392 
(148,747) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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.Exhibit D-7 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Statement or Fiduciary Ncr Position 

Fiduciary Funds 
6/J0/2()16 

Unemployment Private Putposc Other Agency 
Comeensation Trust Sehola.rshi(! Fund Trusts Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 391 846 $ 42,304 $ 108 $ 155,141 
Investments, at fair value: 

tJ.S. government obligations 
NJ municipal bonds 
Total investments 
Total assets 391,846 42,304 108 $ 155·, 141 

LIABILITJES 
Accounts p&yable 
Payable to student grottps 114,165 
Payroll deductions and with holdings 40,976 
Payable to teachers 

Total liabilities $ 155,l41 

NET ASSETS 
Hold ·in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes $ 391 ,846 
Reserved for scholarships $ 42,304 
Reserved for other trusts $ 108 



.A.DDJTIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Other 

TotaJ Contributi.ons 
Investment earnings: 

Net increase (decrease) in 
fair value of investments 

Interest 
Dividends 

Less investment expense 
Net investment earnings 

Total additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Quarterly contribution reports 
Unemployment claims 
Scholarships awarded 
Refunds of contributions 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 
Change in net assets 

Net assets-beginning ofthe year 
Net assets--end of the year 

Monmouth Regionallligb School District 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

Fiduciaty Fun.ds 
For the Year Ended June 30,2016 

Unemployment 
Cmnpensation Trust 

Private Purpose 
Scholarship Fund 

$ 35,174 $ 51,870 

35,174 51,870 

312 10 

312 20 
35,486 51,890 

40,828 

52,932 

40,828 52,932 
(5,342) (1,042) 

397,187 43,346 
$ 391,845 $ 42,304 $ 

Exhibit B-8 

Other 
Trusts 

3,183 

3,183 
(3, 183) 
3,291 

108 

49 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying financial statements of the Monmouth Regional High School 
Board of Education have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB). In June 1999 the GASB issued Statement 34 Basic Financial 
Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local 
Governments. This statement established new financial reporting requirements 
for state and local governmental entities throughout the United States. They 
require new information and restructure much of the information that governments 
have presented in the past. Comparability with reports issued in prior years is 
affected . 

The District implemented these standards starting with the fisca l year-ending June 
30, 2004. With the implementation of GASB Statement 34, the District has 
prepared required supplementary information titled Management's Discussion and 
Analysis, which precedes the basic financia l statements. 

Other GASB Statements are required to be implemented in conjunction with 
GASB Statement 34. The District implemented the following other GASB 
Statements: Statement 33 -Accounting and Financial & Reporting for 
Nonexchange Transactions; Statement 36 - Recipient Reporting for Certain 
Shared Nonexchange Revenues; Statement 37 - Basic Financial Statements -
and Management's Discussion and Analysis -for State and Local Governments: 
Omnibus and Statement 38 - Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures; 
Statement 40 - Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures and Statement 44 -
Economic Condition Reporting- The Statistical Section; Statement 45 -Accounting 
and Financial Repoding by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than 
Pensions and Statement 54- Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. 

The accompanying financial statements present the financial position of the District and 
the various funds and fund types, the result of operations of the District and the various 
fund and fund types, and the cash flows of the proprietary funds. The financial 
statements are presented as of June 30, 2016. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
A. Reporting Entity: 

The Monmouth Regional High School District is a Type II district located in the County 
of Monmouth, State of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions 
independently through a Board of Education (Board). The Board consists of elected 
officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is 
appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set 
forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and 
Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by 
the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence 
operations and accountability for f iscal matters. The combined financial statements 
include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises operating control. The 
operations of the District include two elementary schools and a junior/senior high school 
located in the Monmouth Regional High School District. There were no additional 
entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described 
above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other 
reporting entity on the basis of such criteria. 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting: 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, 
including a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial 
statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

Basis of Presentation 

District-wide statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities 
display information about the District as a whole. These statements include the financial 
activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been 
made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. These statements 
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activity of the District. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties. 

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and 
business-type activity of the School District at fiscal year end . The statement of activities 
presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the 
business-type activity of the District and for each function of the District's 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued): 

governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with 
a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. 
Program revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or 
services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capita l requirements of a particular program. Revenues that 
are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general 
revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the 
extent to which each governmental function or business segment is self-financing or 
draws from the general revenues of the School District. 

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the School District segregates 
transactions related to certain School District functions or activities in separate funds in 
order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund 
financial statements provide information about the District's funds, including its fiduciary 
funds. Separate statements for each fund category- governmental , proprietary, and 
fiduciary- are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has 
elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund 
in accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. The NJDOE 
believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to 
promote consistency among district financial reporting models. 

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. 
Each category, in turn , is divided into separate "fund types." 

Governmental Fund Types 

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and 
is used to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to 
be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Fund: The District accounts for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in the special revenue 
funds. 

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds) . 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation. Basis of Accounting (Continued): 

Debt Service Fund: The debt service fund is used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of principal and ·interest on 
bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

Enterprise (Food Service) Fund : The enterprise fund accounts for all revenues 
and expenses pertaining to cafeteria operations. The Food Service Fund is 
utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises. The stated intent is that the cost (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or 
services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges. 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

Trust and Agency Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District on behalf of outside parties, including other 
governments, or on behalf of other funds within the District. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund: A nonexpendable trust fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, 
whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Agency Funds (Payroll and Student Activities Fund): Agency funds are 
used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as 
their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve 
measurement of results of operations. 

Expendable Trust Funds: Expendable trust funds are used to account for 
the assets that the District holds whose principal and income may be 
expended in the course of their designated operations so that they are 
depleted by the end of their designated life. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Accounting: 

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records 
and reported on the financial statements. 

District-wide1 Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements: The District-wide 
financia l statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental 
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary 
funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and modified 
accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of 
deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. Ad 
Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute 
a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified , prior to the end of the school year. The District records 
the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the f iscal year, since 
the revenue is both measu~able and available. The District is entitled to receive monies 
under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an 
"accounts receivable';. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized 
in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the 
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and 
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and 
"avai lable" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related 
fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, 
claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as 
expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt 
and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 

All governmental and business-type activities and enterprise funds of the District follow 
FASB Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, 
Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with GASB pronouncements. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control: 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, 
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county 
office and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. 
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of 
budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item 
accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established 
pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J .A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Budget 
amendments were made during the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management 
control device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial 
differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted 
accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of 
the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special 
revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an 
extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. 
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal yea.r end . 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 
in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures 
and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP 
basis financial reports. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued): 

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP 
Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Acutal amounts (budgetary) ''revenues" 
Adjust for State Aid Payment: 

Md: Prior Year Payment 
Less: Current Year Payment 

Adjust for Encumbrances: 
Md Prior Year Encumbrances 
Less Current Year Encul'l'brances 

Total Revenues (GAAP Basis) 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Acutal amounts (budgetary) 'total outflONS" 
Adjustments: 

Md Prior Year Encumbrances 
Less Current Year Encumbrances 

Total Expenditures (GAAP Basis) 

E. Encumbrances: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

General Fund 

26,609,534 

321,036 
(314,257) 

26,616,313 

27,187,900 

$ =::::::::::::27=, 1=87=,9=00= 

$ 

Special Revenue 
Fund 

432,539 

$ ____ 4_32..:.._,53_9_ 

432,539 

$ ====43=2=,53=9= 

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for 
the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable 
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special 
revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do 
not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed 
contracts for goods and services. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry 
will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation 
reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the 
current fiscal year end. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Short-term lnterfund Receivables/Payables: 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other 
than charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and 
that are due within one year. 

G. Inventories and Ptepaid Expenses: 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those 
recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as expenditures during the year of 
purchase. 

H. Fixed Assets: 

The District has established a formal system of accounting for its capita l assets. 
Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost. Donated capital assets 
are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received . The cost of normal 
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets' lives are not capitalized. The School District does not possess any 
infrastructure. The capita lization threshold used by school districts in the State of New 
Jersey is $2,000. 

All reported capital assets except for land and construction in progress are depreciated. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight- line method under the half-year convention 
over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Electrical/Plumbing 
Vehicles 
Office & computer equipment 
Instructional equipment 
Grounds equipment 

Estimated 
Useful Lives 

50 
20 
30 

8 
5-10 
10 
15 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued} 

H. Fixed Assets (continued}: 

In the fund financia l statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund operations are 
accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. 
Fixed assets are not capitalized and related depreciation is not reported in the fund 
financial statements. 

I. Accrued Salaries and Wages: 

Certain District employees, who provide services to the District over the ten month 
academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire 
twelve-month year. New Jersey statutes require that these earned but undisbursed 
amounts be retained in a separate bank account. 

J. Compensated Absences: 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as 
directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), 
"Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences 
attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is 
outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in 
accordance with the District's personnel policies. Upon termination, employees are paid 
for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick 
leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement 
employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the 
District's agreements with the various employee unions. 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICIES (Continued) 

J . Compensated Absences (Continued): 

The liability for compensated absences was accrued using the termination payment 
method, whereby the liability is calculated based on the amount of sick leave that is 
expected to become eligible for payment upon termination. The District estimates its 
accrued compensated absences liability based on the accumulated sick and vacation 
days at the balance sheet date by those employees who are currently eligible to receive 
termination payments. Salary-related payments for the employer's share of social 
security and medicare taxes, as well as pension contributions, are included. 

For the District-wide Statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used 
in the following year. In accordance with GAAP, for the governmental funds, in the Fund 
Financial Statements, all of the compensated absences are considered long-term and 
therefore, are not a fund liability and represents a reconciling item between the fund 
level and District-wide presentations. 

K. Deferred Revenue: 

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received 
but not yet earned. 

L. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations: 

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the District­
wide financia l statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued 
liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current 
financial resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However, contractually 
required pension contributions and compensated absences that are paid from 
governmental funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial statements only to 
the extent that they are due for payment during the current year. Bonds are recognized 
as a liability on the fund financial statements when due. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

M. Net Assets: 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested 
in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the 
acquisition, construction , or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling 
legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by 
creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The School District's 
policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for 
which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. 

N. Fund Balance Reserves: 

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally 
segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent available expendable 
resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved 
fund balance indicates that portion which is available for appropriation in future periods. 
A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances. 

0. Memorandum Only - Total Columns: 

Total columns are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented 
only to facil itate f inancial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial 
position , results of operations or changes in financial position in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a 
consolidation . lnterfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this 
data. 

P. Subsequent Events: 

Monmouth Regional High School District Board of Education has evaluated subsequent 
events occurring after June 30, 2016 through the date of November 30, 2016, which is 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, 
and short term investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies 
certificates of deposit which have original maturity dates of more than three months but 
less than twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Deposit and 
Investment Risk Disclosures, requi res disclosure of the level of custodial credit risk 
assumed by the District in its cash, cash equivalents, and investments, if those items 
are uninsured or unregistered. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank 
failure, the government's deposits may not be returned. 

Interest Rate Risk - In accordance with its cash management plan, the District ensures 
that any deposit or investment matures within the time period that approximates the 
prospective need for the funds, deposited or invested, so that there is not a risk to the 
market value of such deposits or investments. 

Credit Risk- The District limits its investments to those authorized in its cash 
management plan which are those permitted under state statute as detailed below and 
on the following page. 

A. Deposits: 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in institutions 
located in New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund , or by any other agency of the United 
States that insure deposits. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in 
the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey statLttes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of 
public funds that exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average 
daily balance of collected public funds; or 

If the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital funds of the 
depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value 
at least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

A. Deposits (Continued): 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan 
Bank or a banking institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has 
capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

The State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund is authorized by statute and 
regulations of the State Investment Council to invest in fixed income and debt securities 
which mature or are to be redeemed within one year, except that up to 25% of the Fund 
may be invested in eligible securities which mature within two years; provided, however, 
that the average maturity of all investments in the Fund shall not exceed one year. 
Collateralization of Fund investments is generally not required. "Other Than State" 
participants contribute one tenth of one percent per year of the value of the aggregate 
units owned by them to establish a Reserve Fund, which is supplemented by the 
proportional interest of "Other Than State" participants in gains on investment 
transactions realized. 

The Reserve Fund is available to cover losses of "Other Than State" participants 
occasioned by the- bankruptcy of an issuer of an investment held by the Fund and 
losses on sales of securities 

B. Investments: 

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities: 

• Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations 
guaranteed by the United States of America. This includes instruments such 
as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

• Government money market mutual funds. 

• Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that 
matures within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of 
interest not dependent on any index or external factors. 

• Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the 
school district is a part. 

• Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by 
the Division of Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments (Continued): 

• Local government investment pools. 

• New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

• Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special 
conditions. 

As of June 30, 2016, cash and cash equivalents of the District consisted of the 
following: 

Checking, Savings and Money Management 

NJ Cash Management Account 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents 

$2,409,866 

$ 758 
$2,410,624 
--------------------

All of the balances were covered by the either federal depository insurance or by a 
collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by New Jersey statutes. 

Risk Category 

All bank depositsi as of the balance sheet date, are entirely insured or collateralized by 
a collateral pool maintained by public depositories as required by the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Program Act. In general, bank deposits are classified as to credit risk by three 
categories described below: 

Category 1 - Insured or collateralized with securities held by the Board or by its 
agent in the Board's name. 

Category 2 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging public 
depository's trust department or agent in the Board's name. 

Category 3- Uncollateralized including any deposits that are collateralized with 
securities held by the pledging public depository, or by its trust department or 
agent, but not in the Board's name. 
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments (Continued): 

As of June 30, 2016, the Board has funds invested and on deposit in checking 
accounts, Money Market/Statement Savings, New Jersey Cash Management Account. 
These funds constitute "deposits with financial institutions" as defined by GASB 
Statement No. 3 and are summarized as follows: 

Risk Category 

1 
2 
3 

Amount 

$2.410,624 
None 
None 

$ 2,410,624 
------------------
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Fixed asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows: 

Beginning Retirerrents/ 
Balance Additions Adjustments 

Governmental activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Lard 120,340 
Constructim in pro;;~ress 2,081,429 ( 1,596,227) 

Total captal assets not being depreciated 2,201,769 ( 1,596,227) 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Site irrprovements 2,168,722 9,900 
Buildi~ and building improvements 19,238,126 2,021,991 
Machinery and equiprrent 3,609,275 320,661 {386,009~ 

Totals at historical cost 25,016,123 2,352,552 {386,009) 

Less accumulate:::J depreciat1on for : 
Site irrprovements 882,955 82,142 
Building and improvements 6,919,384 687,061 
Equipment 2,695,911 .240,143 (361,461} 

Total 10,498,250 1,009,346 {361,461) 

Total captal assets being depreciated, 
net of accumulated depreciation 14,517,873 1.343,206 (24,548) 

Governmental activity capital assets, net $ 16,719,642 $ 1,343,206 $ {1,620,775~ 

Business-type activities: 

Capital assets being depreciated· 
Equipment $ 167,294 $ $ (2,815) 

Less accumulate:::J depreciation 160,491 1,433 (2,815) 

Enterprise fund capital assets, net $ 6,803 $ {1,4332 $ 
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Ending 
Balance 

120,340 
485,202 
605,542 

2,178,622 
21.260,117 

3,543,927 
26,982,660 

005,097 
7,606,445 
2,574,593 

11,146,135 

15,836,531 

$ 16,442,073 

$ 170,109 

$ 164,739 

$ 5,370 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued} 

On January 11 , 2001, the NJ State Department of Education announced that effective 
July 1, 2001 , the capitalization threshold used by school districts in the State of New 
Jersey is increased to $2,000. The previous threshold was $500. Applying the higher 
capitalization threshold retroactively (removal of old assets from the General Fixed 
Assets Account Group) will be permitted by the State regulations in situations where (1) 
the assets have been fully depreciated, or (2) the assets have exceeded their useful 
lives. The retirement of machinery and equipment is due to the retroactive application of 
the higher threshold of equipment capita lization. That is, the District has removed from 
their records assets with a historical cost greater than $500 but not greater than $2,000 
that were fully depreciated or had exceeded their useful lives. 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Instruction 
Student and Instruction- Related Services 
School Administrative Related Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Central Services 
Administrative Information Technology 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Business and Other Support Services 
Unallocated 

$ 43,483 

1,268 

1,285 

48,722 

18,329 

784,421 

111,839 

Total $ 1,009,347 
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

On November 6, 2012 the voters of the District were asked to approve two Bond 
Referendum questions. The questions addressed projects regarding educational 
success and health and safety issues. Summaries of the projects are as follows: 

Bond Question #1: 

Asbestos Removal $ 660,000 
Girls' Locker Room Renovation $ 1,353,000 
Science Classrooms Renovation $ 3,690,000 
Storage Room off of Girl's Locker Roo $ 446,000 

Total Question #1 $ 6,149,000 

Bond Question #2: 

Paving of Lots $ 620,000 
New Auxiliary Gym $ 2,337,000 
Electrical Panels Renovation $ 850,000 
Replacement of Original Clocks 

& Speaker (PA) System $ 500,000 

Total Question #2 $ 4,307,000 

On November 6, 2012, Bond Question #1 was approved by the voters. The financial 
status of the project is reported as a Capital Project in the report entitled "Summary 
Statement of Project Expenditures" and appears as Exhibit F-1 in the CAFR. 

67 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 4 . GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the following changes occurred in liabilities 
reported in the general long-term debt account group: 

Balance Balance Amounts Due 
7/1/2015 Issued Retired 6/30/2016 Within One Year 

Compensated 
Absences Payable $ 1,517,780 $ - $ 6,119 $ 1,511,661 $ 

Serial Bonds Payable 5,089,000 530,000 4,559,000 535,000 

Capital Leases 
Payable 386,052 174,223 211 ,829 81 ,331 

$ 6,992,832 $ $ 710,342 $ 6,282,490 $ 616,331 

A. Bonds Pa~able : 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through 
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of 
usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general obligation bonds. 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is at June 30, 2016 as follows: 

Year ending 
June 30, Princi~al Interest Total 

2017 $ 535,000 $ 69,318 $ 604,318 
2018 545,000 62,568 607,568 
2019 550,000 55,692 605,692 
2020 560,000 48,755 608,755 
2021 570,000 40,280 610,280 
2022 585,000 31 ,730 616,730 
2023 600,000 22,305 622,305 
2024 614,000 11 ,980 625,980 

Total $4,559,000 $ 342,628 $ 4,901 ,628 
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NOTE 4. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

A Bonds Payable (Continued): 

Advance Refunding: 

The District adopted a resolution on August 6, 2002 for the purpose of issuing 
Refunding School Bonds to refund a portion of outstanding bonds dated February 1, 
1997 issued in the original principal amount of $6,995,000. 

On September 1, 2002, the District issued $4,925,000 in Refunding School Bonds with 
interest rates ranging between 1.50% and 5.00%. The District issued the bonds to 
advance refund $4,800,000 of the outstanding School Bonds dated February 1, 1997 
with interest rates ranging between 5.10% and 5.20%. The District used the net 
proceeds to purchase U.S. Government securWes. These securities were deposited in 
an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service on the refunded portion of the 
bond issue noted above. As a msult, that portion of the bond issue noted above is 
considered defeased, and the District has removed the liability from its accounts. 

The advance refunding resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present 
value of bond payments for the prior issues and the debt service payments for the 
Refunding School Bonds, discounted at the effective interest rate) of $189,874.49 which 
resulted in a net present value cost savings of 3.86% (economic gain diVided by the 
outstanding bonds under the refunded issue.) 

The remaining balance outstanding on the advance refunding bonds wa.s paid on 
February 1, 2013. As of June 30, 2016, the outstanding balance on these bonds is 
zero. 

B. Bonds Issued During the Year: 

The District did not issue bonds during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 
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NOTE 4. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

C. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued: 

As of June 30, 2016, the District had no authorized but not used bonds. 

C. Capital Leases Payable: 

The District is leasing several copiers and school buses under capital leases. The 
following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital 
leases and the net minimum lease payments at June 30, 2016. 

Year ending June 30, 

2017 
2018 
2019 

Total Minimum Lease Payments 
Less: Amount Representing Interest 

Net Minimum Lease Payments 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS 

Plan Descriptions 

Total 

$ 85,442 
85,664 

__ 46,953 
$ 218,059 

(8,113) 

$ 209,946 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' 
Retirement System (PERS) or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) which 
have been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey 
Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of New Jersey 
Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of 
New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension 
and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625. 
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Plan Descriptions (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 
The TPAF was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 
18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death , disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members. The TPAF is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with 
a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are 
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related 
noncontributing employers. 

Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional 
staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the DOE who have 
titles that are unclassified , professional and certified . 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 
The PERS was established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A 
43: 15A to provide retirement, death , disability and medical benefits to certain qualified 
members, The PERS is a cost- sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is 
mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any 
county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee is not 
required to be a member of another State-administered retirement system or other state 
or local jurisdiction. 

Public Employees' Retirement Svstem (PERS) 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expenseJ information 
about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions to/deductions from PERS 
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) 
are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. 
Investments are reported at fair value. 
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERS) (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of 
$873,463, consisting of employer contributions of $315,376 and non-employer 
contributions of $5581087. At June 30, 2016, the District reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 196,449 

884,330 

$. 

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources 
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Net difference between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 132,397 

Changes in proportion and differences between District 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

Tota l: 

345,902 245,918 

$ 1,426,681 $ 378,3 15 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERS) (Continued) 
$ -0- reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from 
school district, charter school, or renaissance school project contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2016, the plan 
measurement date is June 30, 2015) will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information 

Year Ended June 30: 

Total 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

172,653 
172,653 
172,653 
274,978 
155,444 

$ 948,381 

Collective balances at December 31 , 2014 and 2015 are as follows: 
12/31/2014 

Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 203,149 

Collective deferred inflows of resources 385,003 

Collective net pension liability 6,460,365 

12/31/2015 

$ 1,426,681 

378,315 

8,234,598 
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District's Proportion 0.0345% 0.0367% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF) 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information 
about the f iduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and 
addit ions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of 
$3,496,406 and revenue of $3,496,406 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 
2016, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences between District 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the mearsurement date 

Total: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 289,316 

6,484,936 

41,412 

$ 

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources 

17,149 

482,180 

65,434 

$ 6,815,664 . $ 564,763 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

$ -0- reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from 
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a 
reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30: 
2016 $ 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 

736,590 
736,590 
736,590 

1,128,368 
954,991 

1,977,152 

Total $ 6,270,281 

Vesting and Benefit Provisions 

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43: 15A and 43.38, and 
N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except 
for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and 
service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final 
average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals 
the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest 
three years' compensation if other than the final three years). Members may seek early 
retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred 
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would 
begin the first day of the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The 
TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after 
achieving 25 years of qualified service! as defined, or under the disability provisions of 
the System. 

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of 
service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In 
the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest 
credited to the members accounts. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Significant Legislation 

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114, P.L. 1997) 
authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or 
other obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's 
portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State of New Jersey retirement 
systems. Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 
115, P.L. 1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to full· 
market value. This legislation also contained a provision to reduce the employee 
contribution rate by % of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for 
a reduction in the employee's rate after calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation 
assets are available. The legislation also provided that the Districts' normal 
contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to 
recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a result 
of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated , 
except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, 
the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced. 

Contribution Requirements 
The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994, Chapter 
115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be 
amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee 
contributions of 5% of employees' annual compensation, as defined. Employers are 
required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The 
actuarially determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living adjustments, 
noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current 
statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the State of New Jersey contributed 
$1 ,538,537 to the TPAF for normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. 
Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the 
District $676,346 during the year ended June 30, 2016 for the employer's share of 
social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. 
This amount has been included in the general-purpose financial statements, and the 
combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a 
revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 6. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF 
and PERS, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State 
employees who retire accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability 
retirement. P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post­
retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds 
outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical 
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 
2015, there were 107,314 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the 
State contributed $1.25 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded 
through contributions by the State in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994. Funding 
of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you­
go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which 
provides employer paid health benefits to members of PERS, and the Alternate Benefit 
Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years of 
service. The State paid $214.1 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 19,056 eligible 
retired members in Fiscal Year 2015. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the State of New Jersey contributed on behalf 
of the District $836,241 to the TPAF for post-retirement medical benefits. 

NOTE 7. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2016. 
lnterfund lnterfund 

Fund Receivable Payable 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Enterprise Fund 
Trust and Agency Fund 

$ $ 6,281 

6,281 

$6,281 $6,281 

These amounts represent temporary advances between the various funds. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 8. CONTINGENCIES 

The District receives financial assistance from the State of New Jersey and the U.S. 
Government in the form of grants. Entitlement to the funds is generally conditional upon 
compliance with terms and conditions of the grant agreements and applicable 
regulations, including the expenditure of the funds for eligible purposes. The State and 
Federal grants received and expended in the 2014-2015 fiscal year were subject to the 
Single Aud it Act of 1984 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 which mandates that 
grant revenues and expenditures be audited in conjunction with the Board's annual 
audit. Substantially, all grants and cost reimbursements are subject to financial and 
compliance audits by the grantors. Further, the School Child Nutrition Program is a 
recipient of federal (USDA) reimbursements and is subject to certain related federal 
regulations. The federal reimbursements are subject to subsequent audit and 
interpretation by the New Jersey Department of Education. The Board and 
management do not believe such an audit would result in material amounts of 
disallowed costs. 

NOTE 9. LITIGATION 

The Board attorneys' report that there is no litigation, pending litigation, claims, 
contingent liabilities, unasserted claims or assessments or statutory violations which 
involve the Board of Education and which might materially affect the financial position of 
the District. 

NOTE 1 0. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g . unused vacation, sick leave) as 
directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), 
"Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences 
attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is 
outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in 
accordance with the District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid 
for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits employees to accumulate unused 
sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement, 
employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the 
District's agreements with the various employee unions. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1 0. COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued) 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is 
recorded in the general long-term account group. The current portion of the 
compensated absences balance of the governmental funds is not considered material to 
the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore, is not shown separately from the 
long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded 
within those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. 

NOTE 11 . DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plan, which is administered by a 
benefits management company, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary 
until future years. Amounts deferred under the plan are not available to employees until 
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The Board has no liability 
for losses under the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of 
an ordinary prudent investor. 

The Board offers several plan administrators for its employees to utilize. 

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board has contracted with a commercial insurance company to provide coverage 
for various losses caused by the Board on its employees for losses sustained through 
other acts. The coverages are subject to various deductibles and coverage limits based 
on the type of policy coverage included. The coverages and its limits are detailed in the 
statistical section (Exhibit J-20). 

The Board also maintains surety bond coverage on key financial employees. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance -The District has elected to fund 
its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit 
Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New 
Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged 
to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. The following is a summary of the balance in the Trust Fund for the current and 
previous two years. 

Fiscal Year 
2015-2016 
2014-2015 
2013-2014 

NOTE 13. INVENTORY 

Ending Balance 
$ 391,845 
$ 397.187 
$ 398,967 

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2016 consisted of the following: 

Food-Commodities $ 796 

Food and Non-Food - Regular $ 6,715 
$ 7,511 
--·----------

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the 
Single Audit Law of 1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the 
commodities at the date of purchase and has been included as an item of nonoperating 
revenue in the financial statements. 

NOTE 14. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund (Exhibit B-1) - Of the $2,146,115 General Fund fund balance at June 
30, 2016, $184,950 is reserved for encumbrances; $612,782 has been reserved as 
excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 ($530,245 of the total reserve for 
excess surplus has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year 
ending June 30, 2017); $396,516 has been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; 
$50,000 has been reserved in the Maintenance Reserve Account; and $901 ,867 is 
unreserved and undesignated. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Debt Service Fund- The Debt Service Fund fund balance at June 30, 2016 was 
$4,951 . 

NOTE 15. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

The designation for Reserved Fund Balance- Excess Surplus is a required calculation 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve 
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The 
excess fund balance at June 30, 2016 is $82,537. 

NOTE 16. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in 
the related federal and state financial reports. 

NOTE 17. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent 
current year value received and current year distributions respectively. The amount 
reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on 
behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2016. TPAF Social Security 
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employers share 
of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

NOTE18. SUBSEQUENTEVENTS 

The Monmouth Regional High School Board of Education has evaluated subsequent 
events occurring after June 30, 2016 through the date of November 30, 2016, which is 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 19. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

A capital reserve account was established by the Monmouth Regional High School 
Board of Education by inclusion of $1 on October 19, 2000 for the accumulation of 
funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital 
reserve account is maintained in the general fund, and its activity is included in the 
general fund annual budget. 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 301 2016 

NOTE 19. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT (Continued) 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the 
district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to 
the department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by 
appropriating funds in the ·annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer 
by Board resolution at year-end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item 
appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriated additional amounts 
when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate 
proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A.I9:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C.6:23A-14. l(g), the balance 
in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital 
projects in its approved LRFP. 

The capita l reserve account reported the following activity for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2016: 

Beginning Balance 

Plus: Board Ap~ropriation 
Transfers In 
Interest I nco me 

Less: Transfers Out 

Ending Balance 

NOTE 20. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

$ 738,097 

753,114 
282,141 

164 

(1,377,000) 

396,516 

The District participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are 
governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies. To the extent that 
the District has not complied with the grant rules and regulations. refunds of any 
money received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable at 
June 30, 2016 may be impaired. In the opinion of the District, there are no 
significant contingent liabil ities relating to compliance with the rules and 
regulations governing the respective grants; therefore, no provisions have been 
recorded in the accompanying combined financial statements for such contingencies. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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NOTE 21 . ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state 
governments. A significant reduction in the level of support, if th is were to occur, could 
affect the District's programs and activities. 

NOTE 22. GASB #54- FUND BALANCE DISCLOSURES 

In accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting a·nd Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the Monmouth Regional High 
School District classifies governmental fund balances as follows: 

• Non-spendable - includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either 
because it is not in spendable form or because legal or contractual constraints. 

• Restricted - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes which are externally imposed by external parties, constitutional 
provision or enabling legislation. 

• Committed - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes that are internally imposed by the government through formal action 
of the highest level of decision making authority and does not lapse at year-end. 

• Assigned - includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for 
specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed . Fund 
Balance may be assigned by the Business Administrator. 

• Unassigned - includes balance within the General Fund which has not been 
classified within the above mentioned categories and negative fund balances in 
other governmental funds. 

General Fund- Of $2,146,115 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2016, $82,537 
is restricted for excess surplus- current year; $976,761 is restricted for other purposes; 
$184,950 is committed; $178,865 is assigned for other purposes; and $723,002 is 
unassigned. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
PART II 



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



ltEVEN\JES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 
Transpot1ation Fees From OUter LEAs 
Rental Facilities 
Tuiiion 
Interest Income- 0~1er 

Interest Earned on C~pital Reserve Funds. 
Miscellaneous 

Totill · Local Sources 

State Sources: 
Categorical Special Education Aid 
Categorical TlllnspotiMion Aid 
Categorical Security Aid 
Equalization Aid 
Equalizatiott Aid- ARRA 
Bxtraordinaty Aid 
Extraordinaty Aid· Previo\IS Year 
Adjustment Aid 
Non Public Traosponation Aid 

Olher State Aid 
TPAP Pension (On-Behalr - NonJ3udgeted) 
TPAF Post-RetirtJllent Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 
Tl' A F Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted) 

Totni'Stale Sources 

Federal Sources! 
lntpact Aid 
Education Jobs Pund 

Total- Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current &xpense: 
Regular Programs -.lnstruction 

Preschool!Klnderganen - S1llarics of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8- Salaries orTcachet'~ 
Gra.des 9-12- Salarie$ ofTeachcrs 

Regu.Iar Programs- II orne Instruction: 
Salaties ofTeaelters 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Regular Programs- Undlst,ri~utetl lnstru<tiun 
Othet Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational S•rvlces 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchase4 Services ( 400-500 series) 
Gcnernl Supplks 
Textbooks 
OUter Objects 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION- INSTRIJCTION 
Cognitive· Mild: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Othct• Salaries· for Instruction 
Purchll$ed Professlonai-Educatronal Se~ees 
Purchased feclmicaLServiees 
Other Purchased Sen~ces (400-.500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

1.'otal Cognitive- Mild 
Cognitive- Moderate: 

Salaries of Tt.achers 
Other Salaries ror Instru.ction 

Monmouth Regional IHgh School District 
Budgetary Comparisoh Schedule 

General Fund 
Flteal Year EndCO JuneJO, 2016 

Origin Iii Budget 
Budgcl Transrcrs 

s 20,302,512 s 
363,590 

50 (50) 
87,001 50 

20,753.153 

M3,368 
581.284 
(08,037 
299,370 

1,703,247 

19,020 

3 3.>6 326 

24,109479 

6,646.610 202,392 

8,800 14~67 

10,500 (1,257) 

154,4~6 4,100 

2,000 4,044 
310,285 (92,621) 
62,573 (26,271) 

114-,041 (20,900) 
7,309,27.5 84.454 

Exhibii C-f 84 

final VBriante-
Budget Aclunl Pinal to Aetu•l 

s 20,30:2,512 s 20,30t5 12 s 
363,590 395.866 32.276 

60,883 60,88l 
2.0,025 20,025 

1,581 1,581 
164 164 

87,051 33,752 (53,299) 

20,753.1.53 20,814,783 61,630 

643,368 M3,368 
.583,284 583,284 
108,037 108,037 
299,370 299,370 

208,059 208,059 

1,703,247 1,703,247 
15,483 15,483 

19,020 19,020 
702,296 702,296 
836,241 836,241 
676 3<16 676.346 

3,356,326 s 794151 2 438.425 

24,109 479 26,609,534 2 500.055 

6,849,002 6,838,444 10,558 

23,767 23,716 51 
9,243 9,236 7 

158,566 158.508 58 

6,044 6,044 
217,664 214.386 3,278 
36,302 35,294 1,008 
93,141 79,617 1.3.464 

7,193,729 7,365,305 28,424 



Pul'clhascd Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Service; 
Other Purchased Scn'iccs (400-500 series) 
Gerwal Supplies 
Te~tbooks 

Other Objects 
TotAl Cognitive- Moderate 
Learning and/or Langua.ge Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Orl•er Salaries forlnsiructior~ 
Purchased Professional-Educational Servioes 
Purchased Technical Services 
Otl1er Purchased Services (400-500 seriu) 
Geueral Supplies 
Textbool<s 
Other Objec(S 

Total Learning and/or Language Oisubilitles 
Vi.sual llnpairmcnts: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Otlter Salaries for lnshuction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Othet Purchased Services {4Q0-500 serie.s) 
Genentl Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Yisual .lmpairhttul> 
Auditory Impairments: 

Salaries ofTeachers 
Other Salaries for lnshuction 
Purohase9 Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Servic.es 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series,) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Auditory l01palrments 
Behavioral Oisabilities: 

Salaries or·rea_chers 
Othef Sala.ries for lnsirUttion 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Pu.rchased Technical Services 
Ourer Purclrased Services (400-500 snie.s) 
General Supplies 
Te>tbook$ 
Outer Objects 

Total Behaviors! Disabilities 
Muliiple Disabilitits: 

Sal,aries ofTtaehrrs 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased TecbnicalServices 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series} 
General Suppl.ies 
Textbooks 
Other Objec(S 

Totnl Multiple Disabilities 
Resource R(}om/R~ource- Center: 

Salaries of Tc<~ciJCrs 
OU1er Salaries for lnsirUction 
l'urchas.ed Pto(essional.E:ducationol Services 
Purchased 1·echnical Services 
Other Purchased Services (40b-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
OUter Objects 

Total Resource Room/Resour-ce Center 
Aulisim: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Monnwuth Regional High School District 
Budgetory Compo rison Schedule 

General fund 
Fiscal Yenr Ended June 30,2016 

Original 
Budget 

131.800 

1.000 

132 800 

Budget 
TranJJcrs 

8,6S7 

8,657 

"Final 
Budget 

140.4~7 

1.000 

1.41457 

Actual 

140,457 

Exhib~ C-1 8 5 

Variance 
Final to Actu111 

1,000 

LOOO 
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M!lnlllnutb Regional lligh School District 
Budget~ry Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
Fiscal \'ear ended JuneJO. 2016 

Original Budget Final VnrhuH:e-
Budget Trunsfcrs :Budget Actunl Final to Ac.tunl 

Otl1cr Sa.laries for 1 rtstruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (<100-.'>00 series) 
General Supplies 10,204 10,20<1 8,616 1,588 
Textbooks 
Other ObjeciS 

Tntnl Autllim I<Y,;!04 10,204 8,616 I 588 
Preschool Oisobilitics • Pa rl· Time: 

Salaries ofTeac.hers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Teclu•ical Services 
Otlter Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Preschool Disabilities • Port-'l.imc 
Preschool Disabilities - Fuii·Tioue: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for lnstructiOit 
Purchased Professional-Educational Service:.> 
Purcha~ed Technical Services 
Other l'urchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

1'ot•l Pr~chaol Oisabilitks- Full-Time 
llomc Instruction: 

Purchasec! ·rrofessionai·Educalional Services 8,00() 1,000 9,000 8,670 330 
Total llome Instruction 8,000 i,OOO 9,000 8,670 330 
Cognitive- Severe: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purcha-sed Technical Services 
Other PurchaseciServices (400-500 'cries) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Cognllive- Scvc>l'e. 
TOTAL Sl'£CIAL EDUCATION- INSTRUCTION 140 800 19,861 160 661 157,743 2,918 

Basic Sk111s/Aernedial- lnstruttion 
Salaries of Teachers 92,529 (28,967) 63,562 46.569 lp,993 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-£ducational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
OUter Obiecls 

Total Basic SkiilsfRemedlnl -Instruction 92,529 GS,967) 63 562 46 569 16,993 
BiHngual Eduution- Instruction 

Salaries of 'reachers 71,700 (7,779) 63.,921 63,700 221 
Other Salaries for lnstnJctiou 
Purchased Profes~ionai-Educatioual Services 
Purchased Te!clulical Services 
Other Purchased Services ( 400-500 ~cries) 
General Supplies 412 H2. 1112 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Bilingual Education- l nstrutlion 71,700 (7,367) 64,333 63,700 633 
Scbooi-Spon. Athlelic:t • lnsi. 

Salaries of Teachers 475,764 (1 ,300), 474,4M 460,634 13,830 
Oth~r Salaries for 11\struction 
Purchased Profmiouai-Educationai Services 
Purchased Techrilcal Seo·vices 
Otl1erl'urchascd Services (400-500 series) 62,000 i4,167 76,367 76,367 
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Monmouth Rcgionallligh School' District 
Oudg~tary Compari•on Srhctlule 

Gc11eral fuitd 
Fi&cnl Year Ended .June 30, ~016 

Original Uudget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actunl Final to Actual 

General Supplies 50,0(10 2,900 52,900 52,785 115 
Textbooks 
Other Objecl5 ~t910 Ptl74} 39,736 38,036 l 700 

Tot•l Schooi-Spon. Atllletia- lnst. 630 674 12 7!)J 643,467 627,822 15,645 
Schooi-Spon. CocurricuiGr A~tvts.- lnst. 

Salaries 181,900 181,900 177,373 4,517 
Purchased Services (300-500 series) 15,700 (9,87~) 5,824 3, 158 2,666 
Supplies and Matcrl'als 5,000 3,670 8,670 6,812 1.858 
Other Objects 27,600 27,401 5 5,001 29,681 25,320 
Transfers to Cover Deficit (Agency Funds) 

Total Sc.hqoi·Spun. Cocurr lcular Actvts·. • lnst. 230,200 21, 195 251395 217 024 34,371 
Other Inst ructional Programs- Instru ction 

Salaries 
Purchased Services (300-500 series) 
Supplies and Materia.ls 
OUtc.r Objects 
T11111sfers to Cover Deficit (Agen~y Funds) 

Total Other Instructional Programs- l n,truction 
Total l'nstruction 8,475.178 101,969 8 S77 l47 8,478, 163 98,984 

Undislribut·cd Expenditure$ -Instruction: 
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Scbools 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within Slate 1,622,671 (27(},165) 1,352,508 1,339,425 13,083 
Tuition to Priva.te Schools for the Disabled & Oth LEAs-Spl - o/s NJ 242,16·5 242, 165 233,004 9,161 
Tuition -County Voc School Dist.-Regular 543,300 (43,500) <f99,800 495,890 3,910 
Tuition -County Voc School Dist-Spccial 198,100 55,3115 253,445 145,539 7.906 
Tuillon - State Facilhies 1111586 111,586 11 1,586 
Tuition- Other 
Tuition- OUter LEAs Witltin State-Regular 26,972 26,972 24,548 2,42•1 
Tuition · Olher LEAs Within State-Special 125 484 83,104 209188 209,093 95 

Total Undistributed Expendituru · lnstructlon• 2,601 143 94,521 2.695.664 2,659,085 36,579 
l,lndistributed Expend.- Allend.ance & Social Work 

Salar;es 
Purchased Profmionaland Teclinlcal Ser11ioes 
Oth~r Purchased Services (400-500 s•ries) 
S\Jpplie~ and Materials 
OUter Objects 

TntRI Undlstributtd Expend.- Attendance& Social Wt>rk 
l,lndlsl E..wend, - Health Services 

Salaries 117,942 147,942 147,913 29 
Purohased Profes~ional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 850 (850) 
Supplies and Ma1erials 1,200 3,420 4,620 4,089 '531 
OU1er Objects I 075 {S7Q2 505 ISS 350 

Total Undistributed Expendit~rcs - Ucslth Service$ 151,067 2000 153 067 152157 910 
Undist. Expend.- Other SupJ" Sen•. Students- Rein ted SeTY. 

Salaries ofOU1er Professional Staff 38,080 38,080 36,652 1,428 
Purchased Professional - !Oducational Services 188,100 800 185,900 177,786 11,114 
Supplies and Ma.tcrials 

Total Undist, JiOxpend. ·Other Supp. Serv. Students- IH iatcd Serv. 126,180 800 226,980 214,438 12,542 
Undist. F-xpcnd. - OtherSupp. Sen•. Students- Extrn. Sen·. 

Salaii.es 187 654 13,200 200,854 200,842 12 
Total Und ist. Expend. - Other Supp. Sen•. Students- ExtrA. Sen>. 187,654 13.200 200,854 200'842 12 
UncJist, Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. St.udents·RJ!ll. 

Salaries or Other Profcnional Stalf 390,310 3,900 394,210 394,142 68 
Salaries of Secr<larial and Clerical Assistant. 149.986 S2 150,048 150,068 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Prof~sional • Education~! Services 
Other Purchased Prof. and T ~ch. Services 6,000 (6,000) 
O~oer Purchased Sct'llitcs (400•500 series) 1,090 '295 1,385 1,250 135 
Supplies and Materials 3,000 750 3,750 2,967 783 
OOt~r Ol)jects 13 362 1,000 1~362 11.081 3 281 

Total Undisr. E1rpend.- Other Supp. Scrv. Students·R~g. S63 748 27 563 775 559 508 4267 
Un<!ist. Expend.- Other Sut>P· Serv, Students· Specinl 

Salaries of Other Profe~sional Staff 595,065 5,501 600,566 585,599 !4,967 
Salaries of Secretarial and Cltrica·l Assistants 71,311 71,311 71,310 I 
Purchased Professional Educational Services 88,000 (6,2 10) 81 ,790 74,756 7,034 
Mise. Purch Serv (400- 500 series olthan re.sid ·costs) 4,000 (2,600) 1,400 991 409 
Supplies and Materials 9,700 2,700 12,400 12,358 42 
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MoillitOiith Regional High School Di~trict 

B~tdgetary Comparison S(hodule 
General Fund 

Piscul Year Ended Junc.30, 2016 

Original Budget Finn I Variance 
Bud~:et Transfers Budcct Actual Final to Aetunl 

Other Objects 4 850 (100) 4 750 2,733 2017 
Tptal Undist. E11pcnd. - Other Supp. Sen!. Students- Special 772 926 (709) 772 217 747,747 .24,470 
Undist. Expend. ·lmprovem.ent of lnst. Serv, 

Salaries of Supervisor oflnstmction 660.213 21,200 681,413 681.401 12 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 52,470 (31,990) 18,480 18,480 
Salaries of Seer and Clerical Assist. 
OU1er Sa.lari~s MOO (9,000) 
Purchased Prof- Educational Services 
Other Pu~h J.'rof. and Tedt. Services 
Other Purch Services (•100-500} 
Supplies ruid Materials 
Other Objects I 000 100 I 100 1.045 55 

Total lindist. Expend. -Improvement of lnst. Scr.·. 722,683 (21,690) 700 993 700 926 67 
Undist, Expend.- Edu. Media Scrv./Sch. Library 

Salaries 158,294 ~9;709 198,003 197,284 719 
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 
Other PUich~sed Services ( 400·500 series) 
Supplie~ .and Materi~l~ 1.5,435 3,419 18,854 17,697 1,157 
OUter Objects 4700 4,192 8 892 8,830 62 

Totall!ndist. Exttend. • Edu. 1\·ledi• Scrv.ISch. Librarr 188,429 37'320 225,?49 n3 su 1,938 
l!ndist. E~pe~d.- lnstruetional Staff Training Scrv. 

Salaries of Supervisors l)f Instruction 1, 111 (1, 111) 
Salarie~ of Othe( Professiooal S1aff 18,890 995 19,885 11,276 &,609 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical As$ist 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional - Educational Sc"•ic 
Other J>urohased Pro{. aJld Tec.h. Sctviccs 
OUter P=based Services (400-500 serie-s) 
Supplies a tid Ma1eri•ls 1,000 (1,000) 
Other Objects 200 200 200 

Tota l Undist. E .. pend.- Instructional St»fiTraining Serv. 21201 (1,116) 20,085 11276 8 809 
Undlst. Ewend.- Supp. Serv. - General Admin. 

Salories 216,934 7,700 224,6H 224,519 115 
Legal Services 30,000 14,450 44,450 40,007 •1,443 
Audit fees 31, 110 31,1)0 31, 110 
Other Purchased Pr•o,fessional Sc.vices 1,000 1,000 850 150 
CornQtunicationsrfelephone 38,440 11,500 49,940 49,929 li 
BOE O~ter Purchased Services 1.500 543 2,04:1 1,7:59 284 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 61 ,71 2 19,520 81,232 61.340 19,892 
Other Pu~hased Prof. and Te.lh. S.rviaes 
Rental 
Travel 
S'upplies and Materials 5,000 9,712 14,712 14,694 I if 
Genetal Supplies 
BOE ln house Training/Meeling Supplies 1,550 1,550 1,425 125 
BOE Metltbership Docs and Fees 12,600 l2,6QO 12,524 76 
Judgements Against The Sobool Distric 
Miscellaneous Expendi1ures 14,250 62,917 77167 71 711 5.456 

Total Undist. £Kptnd.- Supp. SUv.- G~neral Admin. 412,546 127,892 540 438 509,868 30,570 
IJndlst. Expend. - Suppor1 Serv.- School Admin. 

Salaries or Principals/Assrstant Principals 226,670 (19,000) 207,670 207,52.5 145 
Salaries of Other Profcss~onal StaiT J63,l92 163,392 163,392 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistonts 181,103 7,<138 188,541 188,539 2 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Probsional and 1' echnical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,000 LOl 1,1(}2 95t lSI 
Supplies and Mattrial• 4,436 (2,540) 1,896 1,463 ~)3 

Rental 
Other Objects 7 700 (1,100) 6,600 5,596 1,004 

'l'otal Undist. Expend. · Support Se~.- School AUmin. 58001 (15,100) 569,201 561,466 1735 
IJndist, E~pend.- Centro! Sc..Vices 

Salaries 275,074 '275,074 274,511 563 
Purchased Profession~! Services 1,850 1,850 1,850 
Other Purcllased Services ( 400-500 series) 7,500 (5,124) 2,176 2,282 94 
Sale/lc.~se Back ~ayments 
Supplies and Materials 9,280 '3,733 13,013 12,984 29 
Interest on C~rren1 Loans 
Miscellaneous Expenditures / ,681 7,681 7 439 242 

'l'otal IJndist. Expend. ·Central Services 291.854 8 140 299994 299066 928 



UndiS1. Expe11d.- Admin. Info. ~rech. 
Salaries 
OU1erPurchased Services (400-500 series) 
Supplies and Materials 

TotaiiJndist. Expend.- Admin. Info. Tech. 
Undist. Expend.- Required ~·faint.-School ·facilitics 

Salaries 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistams 
Olher Salaries 
Salaries of Other Profcssiomll S1afT 
Cleaning, Repair ~nd MaJIII~Ili\!IC~ Suvices 
Other Purchased Property SeiVices 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous Purcl•ased S•rvices-Rental 
General Supplies 
Energy (Energy and l:::lecrricity) 
Other Objects 

TotAl Undisl. Expend.- Required Moinr.- S~hool Facilitics 
Undl5!. Expend.- Otlt. Op~r. & !\hint. of Plant 

Salaries 
Salaries of Secretarial a.nd Clerical AssislaJlls 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional and Technical SeiViCes 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Other Purchased Propeny Services 
h1S1lf311CC 
Miscellaneous Purchased Se1viccs-Rental 
General Supplles 
Energy (Electrieity) 
Energy (NatUral Gas) 
OU1er Obj~cts 

TotAl Undist. Expend.- Other Oper. & Main I . Of Planl 
Unt)isL Expend. - Ca re & Upkeep of Grounds 

Salaries 
Cleaning. Repair and Maintenance Se•vices 

Total IJndist . .Expend. - Cure & Upkeep of Grou nds 
Undist. Expend.- Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Servicos 

Total Undist. Expend. -Security 
Undist. Expend.- Student Traru;port~tion Serv. 

Management Fees- ESC & CTSA TranSpor1otion Programs 
Salaries for pupil trans- (Bctwee~lltome- aud School)- Reg 
Salaries for pupil trans- (Between Home and School)- Sp E'd 
Salar(es for pupil trans- (Oiher Omn Bet. Home and School) 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Lease. Purchase Payments- School Buses 
Contract Services- (Other than Bet Home and School) - Vendors 
Comract Services- (Between Home and School) - Vendors 
Contract Services- (B•tween Hon>.e and School}- Join! 
Contract Services - (Special Ed Std~) - Vendors 
Contract Services- (Special Ed Stds) - Joint 
Cootract Services- (Re~ EdS1ds} - ESCs & CTSAs 
Contract Services - (Special Ed Stds)- ESCs & CTSAs 
Contract Services- Aid in Lico Of Pymls-Nonl'uh Soh 
Mi;-ce.lla•Jeous Purchaseed Services-Transpotution 
Supplies nnd Materials 
Transportation Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Undist, Expend. -Student Transportation Serv, 
Undist. Expend.- Business and Other Support Serv. 

Salarie~ 
Other Porchased Scrviocs (400-500 sene~) 
l.nsurance 
Supplies and Ma1eria.ls 
lntcres1 on Current Loarl$ 

Total Undist. Expend. - Dusincs.• and Other Support Serv. 

Monmonth Regional Oiglo School District 
Oudgerary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
f'iscal \'ear Ended .Junc.JO, 2016 

Original Bud·get 
Budget Tronsfen 

t0,500 
500 700 

6300 
I I 000 7,000 

264, 174 (7,950) 

347,270 (67.2.48) 

133,525 (l4,947) 

2,300 
747,269 (!10.,145) 

496,726 (17,800) 

93,164 {17,000) 

27,000 5,000 
156,668 (3,081) 

85,000 (44,800) 
224.,857 24,600 
154,000 (S8,65(l) 
17000 {147) 

lJ5414 l5 !Jli,SSI) 

151,159 14;000 
965> (500) 

160814 13,500 

27,428 
500 

27,428 500 

449,308 72,144 

57,000 17,500 
88,000 16,507 

116,235 
500 3,~72 

433,669 (33,631) 
154,000 182,778 

14(,186 61,013 
87,309 (42,923) 

125,528 (14,100) 

76,000 (147) 
7,440 3,297 

1,742,L75 266,310 
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Final Variance 
lludget Actual Finnl to Actual 

10,500 10,500 
1,200 1, 177 23 
6,300 6,222 78 

18,000 17,899 101 

256,224 254,0~6 2,188 

280,022 252.~79 27,543 

98,578 82,257 16,321 

2,300 30 2 270 
637 124 588 802 48 322 

•178,926 475,271 3,655 

76,164 75.795 369 

32,000 23,05$ 8,945 
153,587 153,499 88 

40,200 39,941 '259 
249,457 249,449 8 
95,347 90,898 (449 
16853 1·3 552 3,301 

I 142,534 I 1214'60 21,074 

165,159 159,388 5,771 
9,155 8,659 496 

174-,314 t68 047 6,267 

27,428 27,427 I 
500 sou 

21;928 27,427 501 

52 1,452 521,382 70 

7·1,500 12,385 2,115 
104,507 95,81.5 8,692 
116,235 116,23$ 

4,372 3,726 646 
400,038 358,108 41,930 
336,778 336,760 18 

208, 199 140,7(>3 67,436 
44,386 44,323 63 

111,428 108,984 2,4•14 

75,853 69,982 5,871 
10,737 10-131 600 

2 008,485 1,878,600 129 885 
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MoM•outh Rr&lonal IIIah Sdoool Ol"rkt 
Duclgetory Contparbon Schedule 

Ctntral Fund 
Fiscal Yur £nded Ju ne JO, 2016 

Orl"htMI Budget Flunl Va•·innc.c 
Budget Trunsfers llud"et Actual Final to i\ttuAI 

UndiJt. £•pend. ·Food Services 
1'ransrrn; to CoV~:r Odiclt (Eotaprise FUnd) 

Tutol Undlst. Expend •• f'oqd Services 

UNALL0CATED8ENE~TS 
Group ln&urlll<c 
SoctJI Sccuruy Contributions 300,000 13,500 313,500 313,<08 62 
T.P.A.F. Contributions· ERlP 
Other Retirement Conm'butions - Regul>r 334,398 ( 1?,000) J 17,398 317,253 14S 
Interest f'or Lease Purchase 
Unemplayment Compensation 
Workmen's Compensation 232,136 (21,000) 211,136 208,560 2,576 
HeKith Bcndit• 4,270,R96 (204,3SO) 4,066,546 4,o62,288 4•,258 
Tultlo11 Reimbursement 28,000 (3,300) 2~.700 22,871 1,829 
Other Employee Belll!fits 12416 49,950 62366 62,159 207 

T01'AL UNALLOCATED DEJ'IIEI'ITS s 17?84~ (182,200) 4,995646 ~.986 569 9077 
On·SehalfTPi\F i'en&ion Contribulious (non-bndgcttd) 702,296 (702.296) 
On·BthalfTPAF Post·Retitemcnt Mt>dical Contnbutions (noo-budgtted) 836,241 (836,241) 
Reomburscd TPAr Social S«trrily Contnbutions (non·bttdi!Cted) 6763-46 (6?6,346} 

TOTAL ON-DEIIALF CONTRIBUTIONS 2.21~,883 ,~214,883} 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - ll\LPLOY£1'; BENEFITS j 177 ~~~~ (1&2,200) 4 995,6-16 7J01,452 !2,205,806) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDI'TURES 15,844,679 128,369 15,973,048 17,849,817 (1,876,829) 

TOTAL GENERAL C\JRRENT EXP.ENS£ 2<1,3 19 857 230,338 24,S50 195 26.328,040 '1,771,84$) 

CAI'ITAI, OU'fLA Y 
EqulpOient 
Jlegul-r ProgrMml· lmtroctlon: 

Prclcltool/Kioockrgnnen 
Grades I·S 
Gradts 6-8 
Gnclc$9-12 
Hom<' lnsll'llttiOit 

Spt.clol l<:ducalloo · Instruction: 
Cognitive· Mlld 
CoJlllitiv<' - Modtratc 
l.caming unci/or l.anguagc Disabilities 
Visuallmpalrmcnl$ 
Auditory lrnpaim•cms 
Beh~vioral Disftbillties 
Multiple Di~abilities 

Resource Rooni/Resource Cemcr 
Auti$111 
Pre1chool Disabilities· Part· Time 
Preschool Dinbilitic.s ·full· iune 
Cognilivt • Scvne 
Basic Sk~lsiRcmcdial· lnstructiOJt 
Dllinsual l!duclllion - lnsrruction 
Vo~tional Ptogr1lns- Local· !nSIIUCnon 
Sd•ooi.SponJORd Md Orner lnstnKtional Program 
Undmrlbuted El(pendilures • Instruction 7o,100 70.JOO 69,277 1,023 
Undi&LExpend.·Support SetY.·SilJdents • Reg, 
UndisLExpend.·Non·lttstructional Servic~s 14.712 14,712 l4,712 
Undisu'ibuted Expenditures ·General Admin. 
Undistributed I!XJlenditures - Ce111Ial Services 
Undistributed llxJJenditures ·School Admin. 
Uodlsll'ibtlted Expenditures ·Plant Maintenance 10,671 3L.'289 41.960 22,757 19,203 
Undlltributed Expeodilurcs • Operation of Plant Services 
UndiJttibutcd B~nditure..s -Seeuri(y , 
Scltools Buses • Regular 
Special Sdtools (All Prognms) 

Total Equlrmenl 10671 116,301 126,972 106 746 20.226 
f'acllitlu Acqulsitio11 and Conslruction Seovie ... 

Construction Services 7$3,1~ 753,1611 753.114 so 
Oilier Pwdt~ Pmf. Servict 
Luse Pun:~aSt Agreements 

Tot•l f'adlitlca Al:quisitioo and Con!lruelion Services 753,164 753 I~ 753 114 so 



Assets Acquired Under Capitul Lenses (non-budgeted) 
Undistrl~utcd Expenditures: 

Capital Leases 
Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases (non-budgeted) 
Deposit to Capital Reserve 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

SPECIAL SCIIOOLS 
Summer School-Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services­
Other' Purchased Services (400•500 series) 
General Supplies 
Te~tbooks 
Olhct Objects 

Total Summer School· lnstrucfion 
Summer School· Support Services 

Salaries 
Personal Services- Eniploycc BeJJCfits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
O~lct' Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Supplie$ and Matcri1l1s 
Other Objects 

Total Summer School - Support Services 
'rota I Summer School 

Other Special Schools-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 
O~ter Salaries for hlStructioil 
Purchased Professiot1al and Ttclmical Services 
0~1cr Putl:hased Services ( 400.500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
OUH!J bbjects 

Total Other Special Schools -Instruction 
Otl\et S"pecial Schools ·Support Services 

Salaries 
Personal Services- Employee Benefits 
)'~rchased Professional and Teclmical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-SOO se<ies) 
Supplies and Materials 
O~tcr Object~ 

Total Other Speci~l Schools -Support Services 
1'otal Other Special Schools 

Accred. Even.fAdult ll.S./Post·Grad.-lnst. 
Salaries of Teachers 
Ou•er Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional aud Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Accred. Even./ Adult TJ.S./Post-Grad.-lnst. 
Accred. Evcn./Adull H.S./Post-Grad.-Supp. Scrviee 

Salaries 
Personal Services- Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and l'eeJmical Services 
0~1er Purchased Services ( 400-500 seties) 
Supplies and Mat<rials 
Other Objects 

Total Accred. Even./Adult "H.S./Post, Grad.·Supp. Service 
'fotnl Aecred. Even./AdultH.S./Post·Grad. 

Adult Educatiun-Loea l-lnstruetioo 
Salaries ofTeaohers 
Other Salaries for utsttuction 
Purchased Profes5fonal and Technical Servfces 

Monmouth Regional lligh School District 
fludgetary Compari$on Schtdutt" 

General Fund 
Fis¥lll Year Ended June-30, 2016 

Original 
Dud get 

763 835 

Budget 
TrnnsfefS 

116,301 

final 
"Dud get 

880,136 

,Actual 

859,860 
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Variance· 
Final to Actual 

20 276 
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Monmouth Regionallligh Schooll>istrict 
Uudgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Jiund 
Fiscal Year Ended June 3011016 

Original Budget F.in~l VllriRnce 
'Uutlget Transfers Budget Actual f'innlto Actual 

Other Purchased Services (400000 stries) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
oo,er Objects. 

Total Adult Education-Local-Instruction 
Adult Educa.tion-Local·Support Serv. 

Salaries 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Adult Education·Loc~I-Suppnrt Scrv. 
Total Adult £ducatlon·LAlcal 

Vocational Eveniilg-Local-lnsirucllon 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other SaiBJies- for I nslruction 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Tcxrbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Vocalional Eveniug-Local·.lnslrucrion 
Vocarional Evening-Locai-Supporl Serv. 

Salaries 
Personal Services· Employe"C Beuefirs 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Supplies and "Materials 
0~1er Objects 

Tolal Vocation.al Evening-Local-Support Serv. 
Total Vocational E\•enlng·Local 

Even.·Sch.-Foreign-Born·Locnl- lnsl. 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
0~1er Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Ge1teral Supplies 
Te.xtbooks 
0~1er Objects 

Total Even .-Sch.-Foreign·Born·Local-lns\, 
Even.·Sch.·foroign-Born·Lncai·Sup. Serv. 

Salaries 
Personal Services- Employee Beoefirs 
Purchased Professional and Technica·l Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total £ven.-Sch.·foreign-Born·Local-Sup. Serv, 
Total £ven.·Sch.-Foreign-Born-Local 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

·rransfcr of Funds to Charter Schools 

TOTAL £XP(NOITURF.S 25,083,692 346,639 25,430,131 27,187,900 (1,757,5692 



Monmouth RegionAl Uigh Schoolllistricl. 

t':u~~ (Deticienoy) oflleveoues 
Over (Under) E•rcndi ture~ 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Prior. Period Adjustment for Fu"d 20 E.:pcndlturcs 
Capital Leases (non-budgeted) 
Transfe.r from Capital Projects 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 
Ca1)ital Reserv~Contribution 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excess (Defici~nty) of Re••cnues and Other Financing Sources 
Over (Under) Ex·pcnditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July I 

fund Balance, June 30 

Rccapitulstion; 
Restricted Fund Balance: 

Reserved l>~ccss Sullllus- Designated for Subsequent Year's E.<pendihtl-es 
Reserve for F.-xcess Surplus 
Reserve for Capital Resen•o 
Reserve for Maintenance 

Committed Fund IJalahce: 
Reserve for Encwnbrance.~ 

Assigned Fund Jlalance: 
Dcsigualcd for Subsequent Year's E·xpendimres 

Unrestricted !:'lind Bolance 

Reconciliation 10 Govcmmcntal fuuds Statements (GAAP): 
Last Stale Aid Paynient llOt recognized on GAA P basis 
Fnnd Bnlanceper Govcmmentol Funds (GAAP) 

Uudgetnry Comparbon Schedule 
Gcn~ral Fund 

Fistlll Year End~d June 30, 2016 

OriginaJ lludget 
Budget Tr•nsfers 

{974,2 13) (346,639) 

(974,2 13) (346,639) 

s (974,211) s (346,639) 
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•' inn I Vn.ri)lnce 
Budget Actual Final to Actual 

(1.320,852} (578,366) 742 486 

(52,479) 

282, HI 
(1,377,000) 1,377,000 

753 114 
{394,224) 1,377,000 

(I ,320,852) (972,.590) 2,119,486 

3,118,705 (3,1 18,705) 

s (1.320,852) s 2,146, 115 $ (999,:!19) 

$ :530,245 
82,537 

396,516 
50,000 

184,950 

178,865 
723,002 

2, 146,115 

{314,257} 
s 1,831,858 



EJhibit C-l 

Monmouth Re:ionallliz,b Scbool Oisrricl 
Bud:;etal')' Compori<On dltdult 

Sp«ial Revenut Fund 
For tht Fiscal Ytar Endtd Jun~ JO, 2016 

Orignull Dudset Fulld Vanance 
Budsc• T1811sfers Bud!!l Actwal F u\alto ACiwal 

RE\'ENU'£.5: 
Local Sou~ ~ ),000 182 s 3.1&2 s 3,183 s 1 

State Sowoca 71,437 l6,7l7 ~.164 9.1,931 ('Z33) 
Fecbal Soun:cs ll9~ 158.746 483,246 ll5,4lS !1S1..l21) 

Tot•l Rn-enues 409,937 175.655 585..$92 <13l.SJ9 ! 153,053} 

EXP&NOITURESl 
IRSINdion 

SalanC$OfTcachCIS 75.667 ('J,.367) 32,.300 3C!,646 IS,6S4 
Other Selarics tor lnSU\JClliOII 
Othilrs.lvles 
Purchased Pro(C$$t011al - Educational Servaees 
Purchii$Cd Profe.sliiMill and Technical Scnrices 
Supplies and Mnceri31$ 
Otltcr Pw:ohnsed Scl'\lloes ( 400-500 series) 
Oeneral Suptllies 8,242 94,967 10.3,209 8.2?4 94,9 15 
TelC1books 15,34$ :l.327 l8,67i 18,672 
Tuition 230,191 :22.509 152,100 256,464 (3,764) 

OIJh.-r ObJCCII 
Total lnstrud1on l29.LIS 97,436 426,881 320,076 roc..sos 

Sut•por1 Services 
S3lanes of Other PfQfC$sional Staff 
Salaries of Secrctano:s & Clerical Asststnnts 
Olllcr Satanes 3.000 183 3,183 :}.183 
Pmorutl Semceli -l!arplo:tce Beoeiil5 7,458 7,418 1,148 6,310 
Pun:hU<:d PrortUtonal Scl'lices 23,642 41,618 66.260 26,447 39,813 
Olbcr Purdlasecl Pro!essi0031 Sc:rviees 
Olbet Purdwtd Professional and Tecbnic:ll ScMces 
Rends 
Contrae~ccl ~ TI"IUUJ)Of1stion 
Tuit1011 
Tl'llvd 
Otha- Purchased Scrva~ (400-500 series) 53,850 13,140 66,990 66.990 
Supplies 8t. Milterials 14,&10 14,820 14,695 12.5 
Olhct ObJects 

Total Support Scn-t«s 80.492 78.219 158,711 I 12.463 46,248 

Fuilitil$ Atqulsltion and Constnu:tioo SttviCe$: 
Butldinjl$ 
IOSifUOIIOI\al Eqlltptncnf 

Non iiJsrrucuonal Equtpment 
Total Patillties Atquillilinn ~nd Coostruttio.n Services 

Tn.nsfc.r to CbarterScbool 

T01~l E!lpendJiure.s 409,937 175.65S 585.592 • 32.339 153,053 

<.0 
~ 



Other l'in~ndngSourc.c$ (U$es) 
Transfer in from General F-und 
')"non~fcr Our to Whole School Reform (Cenc nol F'llnd) 

To ell Othr Financing Sources (U~es) 

Total O~ttOows 

Ex«$$ (Deficiency) of RevenuC!S Over (Under) 
Expenditures and Olher Financing Sourteli (Uses) 

Monmouth Rt;gionall:ligh School District 
Budgetary Comparison ~ht!du!e 

Special Rtv~nue fund 
f'or lhe F"&SCal \'ear Ended June 30, 2016 

s 

Original 
Budget 

409,937 

s 

Budget 
Transfets 

175,655 

s 

Fonal 
Budget 

585,592 

Acmal 

431,539 

s s 

Exhibit C-2 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

153,053 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Monmouth Regional High SchOol District 
Required S upplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Sched!lle 
Note to RSJ 

For the F iscal Year Ended June 30,2016 

Note A - Expla nation of Differences between Budgeta ry Inflows a nd OutOows and 
GAAP 'Revenues nnd Expenditures 

Sources/in flows .of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revetlue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-11 
Difference ~budget to GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognjzed as expenditures, and 1he related 
revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recognized for GAAP statements 

Prior year state aid payment recognized for GAAP 
purposes in current year 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances- governmental funds. [B-21 

Uscsfoutflows of resour.ces 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total out:f1ows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 
only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the 
rnoditied accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies. and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed fur 
budgelGIY purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes: 

Transfers to and from other funds arc presented as outflows of 
budgetary resou1'ces but are not expenditut·es 
fo r financial reporting purposes. 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fu nd 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balatlces - governmental funds 

[C-IJ 

IB-21 

General 
Fund 

Exhibit C-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$26,609,534 JC-21 $ 432,539 

(3 14,257) 

321,036 

$26,6 16,313 IB-21 $ 432.,539 

27,187,900 [C-2) 432,539 

$27,187,900 JB-2] $ 432,539 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
PART Ill 



SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING 
FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 



Exhibit L-J 

Monmouth Regiona l High School District 
Schedules of Required Supplementary Tnfo rmation 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE Sl:IARE 
OF THE NET PENSlON LIABlLJTY 

PERS 
Las t Two Fiscal Yea r* 

District's proportion of the net pension I iabi I iry 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

District's covered employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension I iabi lity as a 

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentge of the total pension liability 

*This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB #68 was implemented 

during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 

2015 2016 

0.0345% 0.0367% 

$6,460,365 $ 8.234,598 

$2,470,566 $ 2,569,625 

26 1.49% 320.46% 

52.08% 47.93% 
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Monmouth Regional H igh Scbool District 
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information 
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

PERS 
Last Two Fiscal Year* 

Contractually r·equired contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

*This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB #68 was implemented 

during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
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2015 2016 

284,458 315,376 

(284,458) (315)76) 

0 0 

2,470,566 2,569,625 

11.51% 12.27% 



Monmouth Regional Higb School District 
Schedules of Required Supplementary Information 

SCHEDULE OF THE DJSTRlCT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

TPAF 
Last Two Fiscal Y ea r* 

Exhibit L-3 

2015 2016 

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0897% 0.0905% 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
attributable to the District $47,958,033 $57,262,745 

District's covered employee payroll $ 8,995,207 $ 9,2 I 8,554 

District's propottionate share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentge of the total pension liability 

• This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB #68 was implemented 

during the fis~l year ending June 30, 2015. 

533.15% 62 1.17% 

33.64% 28.71% 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information -Part III 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Benefit Changes 

There were no changes. 

Changes of Asswnptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.39% as of June 30, 2014 to 4.90% as of June 30, 2015. The 
inflation rate changed from 3.01% as of June 30, 2014 to 3.04% s of June 30,2015. 

B. TEACHERS PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND CTPAF) 

Benetl.t Changes 

There were no changes. 

Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.68% as of June 30,2014 to 4.13% as of .Ttme 30, 2015. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES 

NOT APPLICABLE 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other 
than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
specific purposes. 



Exh ibit E-1 
Monmouth RegionaJ High School Dist r·ict 

Spec.al Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of Profram R evenues a nd Expenditures- Budgetary Basis 

For the iscal Year Ended June 30,2016 

I.D.E.A. 
Total Part B 

Brought Title I l.D.E.A. Basic 
Forward 201 4-2015 Pa rt B 2014-201 5 Peskoe Tota l 

{Ex. E-la) Tit le I {Caraovcr) Basic {Carn •over} Grant 
REVENUES 

Local Sources $ $ 3.183 $ 3, 183 
State Sources 93,931 93,931 
Federal Sources 36 514 6.371 13.648 278.892 335,425 

T otal Revenues 130,445 6J71 13!648 278,892 3!183 432!539 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries ofTeachers 17.800 6,346 12,500 36.646 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Purchased 'Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Tuition 256,464 256,464 
General Supplies 8,269 25 8,294 
Textbooks 18,672 18,672 
OLhcr Objects 
Supplies and Materials 

T ota l instruction 44,741 6 371 12,500 256,464 320,076 

Support services: 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assists. 
Other Salaries 3,183 3,183 
Personal Services- Employee Benefits 1, 148 t, 148 
Purchased Professional Se.rvices 16,839 9,608 26,447 
Other Purchased Professional and Technjcal Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 66.990 66,990 
Supplies & M11terials 1,875 12;820 14.695 

T otal support services 85,704 1 148 22,428 3. 183 11 2.463 

_. 
0 -



EXPENDITIJRES (CONT'D): 
Facilities acquisition a nd const. serv.: 
Buildings 
Instructional Equipment 
Noninstructional Equjpment 

Total facilities acq11isition and const. serv. 

Transfer to Chaner Schools 

TotaJ EX"pcnditures 

Other Finan~ing Sou rces (Uses) 
Transfer In from General Fund 
Comribution to Whole School Reform 

Total Outflows 

Monmouth Re~ional High School District 
Spcc1al Revenue F und 

Combining Schedule of Pro~ram Revenues and Expenditures- Budgelllry Basis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016 

Total 
Brought Title I I.D.E.A. 
Forward 2014-2015 PartB 

(Ex. E-l a) Title I (Carryover) .Basic 

130.445 6,371 13,648 278.892 

130,445 6,371 13,648 278,892 

I.O.E.A. 
Part 8 
Basic 

2014-2015 
(Carryover) 

Excess (Dc.ficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) s - $ . $ - .$ - $ 

Peskoe 
Grant 

3,183 

3,183 

- $ - s 

Exhibit F:-1 

Total 

432,539 

432,539 

....... 
0 
N 



Monmouth Regional lligh School District 
Spcc1al R evenue F und 

Combining Schedule of Prof.I:.m Rennues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
For the •iseal Year .Ended June30, 2016 

N.J. Non public 
HandiCJI~[!Cd Services Ch. 19.3 
Supplemental Examination & Nonpublk Non public 
In~truction Classifieation Tech nolo~ Nursing 

REVENUES 
L<>cal Sources 
State Sources 9,951 27,609 8,269 29,430 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 9,951 27,609 8,269 29,430 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
lui lion 
General Supplies 8,269 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 
Supplies and Materials 

Total instr uction 8,269 

Support services: 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assists. 
Other Salaries 
Personal Services- Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Services 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other .Purchased Services 9.951 27,609 29,430 
Supplies & Materials 

Total $upport seTVices 9.9.51 27 609 29,430 

Non public T itle U 
Textbooks Part A 

18,672 
19,316 

19,316 

17.800 

{8,672 

18,672 17.800 

1,516 

1,516 

Exhibit E-1 a 

Titlen 
Part A Total 

2014-2015 Carried 
{Carn:over} Forward 

s 
93,931 

17,198 36.514 

17,198 130.445 

17,800 

8,269 
18,672 

44 74 1 

16,839 16,839 

66,990 
359 1 875 

17.198 85,704 

,....... 
0 w 



EXPENDITURES (CONT'D): 
Facilities acquisition and const. scrv.: 
Buildings 
Instructional Equipment 
Noninstruct1onal Equipment 

Total facilities acquisition and const. scrv. 

Transfer to Charter Schools 

Total Expeoditures 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to Whole School Refonn 

Total Outflows 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Specu11 Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Proj! ram Revenues and Expenditures- Budgeta.ry B11sis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Ju.ne 30,2016 

N.J. Non public 
Handicapped Services Ch. 193 
Supplemental Examination & 

Instruction Classification 

9,951 27,609 

9,951 27.609 

Non public 
Technology 

8,269 

8,269 

Non public 
Nursing 

29,430 

29.430 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ - $ s 

Non public 
Textbooks 

18,672 

18,672 

Exhibit E-l a 

Title Jl 
Part A Total 

Title 0 2014-2015 Carried 
Part A (Carryover) Forward 

19,316 17,198 130,445 

19,316 17,198 130.445 

$ - $ - $ 

-0 
~ 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds. 



Project Title/Issue 

Improvements to E..xisting School Buildings: 

Renovations to lhe girl's locker room. science 
classrooms, storage room and asbestos remova.l 

Library Renovation Project 

Monmouth Regional High Scboo.l District 
Capita l Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Expenditures to Date 
Original 

Date 

11 /6/20 12 

7/ 1/20 15 

Appropriations 

6,149,000 

1,377,000 

$ 7,526,000 $ 

Prior 
Years 

4.540,189 

4,540,189 

Cur rent 
Year 

1,357,190 

L,097,336 

$ 2,454,526 

Adjustments 

(279,664) 

$ (279,664) 

Ed tibit F- 1 

Unexpended 
Ba lance 

June 30, 2016 

251 ,621 

$ 251,621 



Monmouth Regional IDgb School District 
Capital Projects Fund 

ummary Schedule of Revenues, Expend itures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance- Budgetary Basis 

For the Year Ended June 30,2016 

Revenues and O ther Financing Sources: 
Transfers from Capital Reserve 
I nteres( I nco me 
Transfers from Capital Outlay 
Total Revenues 

Expcuditua·cs und Other F inancing Uses~ 

Transfers to Capital Reserve 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Land and Improvements 
Construction services 
Bond Issuance Costs 
Equipment Purchases 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 
Fund Balance- Beginning 

Fund Balance- Ending 

Exhibit F-2 

I ,377,000 

1,377,000 

282,141 

2,420,525 

2,702,666 

( I ,325,666) 
1,574,376 

$ 248,710 
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Monmouth Regional High School District 
Schedule of Pt·ojectRcvenues, Expenditures, Project Balance, and Project Status- Budgetary Bnsis 

Additions and Improvements to Existing School Building 
From Jnception and fodhc Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources: 
Transfer from Capital Reserve 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses: 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction services 
Total Expenditures 

Exce.ss (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenses 

Additional ft·oject Information: 
Project Number 
G11111t Date/Letter of Notification 
Bond Authorization/Referendum Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Project Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 
Percentage Increase Over 

Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completion 
Ofiglnal Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Conipletion Date 

$ 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
NIA 
$1,377,000 
$0 
$1 ,377,000 1 

100.00% 
11/30/2015 
I 1130/2015 

$ 

Current 
P.eriod 

1,097,336 
1,097,336 

1,097,336 
1,097,336 

$ 

Totals 

1,097.336 
1.{)97,336 

1,097,336 
1,097,336 
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Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

1,377,000 
1,377,000 

1,377,000 
1,377,000 

$ 



Monmouth Regional High School District 
Schedule ofProject Revenues, Expenditures, J>rojcct B:llance, and Project Status- Budgetary Basis 

Additions and Improvements to Existing School Build iug 
From luccption and for the Year Euded June 30,201 6 

Exhibi·t F-2b 

Revised 
*Prior Period Current 

-Prior l'eriods Totnls Authori.zed 
Adjustments Period 

Revenues and Other Finnncing Sources: 
Proceeds from Issuance of Serial Bonds 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses: 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction services 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenses 

Additional Project fnformntion: 
Project Number 
Grant Date/Letter ofNotifieation 
Bond Authorization/Referendum Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issue~ 
Original Project Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 
Percentage Increase Over 

Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

$ 6,149,000 
6,149,000 

5,134,390 
5,134,390 

$ 1,014,610 

J 1/6/2012 
$6,149,000 
$6,149,000 
$6,149,000 
$0 
16,149,000 

95.00% 
6130/20 16 
9/30/2016 

$ 

(594,201) 
(594,201) 

$ 594,201 

1,351,190 
1,357,190 

$ (1 ,357, 190) 

6,149,000 
6,149,000 

5,897,379 
5,897,379 

$ 251,621 $ 

• Expenditures in the amount of $594,:ZO I assouiated with the 2012 and 2013 summer projects were reported to the Bond Referendum Pr.oject 
and adjusted as approprtate. 

Cost 

6,149,000 
6J149,000 

6, 149,000 
6, 149,000 

108 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the costs of 
providing goods or services be financed through user charges. 

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all schools 
within the school district. 

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN STATEMENTS 8-4, 8-5, AND B-6. 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for a specific 
purpose. Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for 
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds held at 
the schools. 

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of the 
school district. 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201 6 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship Other 

Trust Fund Trust 
ASSETS: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 391,846 $ 42,304 $ 108 

Total Assets $ 391 ,846 $ 42 ,304 $ 108 

LIABILITIES: 
Payable to Student Groups $ $ $ 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities $ $ $ 

NET ASSETS: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims and Other Purpose $ 391 ,846 $ $ 
Reserved for Scholarships 42,304 
Reserved for 01her Trust 108 

Total Net Assets $ 391,846 $ 42.304 $ 108 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 155,141 $ 

$ 155,141 $ 

$ 114,165 $ 
40,976 

$ 155,141 $ 

$ 

$ 

Exhib it H-1 

Total 

589,399 

589,399 

114,165 
40,976 

155,141 

391 ,846 
42,304 

108 

434,258 

....... 
0 
1.0 



Exhibit H-2 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship Other 

Trust Fund Trusts Total 
ADDITIONS: 

Contrfbutions: 
Plan Member $ 35,174 $ 51 ,870 $ $ 87,044 
Other 

Total Contributions $ 35,174 $ 51 ,870 $ $ 87,044 

Investment Earnings: 
Interest & Dividends $ 312 $ 20 $ $ 332 

Net Investment Earnings $ 312 $ 20 $ $ 332 

Total Additions $ 35,486 $ 51 ,890 $ $ 87,376 

DEDUCTIONS: 

Quarterly Contribution Reports $ 40,828 $ $ $ 40,828 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships Awarded 52,932 3,183 56,115 
Miscellaneous 

Total Deductions $ 40,828 $ 52,932 $ 3,183 $ 96,943 

Change in Net Assets $ (5,342) $ (1,042) $ (3,183) $ (9,567) 

Net Assets • Beginning of Fiscal Year $ 397,187 $ 43 346 $ 3,291 $ 443,824 

Net Assets· End of Fiscal Year $ 391 ,845 $ 42,304 $ 108 $ 434,257 

..... _... 
0 



Schools 

Monmouth Regional High School 
Monmouth Regional Athletic 

Total 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Balance Cash Cash 
July 1, 2015 Receipts Disbursements 

$ 91 ,748 $ 303,015 $ 280,891 
376 60,887 60,970 

$ 92,124 $ 363,902 $ 341,861 

Ill 
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Balance 
June 30, 2016 

$ 113,872 
293 

$ 114,165 



ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Nel Pa~roll 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 

Total Liabilities 

<e~ MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUN.TY OF MONMOUTH 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
Jul~ 1, 2015 

21 ,903 

21 ,903 

287 
21,616 

Additions Deletions 

$ 14,217,848 $ 14,219,483 

$ 14,217,848 $ 14,219.483 

$ 7,364,240 $ 7,364,240 
6,853,608 6,855,243 

$ 14,217,848 $ 14,219,483 

$ 

$ 

$ 

112 
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Balance 
June 30, 201 6 

20,268 

20,268 

287 
19,981 

$ =~2;;,;;;0.;;;;,2.,.68.., 



LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES 

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the general 
long-term liabilities of the school district. This includes serial bonds outstanding, mortgages 
payable, term loans and obligations under capital leases. 



Issue 

Construction of Storage Area in VVomen's 

Locker Room. Re11ovations to tll.e Science 
Classrooms and Removal of Asbestos 

Date of 
Issue 

517/2013 

Arnount.of 
Issue 

6,149,000 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

STATEMENT OF SERIAL BONDS AND LOANS 
June 30, 2016 

Annual Maturities of Bonds 
and Loans OutStanding 

June 30, 2016 
Date Amount 

2/1/2017 
2/1/2018 
2/1/2019 
2/i/2020 
2/1/2021 
2/1/2022 
2/1/2023 
'2/1 /2024 

535,000 
545,000 
550.000 
560,000 
570,000 
585,000 
600,000 
614,000 

4,559,000 

Interest 
Rate 

1.2.50% 
1.250% 
1 .250% 
1.500o/o 
LSOOo/o 
1.625% 
1.750% 
2.000% 

Balance 
July 1, 2015 

$5,089,000 

Issued Retlred 

s 530,000.00 

EXhibitl-1 
Sheet 1 

Balance 
June 30, 2016 

s 4,559,000 



Series 

2011 Fire Alarm Replacement 
2012 (1) 24 Passenger Buses 
2014 (2) 24 Passenger Buses 
2014 (1) 54 Passenger Buses 
2015 (2) 54 Passenger Buses 
2015 (2) Xerox Color Cube #5845/5855 

and Printer #560/570 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES 

June 30, 2016 

Amount of Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Current 

Issue July 1, 2015 Year 

$ 422,500 $ 84,500 $ 
45,806 9,437 

102,942 61,766 
88,402 53,042 

169,800 136,618 

49,444 40,689 

$ 386,052 $ 

Exhibit 1-2 

Retired Amount 
Current Outstanding 

Year June 30, 2016 

$ 84,500 $ 
9,437 

20,588 41 ,178 
17,680 35,362 
32,730 103,888 

9,288 31,401 

$ 174,223 $ 211 ,829 

-



Exhibit 1-3 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Servi~e Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended JundO, 2016 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Positive (Negative) 
Budg_eL Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Ta...: Levy $ 606,237 $ $ 606,237 $ 606,237 $ 
Stute Sources: 

Debt Service Aid Type U 

Total R~venues 606,237 606,237 606,237 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular Debt Service: 

Interest 76).37 76,237 76,236 ( I) 
Redemption of Principal 530,000 530,000 530,000 

Total Regular Debt Service 606,237 606,237 606,236 (l ) 

Total expenditures 606,237 606,237 606,236 (1) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures l 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfers In: 

IntereSt Earned in Capital Projects Fund 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, July I 4,950 4,950 4,950 

Fund Balance, June 30 s 4,950 $ s 4,950 $ 4,951 $ 



STATISTICAL SECTION 



INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 



Contents 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Introduction to the Statistical Section 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader 
undetstand how the district's financial performance and well being 
have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain fnformation to help the reader assess the 
district's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the 
affordability of the district' s current levels of outstanding debt and 
the district's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to 
help the reader understand the environment within which the 
district's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the 
reader understand how the information in the district's financial 
report relates to the services the district provides and the activities it 
performs. 

J series 

116-122 

123-134 

135-142 

143-148 

149-153 



FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Net Assets by Component, 

Last ten fiscal years 
(accrual basis or accounb'ng) 

Fiscal Year Ehdina June 30, 
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Governmental activities 
Invested In capital nsets, net of related (!ebt $ 2,711,255 s 4,247,559 s 5,738,558 s 7,006,797 $ 7,372,902 s 8 ,205,752 s 3 ,941,555 s 7 ,702,337 s 11.24<1,590 s 11.671.244 
Restrlcted (DeFicit) 4,485,916 4,402,357 3 ,699,687 3,316,940 3,144,099 3,023,343 2,786,900 2,726,160 2 ,297,505 1.312,959 
Unrestricted (DefiCil) (273,621) (575,884} 701,706 (521,4932 {482,071) (613,65!} 4,960,658 2,402,925 537,145 (7,947,951l 

Total governmental activities net assets $ 6 ,923,550 s 8,074,032 s 10.139,951 $ 9 ,802,244 $ 10.034,930 s 10 ,615,438 s 11,689,113 s 121831,422 s 14,079,240 s 5,036,252 

Business-type activities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ - $ - s 53,829 $ 25,629 s - $ 15,399 $ 11 ,633 $ 8,762 s 6,803 $ 5,370 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 132,990 119,206 70,636 57,240 8,229 39,205 11,803 (10,291) 35,622 26,025 

Total business-type activi ties net assets $ 132,990 $ 119,206 s 124,465 s 82,869 s 8,229 s 64,604 s 23.436 s (1,529) s 42.425 $ 31,395 

DistOct-wide 
Invested on capital assets, net or related debt s 2,711,255 s 4 ,247,559 $ 5,792,387 s 7,032,426 s 7,372.902 $ 8,22,1.151 s 3,953,188 $ 7 ,711 ,099 s 11,251.393 s 11,676,614 
Restricted (Oefzdt) 4,485,916 4,402,357 3.699.687 3,316,940 3 ,144,099 3 ,023,343 2,786,900 2 ,726,160 2,297,505 1,312,959 
Unrestncted (DefiCit) !140,631} (456,678) n2.342 (464.253} (473,8.c2! !574,452) 4,972,461 2.392.634 572.767 !7,921.926) 

Total district net assets $ 7,056.540 $ 8.193,238 s 10,264.416 s 9 ,885,113 s 10.043.159 $ 10,670.042 s 11.712.549 s 12,829,893 s 14.121.665 s 5 ,067,647 

Source: School Distrk:t Anancial Reports 



Exhibit J·2 
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SctlOOL DISTRICT 

Changes In Net Assets/Net Posltloo 
Last Ten Aseal Years 

(aeetual basis of accounting) 

Frscat Year E'ndln June30 
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2018 

Elcpe.nseS-

Governmental 3¢/tl•es 
tnsll'UCI.on 

Rei!ltlilr s 8 ,828.801 $ 9,016.064 s 7,891 .521 s 8.886,364 s 9,778,300 s 10.855,283 s 10,812-.596 s 10.843,386 s !0,976,49<1 $ 11.386,537 
Speaat -tlorl 2,>159,015 2,839.990 2 ,382,409 2.602.184 1,078.948 1.~ 112,959 113.134 146.016 284,842 
Other tpee.al ed!.tC3tlon 
Vocational 
Other Instruction 1,699,31 4 1,605.600 1,451,076 1,252,234 1 . ~34.670 1.167,555 1,117;939 1,106.788 1,093,598 9SS,115 
NonpubhC scnooi programs 
AduiVcontinolng, education prcgrams 

Support SeNices: 
T\lilion 1,780,109 2,089,522 2.536.225 1,853,446 1,975,121 2,219.924 2.054.512 2.290,172 2,642,631 2.659.085 
StUdent & U\StiUCIIOn relate(! S£!1\'!CeS <1.096.725 3,804,254 3;309,675 3,763,116 3 ,796,916 3 ,988,781 4,009,452. 3,848.610 3.997,791 4,298,901 
Scnool A.dm!11istrallve sefVices 800,748 867.239 667.634 762,661 619,207 586.201 673,661 653,067 651.056 843,380 
General admtn!&tration 606,823 637,000 775,836 635,481 680.202 698,061 741,609 555,702 606;080 682.840 
Ce~>llll l S~tn~lces 493,650 510,349 492,370 510,222 536,480 547,328 501.154 587,441 606.497 878,232 
Plant operatio11s ana maintenance 2.216,572 2 ,297,511 2 ,771,938 2.988,HIS 2.905.~12 2.903,575 2.961,107 3,193.935 3 ,587,780 3 ,438.621 
Admlr>lllratlva lnform11Uon te~ology 13,169 143,126 45.913 41 ,590 13,450 28,325 58.705 36,228 
Pupil transponatlon 2.239,301 '2,054.328 2,555.325 2.419.733 2.6l2.956 2.~97,307 2,263,902 2,394.560 2,621,475 2.66.2.256 
Other suppon 6e<Viees 17,246 5.274 -4.843 37 ,939 2,940 
Unallocated Ben.efits 

Compel'153led absences 2.114 10,.431 (157) 332,500 
lntetest on fong;·tenn debt 223.135 139.228 120,810 98,431 70,408 41,138 38,762 68,965 79.1119 73.450 
Capital Outlay 
Transfer 10 FOOd S81'nee 75000 50000 

Total govemme<~~el &QNflles 811PE'fl$8S 25,•57,362 26.006,201 25017,978 25819,18] 25188,620 25,584112 25,316,;}79 25,721 847 27,454,752 ~7,795287 

Business-type actlvittell; 
Food service 333,798 345,887 399,379 381,442 423,216 381 ,858 370.620 380,503 389,71'0 402,038 
Enrichment Program 

Total business-type activit 1M ellpense 333793 345.887 399379 361,442 423,216 381,858 ~7Q,!?20 380,503 389,710 4f!i,038 
T otat district expenses s 25,791 160 s 26.352,008 $ ?.5,•17,357 $ 2612oo1si~ i 25.611,836 s 25,965.970 s ~5,686,999 $ 26,102.350 § 27 844,462 s 28,197,325 

Program RevenuK 
Govemmentalactl'hl;es; 

Charges for seNJCe$. 
lns1ructlon (tuition) s 37,048 $ 20,677 s 7,750 s - $ - s s s - s 21,731 s 20.025 
Special Eduea.llon 
Plant Operations and Malntenanee s 8 2,657 s 60,996 s 60,883 
Pupil transportatJon 389,575 422,620 375,466 412.098 573,701 312,210 489,385 485,396 395.86e 
Central and olher SCJppor\ servl<:~>s 

Operating grants and contribur<ons 2,774,646 2 ,722,329 l ,796,188 2,011.128 1,828,699 2,055.595 2.354,283 2.114,6(33 2,464.650 1,971 .076 
capital grants artd contributions 406 050 

Total governmental actlvo.es program revenues 3201,269 3 ,165,626 ~179,404 2,<123,226 2 .808,450 2,367.805 2,354,283 2686,675 3 052.773 ;:,447,850 

Business-type acdvGies: 
Charges ror servit.&s 

FoodseMC:e s 267171 $ 249,t30 $ 279,815 s 265,442 s 26<1.569 $ 225898 s 218,.q35 s 223,969 s 252,819 s 254.730 
Enncttment Program 

Operating grants and contrhJtlons 73,676 77,398 70,994 74,404 &4,007 202,335 123,017 137.440 ISZ.OSB 135,455 
Capital arants and conllib\Jtlons 

Tolal busirwss type actrvttles program revenues 340&~7 326;528 350809 339,846 345576 428,233 339,452 361,429 434.877 390,1'85 
Total district program revenues $ 3,542,116 $ 3 492,154 ~ 2,530,213 $ 2 1e3,oz~ $ 3 .1 57,026 s 2,796,038 s 2,693,735 s 3,04!!1104 ! 3;487.650 s 2 838035 

lrl 



Exhibit J-2 
MONMOUTM REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Changes II\ Net Assets/Net Position 
LAst Ten Fiscal Years 

(IICCIIIaJ oasis of accounting) 

I" !Seal Year Endf!l!l J\jne 30. 
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2!1!4 2015 2016 

Net (EJ<ponse)/Rovenuo 
Governme11taJ activ~ies $ (22,256,093) $. (22,840,575) $ (2.2,838,574) $ (23,395,955) $ (22.380,170) s (23,2J6,307) $ (22,962,096) $ (23,035, 172) ~ (24,401 ,979) s (25,347,437) 
Buslness-type activities 7,~9 !19 3591 (48,6701 (41,5961 17~,§401 46$75' (31,1§81 !19,0741 A5,16Z !'11,853} 
Total d.IStrict-wide net e~pense $ 122124910441 s 122,859,9341 s !22188711441 $ !231437,551! s j22,454,810l s !23, 1 69.932j s 122,9931261! $ 123,0541246! $ ,24,356,8121 $ 125,359 290! 

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net AsselS 
Governmenl81 aelivitle$: 

Property wes lelliec 1'01 general purposes, net $ 17,719,047 s 18,427,809 $ 18,974,921 $ 18,756.384 s 18.706.384 $ 18.756,384 $ 19,131,512 s 19,514,143 s 19.904,424 s 20.302.512 
Taxes levied for debt uMCe 595.259 595,126 592,271 588,946 597.316 593,908 575.736 620,103 51!6,~ 606,237 
Ul'lfe.svic;te<l gratltS Will conll'ibutlans 4,395,192 4,539,297 4,957,551 3,1l70,983 3,520,434 4,103,150 3,628.905 3.543.eas 3.611 ,190 4,262,993 
Cancel!atlon ofPriorYtllt Aa:oUnts Payable 
Paymf!OIS 11111e\.1 of wes 
T uilio.n Reoellied 
T ranspo<tation (91!$ 379.530 
Investment eam111Qs 302,010 ~98,297 45,555 11,612 5,999 3,271 9,756 4,150 1,745 
Miscellaneous income 116,092 230,528 290,049 47,320 83,831 109,147 127.087 43,621 112,417 33,752 
Rental income 44,145 50,493 
Traf'\Sfers 
Other Adjustments (216,996} (30l,108l 221,1.06 152,35Z 440,081 1,430 098 (1 ,673,750) 

Total goyemmental activities 23,127,600 23;991,057 "24,904,492 23,058,249 2~,612,856 23,786,966 24,045,62Q 24,1'71,590 25,648,584 23,533,489 

Business-type actovitles: 
Investment eam•ngs 
Miscellaneous lnco!T>e 10,921 5,575 
Transfe<S 53829 

Total~aaiYila 10 1 5575 8'29 
TO!al dislric:t-wode s ~138521 s 23.996.632 s 24,958321 $ 23058~49 s 22,612,856 $ 23786,966 s 24,045,620 s 24171590 s 25648,584 s 23,533,489 

Ch;mge in Net Assets 
Gcvemmental adNrtles $ 871 ,507 $ 1,150,482 $ 2,065,918 s (337,706) s 232,686 s 570,659 s 1,083,524 $ 1.136.418 s 1.246.605 $ (1.813,948) 
BuslMss-type ac:IMbas 17,970 j13,784! 5,259 (41 .5961 (!4,640! 46.375 (3!,168} (19,074! 45,167 (11,853} 
Totaloistricl s 889.477 $ 1,136.698 s 2,071.177 s (379302) s 158,046 s 617,034 s 1.052,356 s ,,,7.344 s 1129',772 $ (1 ,825,801) 

Sourc.e: Scheel Olstrid Fonanelal Reports 

00 



General Fund 
Reserved 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unreserved 

Total general fund 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved 
Unreserved, reported In: 

Special revenue fund 
Capital projects fund 
Oebl service fund 
Permanent fund 

Total all other 9011emmental funds 

Source: School Ols1tict Financial Reports 

s 

s 

s 

s 

2008 

4,403,697 s 

485,798 
4,669,495 $ 

$ 

(1 ,341) 

p.340) $ 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds, 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified aCCtUal basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Endlns June 30, 
2009 2010 2011 2012 

4,984,989 $ 3,792,599 s 3,562,534 s 3,211,805 $ 

705,239 224,356 294,735 326,887 
5,690.228 s 4,016,957 s 3,857,269 $ 3,540.692 $ 

$ s $ $ 

44,000 

s s $ 44,000 s 

Exhibit J-3 

2013 2014 '2014 2015 2016 

2,563,862 s 2,&19,178 s 2,649,176 s 2,292,555 s 1.059,298 
195.063 113,406 164,950 

320,622 247,004 51 ,941 176,665 
445,335 359,138 359,136 391,708 406,745 

3,.350,019 $ 3,255,318 s 3,255.318 s 2.797.669 s 1,831,858 

$ $ $ $ 

2,918,125 1,873,597 1.873,597 1,211,776 248.710 
25.041 25,041 4,950 4,951 

2.918,125 s 1 .898.638 s 1.898,638 $ 1.216.726 s 253,661 



ExhibitJ-4 
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ch•nges In Fund Bala~eiOS, Govemmental Funds, 

Last Teo Flse.l Y~ano 
(modi6ed aa:t~Jal t>asis t>f aa:ounfjf191 

Fiscal Year Ending Juna30, 

2016 2015 201<1 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 

Re;venuu 
Local TIIX levy $ 20,908,749 $ 20,490,729 20,13A,246 s 19,707.248 $ 19.350,292 $ 1!1303,700 19 ,345.330 19.567,192 $ 19.022935 s 18,314,306 
r .. uOI'I C~wQes 20,025 21 ,733 2.851 7,750 20,671 37.048 
Tr.~nsponation Fees 395,866 485,396 489,385 379,530 312.210 573,701 412,098 37G,466 422,620 389.575 
lnttr6SIE~ 1 ,745 4,150 9.756 S22 3.271 5,999 11.612 45.555 198297 302,010 

Othefl~ Reveroo 97.818 196,048 129,018 102,174 112,885 85,861 47,337 133,674 113,679 74.091 
State~ 5 ,895,<161 5,852,376 5.277.88e 5,704,136 5 .507,-.67 5,124,477 5,284,015 5,799,152 6,869,606 5,595,937 
F ede<81 SOUrci)S 335.425 420,829 317 893 276,282 587.540 628,676 594686 951.577 392 020 573.~1 

Totalreven~ 27655,089 27,271,261 26 418184 25.172,743 25.933,665 25,722,414 25.695,078 26.880.376 27,039,83-1 26.286,668 

Expenditures 
Instruction 
Reguler 7,685.361 7.455,430 7 ,4S5,46<C 7.1 ~0.592 7,336.526 7,183,977 6 ,090.298 6 ,12·1,694 6,184,121 5 ,967,499 
Sl)e<)lal 157,743 146,015 113,134 112.959 1,845 335,636 1,850,895 1.828,942 1,874,986 1,604,167 
Olt>e<' 955,H5 977.220 930,517 929,610 987,563 967.425 202.792 198,487 197,587 195,256 
Schooi.SponsorediOitlcr Jr.s!nJCIKlllllj 874,968 915.484 .934.895 990.747 

Totallnslt\ICIIon 8.798.239 8,578.666 ~~.~.115 8183,161 8.327,934 !!,4a7038 9.0!8,953 9,064,607 9,1~169 8,757.fi/;9 

U!ld{su!bUttd' 
Tuibon ~ •. 659,085 2)142,631 2 ,290,172 2,054,512 2,219,9~4 1,975,121 1,853,446 1,947.0~ 2.089,522 1,780,109 
Student and lnsiTUctJon Related Servtces 2,923,158 2,701,887 2,736,800 2,821.'104 2,740,846 2,817,868 2,649,553 2,546,043 2,600,993 2 ,792,728 
lnstNctloo 
Suppotl Sllnllces-Students 
Support Services-Instructional Stall 
General Admlnisllation 509,868 450,627 412,074 43<1,702 432,923 431.842 524,115 595,598 508.151 473,818 
School Adllllni$1latlon 567,468 ~.598 587,782 603,909 519.537 53o4 038 555,712 512.533 579,343 529,388 

C.tWal SeMces 299.066 W0.767 27'9,<109 295,435 325,307 322,583 330.851 343,945 353,314 337,919 
Admin. lnfotmaHon T echoology 17.899 41,009 10.629 13,450 10,500 141 8,lt3 94,137 8,490 
OperaliOI'\S and Malotenarce 1,905,736 2,191.923 1.981.769 1,881,056 1,905.524 1.97'9,036 2 ,090,108 1,914,793 1,904,253 1.843,619 
Studeot Transpolla~oo 1.878,600 1,886,671 1,739,951 1,564.343 1.823.-411 2 ,002,631 1,639,758 1,897,772 1,83A 211 2,026,759 
Buslness and OU'ter Suppon Senrices: 7,201.452 6,710,908 S,:ISO,a.l3 
Employee Ben&fits 6,917,963 6 ,628,364 8,282.531 6,165,162 5,587,100 8,430,518 6 ,019,291 
Other 231,674 

Food Services 50,000 75 ,000 
On-behalf TPAF Pension Coolributlona 
Re•mt>urstd TPAF Social Secunty 

CooltibuUOtll> 
TOial Unals111bUted 17.962.340 17.S59,021 18.418.929 16,586.774 16.581.336 16.145 789 16,2~0,399 15,352.921 1839444~ 15;812. 119 

c.p.tal Oullay; 
E'qiMpt!WII 3,280,385 2.711.777 3.712040 2 ,666,173 589,140 1,?02.587 1,.505,8115 1,3A4,7S2 1,302,305 760,316 
F'aabties AcqUJsftlon aM ConsiTUaion 
Services 

Lease Purchase 1\gteements 
ASsets Acq<lired LJndet CaPital Lease$ 

Total Capllal Outlay 3.280.385 2.711.777 3,712,040 2.866.173 589140 1,702.587 1.505,885 Ul4.4,752 1.302.305 760,316 

Special Schools 

Total General FIJO<I Expenai\Ures J0,040.964 28,849.46<1 28.630.084 27 • .c36,106 25.~98A10 28.336,414 26.765.237 25.762.280 25.888.916 25.330.104 

SpedaiRev~ 

Federal 
Stat!! 
Otner 

Total Specoal Revenue Expendlt,ures 

Debt Sel\llee E)<pend•tures: 
PIII'\Opal 530,000 525,000 535.000 610,000 600,000 576,000 ~.000 535,000 !>20,000 505,000 
ln111rast ancl 0\tler Charges 76,236 81,396 60.062 23638 53.638 82,368 109,889 128.613 146,812 161.963 

T otat Oet>l Selviee Expenditures 606.2".>6 606,396 595062 633638 653.638 657.388 659.889 663,613 668812 666,963 

Total ~tal Fund ElcpetldiUM'8$ $ 30,847,200 $ 29,455.860 s 29.225,146 s 28.069,746 s 26.252.048 s 28w.!802 s 27,425,1 26 s 26425.893 s 27555.728 5 25.997.067 

........ 
tv 
0 
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MONMOlllll REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Cha~s in Fund Balanees, Govemmetrtal Funds, 

~st T2n Fis<:al Ye&l'$ 
(mocfied aa::rvaJ basis ol-111tr!g) 

Fiscal· '{ear Endong June 30. 

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 

EXCI"..SS (Oe~c;encyJ of revenues 
over (undet) &.><pen(lj!IJres (2,992,111) (2, 184.599) (2,806,962) (1 ,897,003) (318.383) (1 ,270,388) {1 ,130,048) 454,483 (51$,894) 289.801 

Ot:he:r ''"a"c1ng sources (uses) 
Proceeds from bolrowing 6 ,1<19,000 
C..pttatleases (noo-lluQgelecl) 219.244 191,344 45.806 1,110,770 56.776 347.587 11S.84i 42.001 
Proceeds from refuo01ng 
Paymenl$ to eserow agent 
Priof PerlOCI Adjust~\- Fund 20 8l<P@I {52,479) 
Caplr.l Res•rva ContribUtion 753.114 
Adjust"'l!nl 3 
Transfers In 804.735 578.457 1,800.5!51 311,000 32.700 872,187 
Tfllll$fers out (804.736) {578,457) (754,248) {311.000) !32.700) {872.187) 

Total other financing sou.rees (uses) 700.635 219.244 191.~ 7.195303 45.806 1110.770 58.178 347.590 118~9 42,001 

Net ehange on luna balanceS s (2.291,476! $ p.965.35~ s !2,615.61~ s 5.2911,300 $ ~72.571} $ j159,618l s {1 ,673.2721 s 802,073 $ ~99,0451 $ 331.802 

Delli seMCe as a percentage ot 
rx>neapl181 e>q)elldi!lues 222o/o 2.27% 2.33~ 2.49% 2.55% 2.60% 2.55% 2,65% 2.54% 2Ji4'10 

Sou reo: Olslttct rec:otds 

N<lio$: Noncapi tal &>qlef\dliuO>S are total expenditures less capital oudoy 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Source: District Records 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Prior Year 
Rentals Refunds Miscellaneous 

36,065 1,572 36,454 
39,344 4,351 69,984 
44,145 845 88,684 

44,132 
63,095 20,736 
77,151 31 ,996 
50,493 52,111 
82,657 43,621 
80,996 112,417 
60,883 33,752 
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Exhibit J-5 

Annual Totals 

74,091 
113,679 
133,674 
44,132 
83,831 

109,147 
102,604 
126,278 
193,413 
94,635 



REVENUE CAPACITY 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Exhibit J-6 

Percentage of Net 

123 

Year Ended Net Assessed Estimated Full Cash Assessed to Estimated 
June 30, Valuations Valuatlons Full Cash Valuations 

2007 2,490,880,992 2,368,717,720 105.16% 
2008 2,456,688,843 2,419,254,321 101 .55% 
2009 2,424, 185,216 2,678,894,372 90.49% 
2010 2,129,764,241 2,492,512,157 85.45% 
2011 2,117,215,544 2,399,031 ,557 88.25% 
2012 2,086,000,009 2,143,001 ,928 97.34% 
2013 2,030,878,034 2,074,516,960 97.90% 
2014 2,030,878,034 2,074,516,960 97.90% 
2015 2,091 ,909,634 2,07 4,996,330 100.82% 
2016 2,171,048,361 * 2,074,996,330 104.63% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

1< Information was estimated based on available information 
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Exhibit J-6a 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 
Percentage of Net 

Year Ended Net Assessed Estimated Full Cash Assessed to Estimated 
June 30, Valuations Valuations Full Cash Valuations 

2007 1,280,603,288 2,929,583,421 43.71% 
2008 2,922,487,599 3,226,755,881 90.57% 
2009 3,005,914,119 3,277,610,613 91 .71% 
2010 2,998,843,219 3,020,708,135 99.28% 
2011 2,872,610,220 2,900,904,098 99.02% 
2012 2,758,659,379 2,783,151 I 109 99.12% 
2013 2,754,925,800 2,911,474,837 94.62% 
2014 2,704,177,400 3,017,718,335 89.61% 
2015 2,924,903,485 2,924,903,485 100.00% 
2016 2,981 ,053,901 2,981 ,053,904 100.00% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Note: * Revaluation 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

125 

Exhibit J-6b 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Year Ended 
June 30, 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Source: 

Net Assessed 
Valuations 

27,278,537 
72,717,014 
72,725.738 
72,762,912 
72,730,213 
56,855,613 
56,847,388 
56,847,388 
50,307,343 
52,540,500 

Municipal Tax Collector 

Estimated Full Cash 
Valuations 

75,269,951 
79,684,044 
79,268,812 
79, 127,998 
69,465,075 
58,762,313 
53,374,413 
53,374,413 
45,963,767 
52,949,650 

Percentage of Net 
Assessed to Estimated 

Full Cash Valuations 

36.24% 
91 .26% 
91 .75% 
91 .96% 
'104.70% 
96.76% 
106.51% 
106.51% 
109.45% 
99.23% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX RATES· DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Monmouth Regional High School 
District Direct Rate Overlaeeing Rates 

General 
Fiscal Year Obligation T otat Direct Local 

Ended Basic Debt School School Eatontown Monmouth 
June 30, Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Borough County 

2007 0.323 0.010 0.333 0.569 0.472 0.241 
2008 0.337 0.011 0.348 0.573 0.513 0.244 
2009 N/A NIA 0.371 0.589 0.541 0.282 
2010 N/A NIA 0.411 0.676 0.655 0.318 
2011 N/A N/A 0.406 0.681 0.681 0.317 
2012 N/A N/A 0.391 0.697 0.706 0.302 
2013 N/A N/A 0.429 0.724 0.761 0.311 
2014 N/A N/A 0.429 0.724 0.761 0.311 
2015 N/A N/A 0.406 0.721 0.789 0.307 
2016 N/A N/A 0.391 0.732 0.780 0.307 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Note: N/A Not Available 
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Total Direct 
and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

1.615 
1.678 
1.783 

2.060 
2.085 

2.096 
2.225 

2.225 
2.223 
2,210 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Monmouth Regional High School 
District Direct Rate Overlaeeing Rates 

General Regional 
Fiscal Year Obligation Total Direct Elementary 

Ended Basic Debt School School Tinton Falls Monmouth 
June 30, Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Borough County 

2007 0.798 0.026 0.824 1.447 0.785 0.627 
2008 0.357 0.012 0.369 0.644 0.383 0.283 
2009 0.326 0.010 0.336 0.623 0.410 0.277 
2010 0.333 0.011 0.344 0.648 0.415 0.285 
2011 0.355 0.011 0.366 0.703 0.439 0.300 
2012 0.397 0.012 0.409 0.739 0.464 0.305 
2013 0.397 0.012 0.409 0.763 0.477 0.311 
2014 0.422 0.012 0.434 0.804 0.517 0.342 
2015 0.403 0.012 0.415 0.768 0.504 0.320 
2016 0.416 0.012 0.428 0.774 0.515 0.315 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

127 

Exhibit J-7a 

Total Direct 
ahd 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

3.683 
1.679 
1.646 
1.692 
1.808 
1.917 
1.960 
2.097 
2.007 
2.032 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX RATES- DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Monmouth Regional High School 
District Direct Rate Overla~~ing Rates 

General Regional 
Fiscal Year Obligation Total Direct Elementary 

Ended Basic Debt School School Shrewsbury Monmouth 
June 30, Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Townshi~ County 

2007 0.692 0.023 0.715 1.933 2.143 0.744 
2008 0.312 0.010 0.322 0.715 0.859 0.280 
2009 0.314 0.010 0.324 0.670 0.926 0.291 
2010 0.305 0.010 0.315 0.663 1.019 0.281 
2011 0.306 0.010 0.316 0.637 1.042 0.269 
2012 0.459 0.010 0.469 0.790 1.327 0.278 
2013 0.417 0.010 0.427 0.776 1.429 0.332 
2014 0.441 0.010 0.451 0.695 1.462 0.306 
2015 0.563 0.010 0.573 0.681 1.169 0.324 
2016 0.573 0.010 0.583 0.629 1.453 0.322 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Exhibit J-7b 

Total Direct 
and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

5.535 
2.176 

2.211 

2.278 

2.264 
2.864 
2.964 

2.914 

2.747 

2.987 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRJNCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 
Assessed Valuation 

Taxpayer 2015 

Eatontown Monmouth Mall LLC $ 162,000,000 
Eaton brook Cooperative Corp. 27,991,500 
East Coast Eaton crest Apts. 32,256,300 
VM Kushner LLC 21,412,600 
Macy's East Federated Dept. Stores 17,176,100 
Country Club Associates Apts. 30,095,700 
Stony Hill Apartments Associates LP 28,239,700 
JC Penney 18,784,400 
IWW Property, LLC 18,722,500 
Eatontown 36 LLC 18,000,000 

Total 374.678,800 

s 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
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Exhibit J-8 

As a % of District's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 

7.46% 
1.29% 
1.49% 
0.99% 
0.79% 
139% 
1.30% 
0.87% 
0.86% 
0.83% 

17.26% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 
Assessed Valuai.Jon 

Taxpayer 2015 

Renewal, LLC $ 185,498,400 
Tinton Falls Campus 149,490,400 
CPG Tinton Falls Urban Renewal, LLC 36,623,700 
Avalon Bay Communities, Inc. 15,847,000 
XPD LLC 15,343,800 
Stavola Realty Company 15,235,700 
Hovsons, Inc 15,102,000 
Tinton P1nes Construcbon 14,629.200 
Reidhass. LP 13,363,600 
Sudler Monmouth 12,925,000 

Total 47410581800 

Source: Mumcipal Tax Collector 
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Exhibit J-8a 

As a % of District's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 

6.22% 
5.01% 
1.23% 
0.53% 
0.51% 
0.51% 
051% 
0 49% 
045% 
043% 

1590% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2015 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 
Assessed Valuation 

Taxpayer 2015 

Alfred Vail Mutual $ 21 ,187,000 
Coolidge Shrewsbury, LLC 11,054,700 
Bell Atlantic Tax Dept 403,243 
Individual Taxpayer #1 330,100 
Individual Taxpayer #2 179,700 
Individual Taxpayer #3 179,700 
Individual Taxpayer #4 179,700 
lndivrdual Taxpayer #5 179,700 
Individual Taxpayer #6 179,700 
Individual Taxpayer #7 179,700 

Total $ 34,053,243 

Source: Munrclpal Tax Collector 
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Exhibit J-8b 

As a % of District's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 

40.33% 
21.04% 
0.77% 
0.63% 
0.34% 
0.34% 
0.34% 
0.34% 
0.34% 
0.34% 

64 81 % 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax 
June 30, Levy Collections 

2007 8,116,150 7.461,787 
2008 8,279,581 8,279,581 
2009 8,548,914 8,548,914 
2010 8,998,299 8,998,299 
201 1 8,763,612 8,763,612 
2012 8,596,029 8,596,123 
2013 8,149,972 8,149,972 
2014 8,703,268 8,703,268 
2015 8,478,206 8,478,206 
2016 8,495,560 8,495,560 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Exhibit J -9 

Percent of Tax 
Levy Collected 

91 .94% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPA L PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax 
June 30, Lev:t Collections 

2007 10,043,313 10,043,313 
2008 10,548,416 10,548,416 
2009 10,783,960 10,783,960 
2010 10,111,439 10,111,439 
2011 10,311 ,136 10,311,136 
2012 10,519,982 10,519,982 
2013 11,290,471 11,290,471 
2014 11 ,188,541 11 ,188,541 
2015 11,755,887 11 ,755,887 
2016 12,124,896 12,124,896 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Exhibit J-9a 

Percent of Tax 
Levy Collected 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax 
June 30, Levy Collections 

2007 154,842 154,842 
2008 194,938 194,938 
2009 234,318 234,318 
2010 235,592 235,591 
2011 228,958 228,958 
2012 234,181 234,181 
2013 266,805 266,805 
2014 242,436 242,436 
2015 256,637 256,637 
2016 288,293 288,293 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Exhibit J-9b 

Percent ofT ax 
Levy Collected 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



DEBT CAPACITY 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last ten fiscal years 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Governmental Activities 

Fiscal 
Year Compensated Percentage of 

Ended General Capital Absences Personal 
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable Total District Income 

2007 1,494,312 39,068 473,818 2,007,198 0.30% 
2008 1,212,575 62,615 448,561 1,723,751 0.24% 
2009 1,036,357 169,144 448,561 1,654,062 0.23% 
2010 830,276 157,597 552,207 1,540,080 0.20% 
2011 549,340 541 ,860 532,493 1,623,693 0.23% 
2012 270,986 403,063 521 ,982 1,196,031 0.17% 
2013 2,657,979 258,073 512,419 3,428,471 0.47% 
2014 2,322,838 204,286 490,419 3,017,543 0.40% 
2015 2,067,732 140,326 616,695 2,824,753 0.40% 
2016 1,796,422 83,469 595,653 2,475,544 0.30% 

Source: School District Financial Reports 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

Exhibit J-10 

Per Capita 

143 
122 
124 
110 
127 

94 
276 
243 
230 
201 



MONMOUTH R EGIONAL HIG H SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last ten fiscal years 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Governmental Activities 

Fiscal 
Year Compensated 

Ended General Capital Absences 
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable Total District 

2007 1,848,228 48.320 586,038 2,482,586 
2008 1,617,532 83,526 598,364 2,299,422 
2009 1,267,977 206,947 675,015 2,149,939 
2010 932,986 177,093 620,518 1,730,597 
2011 646,381 637,581 626,559 1,910,521 
2012 331 ,632 493,270 638,804 1,463,706 
2013 3,416,981 331 ,767 658,744 4,407,492 
2014 3,220,849 283,263 680,016 4,184,128 
2015 2,951 ,090 200,275 880,154 4,031 ,519 
2016 2,697,274 125,326 894,355 3,716,955 

Source: School District Financial Reports 

Exhibit J-10a 

Percentage of 
Personal 
Income Per Capita 

0.35% 145 
0.30% 120 
0.20% 109 
0.15% 98 
0.22% 127 
0.14% 82 
0.13% 76 
0.11% 68 
0.10% 64 
0.09% 56 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

........ 
w 
0'\ 



SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last ten fiscal years 

Governmental Activities 

Fiscal 
Year Compensated 

Ended General Capital Absehces 
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable Total District 

2007 47.460 1,241 15,049 63,750 
2008 39,893 2,060 14,757 56,710 
2009 30,666 5,005 16,325 51 ,996 
2010 21,738 4,127 14,458 40,323 
2011 14,278 14,084 12,840 41 ,202 
2012 7,382 10,980 14,232 32,594 
2013 74,040 7,189 14,273 95,502 
2014 70,313 6,184 14,845 91,342 
2015 70,178 4,763 20,930 95,871 
2016 65,314 3,035 21 ,657 90,006 

Source: School District Financial Reports 

Exhibit J-10b 

Percentage of 
Personal 
Income Per Capita 

0.120% 59 
0.100% 53 
0.090% 49 
0.060% 37 
0.080% 43 
0.050% 29 
0.003% 2 
0.002% 1 
0.002% 2 
0.122% 80 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 



EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Estimated 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Fiscal Year School District Assessed Net Bonded 
Ended June 30, Population Value Debt 

2007 14,095 2,490,880,992 1,494,312 
2008 14,195 2,456,688,843 1,212,575 
2009 14,195 2,424,185,216 1.036,357 
2010 14,110 2,129,764,241 830,276 
2011 12,709 2,118,288,287 549,340 
2012 12,722 2,117,215,544 270,986 
2013 12,431 2,030,878,034 3,428,471 
2014 12,262 2,024,014,157 3,017,543 
2015 12,257 2,091,909,634 2,824,753 
2016 12,301 2,171 ,048,361 2,475,543 

Source: Data regarding school district population was given by school district officials. 

Note: Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation. 

Ratio of 
Bonded Debt 
to Assessed 

Value 

0.06% 
0.05% 
0.04% 
0.04% 
0.03% 
0.01 % 
0.17% 
0.15% 
0.14% 
0.11% 

Exhibit J-11 

Net Bonded 
Debt 

per Capita 

105 
86 
73 
59 
43 
21 

276 
246 
230 
201 

....... 
w 
00 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Estimated 
Fiscal Year School District Assessed Net Bonded 

Ended June 30, Population Value Debt 

2007 19,139 1,280,603,288 1,848,228 
2008 19,703 2,922,487,599 1,617,532 
2009 19,703 3,005,914,119 1,267,977 
2010 17,641 2,998,843,219 932,986 
201 1 17,892 2,872,610,220 646,381 
2012 17,911 2 ,759,659,379 331,632 
2013 17,869 2,754,925,800 4,407,492 
201 4 17,976 2,704,177,400 3,220,849 
2015 17,898 2,924,903,485 4,031 ,519 
2016 17,772 2,981 ,053,901 3,716,942 

Source: Data regarding school district population was given by school district officials. 

Ratio of 
Bonded Debt 
to Assessed 

Value 

0.14% 
0.06% 
0.04% 
0.03% 
0.02% 
0.01 % 
0.16% 
0.12% 
0.14% 
0.12% 

Note: Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation. 

Exhibit J-11a 

Net Bonded 
Debt 

per Capita 

108 
84 
64 
53 
36 
19 

247 
179 
225 
209 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Estimated 
Fiscal Year School District Assessed Net Bonded 

Ended June 30, Population Value Debt 

2007 1,075 27,278,537 47,460 
2008 1,068 72,717,014 39,893 
2009 1,068 72,725,378 30,666 
2010 1,098 72,762,912 21 ,738 
2011 1,141 72,730,213 14,278 
2012 1,141 56,855,613 7,322 
2013 1,125 56,847,388 95,502 
2014 1,124 56,883,783 70,313 
2015 1,119 50,307,343 95,871 
2016 1,122 52,944,395 90,005 

Source: Data regarding school district population was given by school district officials. 

Ratio of 
Bbnded Debt 
to Assessed 

Value 

0.17% 
0.05% 
0.04% 
0.03% 
0.02% 
0.01% 
0.17% 
0.12% 
0.19% 
0.17% 

Note: Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation. 

Exhibit J-11 b 

Net Bonded 
Debt 

per Capita 

44 
37 
29 
20 
13 
6 

85 
63 
86 
80 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 
UNAUDITED 

Net Direct Debt of Schoof District as of June 30, 2016 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Eatontown Borough (1 00%) 
Tinton Falls Borough (100%) 
Shrewsbury Township (1 00%) 
County of Monmouth- Township's share (4.00%) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt as of 
June 30, 2016 

$ 

Source: Assessed value data to estitnate applicable percentages provided by the 
Monmouth County Board of Taxation. 

2,824,753 
4,031,519 

95,871 
1,784,400 

141 

Exhibit J-12 

$ 4,559,000 

8,736,543 

$ ==13==,2=9=5,=54=3= 



Debt Limit $ 

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total· Net Debt Applicable 1o the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

legal Debt Margin Calc!.11ation for Fisc;~l Year Ended J une 30 2016 

Year Total 

2016 5,150,165,802 
2015 5,063,945,150 
2014 5.163,432,104 

Total 15,377.543.056 

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property 5,125,847,685 

Debt Limit (3% of Average EqUalizatiOfl Value) 
Legal Debt Margin 

2007 2008 2009 

128.387,769 $ 151,144,521 ~ 171 ,350,391' 

3,390,000 2,870,000 2,335,000 

124,997,769 148,274,521 169,01.5,391 

2.64% 1.90% 1.36% 

153,775,431 
1.53,775,431 

2010 2011 

$ 174,930,.800 ~ 172,491,645 

1.785,000 1.210,000 

173.145.800 171,281 ,645 

1.02% 0.70% 

Eatontown 
Borou9h 

1,966,758,027 
1,991,058,869 
2.061,482.510 

6,0.19,299.406 

2,006,433,135 

2012 

s 169,856,556 

610,000 

169,246,556 

0 ,3S% 

Source: Equanzed valuation .bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Taxation. 

Note: • Limit set b y NJSA 18A:24•1 9 for a 9 through 12 district other percent limits would' be applica.ble for other district types. 
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Tinton Falls Shrewsbury 
Borou9h Township 

3,131,4-13,402 51.994,37.3 
3,020,907' 107 51 ,979,174 
3 ,047,441 ,818 ~4.507,776 

9,199,762,327 158,481,323 

3,066,587,442 52,827.108 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

$ 159,697,754 $ 152,594,892 s 152,594,892 s 153.775,431 

7,931 ,466 7,293,012 6.952.143 6,282c490 

151,766.288 145.301,880 145,642,749 147,492,941 

4.97% 4.78% 4.56% 4.09% 



DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 
Monmouth 

County 
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita 

June 30, Rate Income 

2006 4.00% 52.499 
2007 3.70% 55,826 
2008 4.70% 57,353 
2009 4.40% 54,771 
2010 7.90% 54,771 
2011 8.00% 56,955 
2012 8.30% 58,355 
2013 8.60% 61 ,426 
2014 6 .10% 62,901 
2015 5.30% 66,019 

Exhibit J-14 

Estimated 
School District 

Population 
(as of July 1) 

14,175· 
14,095 
14,195 
14,195 
14,110 
12,722 
12,431 
12,262 
12,257 
12,301 

Source: Per Capita Income of County of Monmouth from the U.S. Department of Commerce. 
School District Population from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, Population Divisjon. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 
Monmouth 

County 
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita 

June 30, Rate Income 

2006 4.10% 52.499 
2007 3.70% 55,826 
2008 4.80% 57,353 
2009 4.10% 54,771 
2010 8.10% 54,771 
2011 8.10% 56,955 
2012 8.50% 58,355 
2013 8.60% 61 ,426 
2014 5.90% 62,901 
2015 4.90% 66,019 

Exhibit J-14a 

Estimated 
School District 

Population 
(as of July 1) 

18,958 
19,139 
19,703 
19,703 
17,641 
17,911 
171869 
17,976 
17,898 
17,772 

Source: Per Capita Income of County of Monmouth from the U.S. Department of Commerce. 
School District Population from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, Population Division. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 
Monmouth 

County 
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita 

June 30, Rate Income 

2006 7.20% 52.499 
2007 6.60% 55,826 
2008 8.40% 57,353 
2009 8.40% 54,771 
2010 13.70% 54,771 
2011 13.80% 56,955 
2012 14.30% 58,355 
2013 8.00% 61.426 
2014 6.60% 62,901 
2015 5.30% 66,019 

Exhibit J-14b 

Estimated 
School District 

Population 
(as of July 1) 

1,085 
1,075 
1,068 
1,068 
1.098 
1,141 
1,125 
1,124 
1,119 
1,122 

Source: Monmouth County Planning Board, Demographic and Economic Status Report 
www.co. monmouth. nj. us/documents 
Per Capita Income www.lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor 
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Exhibit J-15 
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Employer 

Joe's Crab Shack 
COW Corporation 
Lord and Taylor 
Lowes 
MITRE Corporation 
Sheraton Eatontown 
Sprint Communications 
Osteotech Inc. 
Comcast of Monmouth County 
West Ward Pharmaceutical 

Note: N/A = Not Available 

Principal Employers, 
Current Year 

Employees 

N/A 

0 

2016 

Rank 
[Optional) 

N/A 

Percentage of 
Total 

Municipal 
Employment 

N/A 

0.00% 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers, 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Employer 

N/A 

Note: N/A = Not Available 

Current Year 

Employees 

N/A 

2016 

Rank 
[Optional] 

N/A 

Exhibit J-15a 

Percentage of 
Total 

Municipal 
Employment 

N/A 

0.00% 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers, 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Employer 

Shrewsbury Township 

Note: N/A = Not Available 

Current Year 

Employees 

N/A 

2016 

Rank 
[Optional] 

N/A 

Exhibit J-15b 

Percentage of 
Total 

Municipal 
Employment 

N/A 

0.00% 

Note: * Since updated information was not available at the time of the Audit, prior 
year information was reported. 
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OPERATING INFORMATION 



Exhibit J-16 
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program, 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 201 3 2014 2015 2016 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 89 89.2 99.5 85.9 84.9 94.7 95 92.85 92.4 79 
Special education 27 26.2 9.5 17.6 16.6 6.4 5 4 4 21 
Other special education 
Vocational 
Other instruction 3.2 
Nonpublic school programs 
AduiUoontinuing education programs 

Support Services: 
Student & instruction related $ervices 22 15 15.6 23.6 21.8 20.8 30.26 30.26 32.76 33.76 
General administration 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 
School administrative services 9 9.2 7.6 7.7 7.7 7,7 8 .5 8.5 8,5 8.5 
Other administrative services 2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 4.4 4.4 4.4 4.4 
Central services 22 24.5 32 18 14 14.8 12.2 12.2 12.2 12.2. 
Administrative Information Technology 3.5 3.5 4 4 4 4 3 3 4 3 
Plant operations and maintenance 22 15 15 21 21 22 21 21 20 19 
Pupil transportation 17 16 15 18 18 16 17 18 18 18 
Other support services 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 

Special Schools 
Food Service 
Child Care 

Total 216 202.8 202.4 202.0 194.2 194.8 200.4 198.2 200.3 202.9 

Source: District Personnel Records 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Operating StatlsUes, 
Last ten fiSc.l yeal'5 

Puf!IVTeacher Ratio 

Fiscal Operating Cost Per Percentage Teaching Senior High 
Year Enrollment Eltpendltures • Puen Change Staff" Elemenll>!¥ Middle School Sehool 

2007 1,17-0 2-4,569,788 s 21,000 9.38% 116 10.1 
~008 1,173 25,588,611 $ 21 ,813 3.88% 141;6 8.3 
2009 1.123 24,417,528 $ 21.743 -0.32% 109 9 .1 
2010 1.123 25.259,352 $ 22,493 ..0.42% 110 8.9 
2011 1,054 24.832.827 $ 2'3,371 ..().32% 107 9.9 
2009 1,123 $ -0.32% 141.6 10.6 
2013 1,031 2~,769,935 s 24,025 -2.49% 120 s,s 
2014 977 24,918,044 s 25,505 &.16% 118 8.3 
2015 978 24,854,517 s 25,414 -0.36% 119 8.2 
2016 1.013 24,973,018 $ 24,665 -2.95% 100 10.13 

Sourc~ Dismc:t records 

Note: Enrollment based 011 annual October dlstrlc:t c:ounl. 

a Operating expendiMe$ equal total expendib.Jres less debl service and c:apjtal ouUay. 
b Teaching slall lndudes only M~Ume equivaLents or certificated staft 
c Aller8!le dally 1!11rollment and average daily aueodanoe-are obt&ned1rotn the School Register Summary (SRS), 

Average 
Daily Average Dally 

Enroll.ment AIIA!ndance 
(ADE)• jADA! 4 

1,170.4- 1,115.4 
1,173.2 1.111.0 
1,123.6 1,069.2 
1,066.5 1.029.7 
1,017.6 963.4 
1,123.6 1,072,2 

991.1 932.& 
940.1 880.1 
947.9 888.0 
983.8 921.3 

•.4 Change In 
Average Pally 

EnrollmMt 

-2.27% 
0.24% 
-4.22% 
-3.30% 
·6.34% 

295.78% 
1.14% 
-5,15% 
0.83% 
3.78% 

Exhibi1J-1T 

Student 
Attendance 
Percentage 

95.30% 
95,21% 
95,16% 
94.77% 
94.67% 
95.43% 
94.,2% 
93.61% 
-93.68% 
93.65% 



High School 
Monmouth Regional High School (1959) 

Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2016 
Senior High School 

Source: District Facilities Office 
October 15, Enrollment data 

192,441 
1,241 
1,170 

MONMOUTH REGIONA L Hl.GHSCHOOL DISTRICT 
School Building Information 

192,441 
1,241 
l ,J 73 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
District Building 

192,44 1 
1,241 
1,123 

192,441 
1,241 
1,123 

192,441 
1,241 
1 ,054 

192,441 
1,241 
1,016 

192,441 
1,241 
1,03 1 

192,441 
1,241 

977 

192,441 
1,241 

978 
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192,441 
1,241 

978 



EXhibit J-19 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL IDGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GeneJ·al Fund 

Schedule Of Required Main tenance For School Facilities 
Last ten fiscal years 

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

"'School Facilities 
Monmouth Regional 

High School 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

Total School Facilities 

Note: *School Facilities as Defined Under EFCFA. 
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1 .2 and N.J.A.C. 6:24-1 .3) 

661 ,992 

725,519 

682,255 

725,519 

767,548 

768,727 

670,660 

650,033 

822,242 

588,802 

$ 7,063,297 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

Type of Policy 

School Package Policy-Utica National Insurance Company 
Commerial Property 
General Liability 
Crime Coverage 
Employee Benefits Liability 
Automobile 
Excess Liability 

June 30, 2016 
UNAUDITI:D 

School Leaders Errors and Omissions Policy- NJSBAIG/MOCSSIF 

Worker's Compensalion Policy - MOCSSIF/NJBAIG Fund 

Excess Workers' Compensation - Chubb 7 day wailing 

Public Officials Faithful Performance Bonds- Selective Insurance 
Business Administrator 
Treasurer of School Monies 

Source: District records. 

$ 

Coverage 

49,447,188 
1,000,000/3,000,000 

included 
Included 

1,000,000 
10,000,000 

5,000,000 

2,000,000 

300,000 
300,000 

$ 
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Deductible 

1,000 

1,000 
10,000 

20,000 



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



MEMBER: 

CANNONE AND CoMPANY, P.A. 
~'P«&kA~ 

485 Morris Avenue 
Spl"ingfield, New Jel'sey 07081 

(973) 379-6868 
FAX (973) 379-6278 

American Society of Certified Public Accountants 
New Jersey Society of Certilied Public Accountants 

Report on Internal Control Ove1· F inancial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financia.l Statements Performed in Accordance With 
Govemmmt Auditing Stamlanls 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School District 
County of Monmouth 
Tinton Falls, New Jersey 

K-1 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Cornptro1ler General of the United States and audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of 
New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
the aggregate discretely presented component mrits, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information ofMorunouth Regional High School District, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise Monmouth Regional High School District's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our rep01i thereon dated November 30, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In plarming and performing our audit of the fmancial statements, we considered Monmouth 
Regional High School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Morunouth Regional High School District's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Monmouth Regional High 
School District's intemal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented~ 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
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combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 155 
impotiant enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that m1ght be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, dw·ing our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Monmouth Regional High School 
District's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
·financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education~ State of New Jersey. 

Purpose ofthis Report 

Tbe purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of out testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

This report is intended for the information of the management of the Monmouth Regional High 
School District Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education (the 
cognizant audit agency) and other state and federal awarding agencies. However, this report is a 
matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

November 30, 2016 

Nicholas A. Cannone 
Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. CS-021 03 
Cannone & Company, CP As 



MEMBER: 

C ANNONE AND CoMPANY, P.A. 
~ f'td/«./1~ 

485 Mol'l'is Avenue 
Spri ngfield, New J e r sey 07081 

(973) 379-6868 
FAX (973) 379-6278 

American Society of CertiJicd Public Accountants 
New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants 

K-2 

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on Internal Control 
Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of E xpenditures of Federal Awards 

Required by the U.S. Uniform Guidance and Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial 
Assistance as required by New J ersey OMB Circular 15-08 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School District 
County of Moru11outh 
Tinton Falls, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Board of Education of the Momnouth Regional High School District, in the 
County of Monmouth, compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 
US. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey 
OMB Circular 15-08 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2016. The Morunouth Regional High School District Board of Education' s major 
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Monmouth Regional High 
School District's major federal and state programs based on om audit of the types of compliance 
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requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with 157 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standardr;, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office 
of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's 
Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. 
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assmance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Monmouth Regional High 
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
Monmouth Regional High School District's compliance. 

Opinioll Oil Each Major Federal am/ State Program 

In our opinion, Monmouth Regional High School District complied, in all material respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Other M alters 

The results of our auditing procedures did not disclose instances of noncompliance, which are 
required to be reported in accordance with Uniform Guidance, in the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-
08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Our opinion 
on each major federal and state program is not modified with respect to these matters. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Monmouth Regional High School District is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we 
considered Morunouth Regional High School District's internal control over compliance with 
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and 
state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, 
the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as 



prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and 158 
the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants and State Aid, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Monmouth Regional High School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfonning 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and conected, on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internaJ control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in intemal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited pmpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of Uniform Guidance and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance 
Supplement, and the audit requirement s as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State ofNew Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single 
Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Accordingly, this 
report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

R eport on S ch edule of Expenditures of Federal A wards ami tlte S chedule of Exp enditures of 
State Financial Assistance Required by Uniform Guidance and State Financial Assistance 

We have audited the financial statements of Monmouth Regional High School District as of and 
for the year ended June 30,2016, and have issued our report thereon dated November 30,2016, 
which contained an tmmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted 
for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fmancial statements as a whole. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the schedule of expenditures of state financial 
assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Uniform Guidance and 
the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and 
the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants and State Aid and are not a required pru1 of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and ce11ain additional procedmes, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 



statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in t59 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal awards and the schedule of expenditures of state 
financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the fmancial statements 

This report is intended solely for the information of the management of the Monmouth Regional 
High School Board ofEducation, the New Jersey State Department ofEducation (cognizant 
audit agency), other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, 

this report is a matter of public record a~= is 2te~ "'-

November 30, 2016 

Nicholas A. Cannone 
Licensed Public School AccOtmtant 
No. CS-02103 
Cannone & Company, CPAs 
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MOHI!o!OUTH lt£G>OHAL KfG)I SCitOOL OISTRJCT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPEN!l(f01t£S Of FEDERAl AWARD$ 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUHEJO, 21116 

PriCI'Yur 
llalance •I Ac"""111< Rtpayment 

Fedllfol Grantor/ F:ederal Juno 30, 201~ Ca")'o\'er Po~blel <II Prier BaJ•nce at 0613012016 
Pass-through GrontCf CFDA Grant or Sta.te ~ !<Nard Deferred Accounts Due to AmOUnt/ Reedll•ble C•$11 il<Jdgetary Voar Oefen'e<l (Aeeaunt• Duo to 

FY~am1jlle ~ Prgect Numtw Pot lad ~ Revem•e ReetMiblo Grantor ~ ~ ~ EXP~"ditutes ~""'""'"'' ~ Revenue- Roee!vablel Gr$ntor 

U.S. O•partment O(Ag~C<IIture 
Passed-tbrou!1> Slate Ooponment 
0( Elluea«on: 
Entergli$e Funlt" 
F 00<1 lliWibuttOfl f\"O;Inom 10.550 AA 0710111~0116 20.238 20,:tla (20.238) 
Na~anal Sd\e<i \.llrll:h Progtom 10.555 NIA 07/11111s.oti(3Q/16 106,973 tcn,m (106,973) (A,7SO) 
National S<:ttcol iJJnelt C>roprem 10.555 N/A 0710111~15 lo.4271 t$.062) ~.062 
Ha<ional Sd\ocl-st f'n>gram 10.$$3 I'IA 07101115-08130f16 2:5,769 2A,375 (25,715S) (1,41AI 
Halion;ol SCI>col&oaldllst ~ iO.S$3 NIA 07/IIV1~5 25,059 (:!.SIO! --l:!1!!... 

TClal U.S Oepatlmft>t 01 ~ tunJ 0 0 0 l !ll,eo8 (1$3.(100) 0 D 0 (6,164) 0 

u.s.~ 01 E<lll•a~on 
Pass~lhroUQl\ Slate Oepa~ont 
al'~catloo: 
~c:i&IRellonue FUnd: 

NCLB TlU. I 84.010A NClB327016 09/01/15-08131/iS 105,036 (6.371) (6.311) 
NC~B TIU~ I 84.010A NCI.B327015 09/01114-0M1/15 IOO,Jn 1(999 (13.648) 1.351 
NCLB '111leii ·Port A a4.3o7A NClB327016 0910 1 II 5-08/31/1 ~ 26,254 15,191 (19,318) (4, 125) 
NOLS nle II - Part A 84 ~57 A NClB32701 $ 09/01/1~1/'15 41.$26 17,198 (17,196) 
I O.EA. PartS 84.027 NClB327016 09/0111 $.08131118 265,3n 8,044 265,372 (27e.892) 5,480 
I.D.EAPort!! 84,027 NCUl327015 0910111 '"'08131115 784,986 (19,3<43) (4,044) 19,343 

Toto! U.S: [lope. d Ed • St>edal RtMnlle fund 32.197 jti,343} __ o_ ___ o_ ___ o _ 
~ ~16,1091 11931!} ___ o_ e.•&o j lO.~ 1,351 

Tctal F..se..al FIIIOJ\011 Assl1unct $ 37.197 s ~3151 5 
__ o_ ___ o_ 

--2.. $ A73714 $ !469.1091 !19.31!) 
s ___ o_ s &:440 j18.6SOI 1,351 

Soe~ngncte~to-e<lll!osd ~tlal a$50-

-~ 
0 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHE))ULE OF.STATE FINANCIAL ASSiSTANCE 
FOR THE FIS¢AL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Balance'at.Julx; 1 ~ 201$ PriorY ear B&.Jance at June 30 201 s-
Deferred A¢c.oU!'\tS Repayrnen~ G\AP GAAP Memo 
Re'i~Ue Paya~e/ of ll!ldg.t;ry Budgeta.fY C~JmYI.ltiYe 

Giant or State Grant Awani {AccounlS Out tO- Re-ceiVabie ~sn S.dgeu.y PriorVtar't. Ot.fttred (Accounts DUe to audgetatY 1$1 
St-;tt "Gt'oint«IP~m TJl)e Project Num~r P~od Amount Roeotv•t>e) Gtantor Canceled Rt>teive:d Eltpt-nditures Adiustm~ts 8al.ancK R.eve:nue Receivabk"! Gn;nor Receivabfes E)(e:endiulru 

Sta.t.e Otpanrnent of Edl.icaoon 
Genef"31 Fund; 
Trantpori;Ltion Aid 16-49S.Ol4-5120.015 71111~116 693.264 524,956 (583,294) l $ (56,326) 583.284 
TnnspOft:i_tion Aid 15-49$.034-5120-01 5 7/111~115 583,284 (55.539) 55,539 SB3.2S4 
Special E.due;41tion AJd 1,....9$.034-5120-069 71111 &.6130116 64).368 57$.031 (64M38) (64.337) 643,638 
Speeial Edueat!on ,Aid 15-49$.034-5120-069 7/1 11~130115 643,368 (61,839) 61,839 643,368 
Equal;zaUon Aid 16-49$.034-5120-~78 1/1115-6/30/16 299,370 269,433 (299',370) (29.937) 299.370 
Equ•l;zatloo Aid 15-4g~34-5120-076 711/1~5 299,370 (26,693) 2$,893 299,370 
Adjustment Aid I G-4SS.034-S1 <O.O~S 711/IS.6131l/16 1,703,247 1,5<13,494 (1.703,247) (159.753) 1,703,2.47 
Adjuslment Atd 1549S.!J34.5120.065 711/loi-6/Jil/15 1,70J,247 (163,407) 163,.407 1,703,247 
Seeurity,Ald 1~95-034-512(1..084 71111"-'i/30115 108,037 (10,273) 14,773 108,037 
ElrtraOordit\ary Sptt~l Educabort C~ Aid 16-1 00.034-5120-4 73 7/1115-6/3011 • 206,059 (208,059) (20&.059) (2il'l.059) 208.0~9-

ExUi.Otdlnl~ Spem! Edu~tiet\ CO$C$ Aid 15-10!J..034-5121M73 7 If /14-61JQ/I 5 205,289 (205,28!1) 205.2SS 205.289 
Noncubll(; Tr.a.nsportation Costs 1 6-1 00.034.5 12(1..068 7/ttf 5-a/30116 15,483 (15,4!3) (15,483) (15,483) 15,.<83 
Nonpublie TransporiaUon Costs 15-IO!J..034-512!J..068 711/U-6130115 27,944 (21.944) 21,944 27,94-1 
PO< Pupil Gn>wtl1 J>Jd I ,._.9$.034-5 t 2!).097 711/15-6/30/j6 9,510 8,559 (9.MO) (951) 9,S10 

PtrPupii~Aid tM!l$.034-6120.097 711/14-6130115 g ,S10 (642) 64< 9,510 
PARCC RudlneS$· Afd 1&49S'tl34-5120-098 7/1/IS-6130/1 6 9,510 ~.sss (9,510) (951) 9,510 
PAFtCC R.radin~sS A.ld 1M9S-(134-5120-096 711114-613ill15 9,510 (642) 642 9.510 
Q\ B<hallofTPAF P..,<fon ~<riiMio•• 1-~34-509$.006 7/1115'613011 6 70:t296 702,296 (702.~6) 702.296 
0\ Bt:ha.lf ofTPAF Posntittmf:r" Medldl.l COntribulfon~ 1649S.034-609S.001 711115-6130116 836',241 835,241 (835,'2.41) 836.;141 
Refmours<d'TPAF SOtfil Seeu!ity 

Contributions 1&<195-034-509>002 71tlf.i.8/31l/15 683,466 (33,860) ~.860 683AS6 
R.SnlbiJI'$edTPA.F Sotlal SetU(ity' 

Contributions- 1,._.~S.Ol-4~09S.002 111115-6130!18 1!76.3-46 1540,786 (676.346) Q5.5150) 1:15,560) 676,346 

TCOI ~tmFuncl $ (588,1291 __ o_ $ ___ o _ $ 5.701.483 $ !5.686.964) $ ___ o_ ___ o_ !259,102) $ $ !573.359) $ 9.960,009 

S'pec:(il Rev,.,~o~e Ftmd; 
N.J. Nonp<Jblit Aid: 

Handltapped SeM<M: 
St.lppltmef'!t11 tlft:Ndlo11 16-100-Q34-51ZO.Oi$5 7/lll~ll/16 $,951 9,95) (9,951), 9,951 
~mlnltkm •nd C~ssltlca'Son 1 s. 1 00,.034-51 20-066 711115-613oll6 27;609· 27.609 (27,609) ~7.609 
mc:·~mitt-aliOfi -and Cb$si11wlion 15-10IJ.o034-SI ~6 711114-6130115 26,295 

~u;-cUial)' Servic6: 
(3,532) 3,532 1S,ll23 (16.923) 9,372 

Te'chnofogy fiM00-034-5120.373 7/ll15-813ill16 a,sot 8,502 (8,268) (234) 8,266 
TtehooiOgy 1 s. 1 00.034-51 2(1..373 71111.i.8/30115 9,696 159 (lS-9) 9,896' 
T-Aid 16-1 00-034-5120-064 7N/15-a/JOI16 19,672 18,672 (18,672) 18.67~ 
Tei<ClookAtd 15-10!J..-.5120.1l64 7111\4-6130115 18,053 18,053 (18.053) 18.115l 
NUr'lilgSmic:es 15-100-Q34-612il-070 711115-a/30116 29,.<30 26.430 (26,430) 29,430 
Nurm,gSI!:tVitH IS.10!J..Ol4.512!J..070 7/1/l.i.8.130/IS 28,740 ~ !'7,602) 11.238 

Tota4.Spe.cial Revenu~ Fund $~ $ ~ S_.M.R, $ 94.164 !llll.930) $~ $~ !52,712) $ 141~9 

£1\letptlse Fu•d;' 
N>;onal S<l)oollu:•en Progl>m (Statt) 1 &. 1 00-034-5120-123 71111:>0130116 2,651 2,534 (2,651) (117) (117) 2,651 
N•~""'' School Lunen Proi)fllm (State) I 5-1 ()(1..034-512!J..123 711/l+a/30115 uoa ~ ___ 13_2_ ---- 2,709 

TO~l EntefP(ise f1.1ru1· s~ __ o_ ___ o_ 2,666 ~.651) ___ o_ $ ___ o_ s !117! !117) s S"l59 

i~l S'tlte.Finan$1 A~sistance S (S9l.792) $ ~ ~ $ ~ (5.783,565) $ ~ s.~ $ (259.219) $ ~2.712! !513.476) 10.107.65.7 

Lt1.s State An aneta! Asiistanc:e'. not -Subject to NtJW JttUy OMS Cirtular04..Q4 
Qr. 8tl'lal1 otTPAF Ptt\Wn Contribtt~ons j i,S38,53!J 

Total State-.fi<tnaeia( AssfstanceSubj-!et to Nf:W Jersey OMB Cirwl-ar 04434 (4,245.028) 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 1. GENERAL 

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance present the activity of all federal 
and state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Monmouth Regional 
High School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's 
general purpose financial statements. All federal financial assistance received directly 
from federal agencies, as well as federal financial assistance passed through other 
government agencies is included on the schedule of federal financial assistance. 

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance are presented using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service 
fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting and those recorded in 
the special revenue fund, which are presented using the budgetary basis of accounting. 
These bases of accounting are described in Notes 1 to the Board's general purpose 

financial statements. 

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the 
Board's general purpose financial statements. The general purpose financial 
statements present the special revenue fund on both a GAAP basis and a budgetary 
basis. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the 
grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and 
also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The net 
adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis for the General 
Fund is $6,779 and for the Special Revenue Fund is $0.. Financial assistance 
revenues are reported in the Board's general purpose financia l statements on a GAAP 
basis as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Capital Projects 
Debt Service 
Food Service 

Total Financial Assistance 

Federal 

335,425 

153,001 

$ 488,426 

$ 5,801,530 
93,931 

2,651 

$ 5,898,112 

$ 5,801,530 
429,356 

155,652 

$ 6,386,538 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

K-5 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in 
the related federal and state financial reports. 

NOTE 5. OTHER 

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by 
the state on behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2016. TPAF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the 
employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended 
June 30, 2016. 
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Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Unmodified, dated 
November 30, 2016 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1. Material weakness(es) identified? ___ yes \1 ___ no 

K-6 164 
Sheet 1 

2. Significant Deficiencies identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? ___ yes __ ..; __ none reported 

Noncompliance material to general-purpose financial 

statements noted? 

Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1. Material weakness(es) identified? 

2. Significant Deficiencies identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 

in accordance with section .51 O(a) of Circular A-133? 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 

in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 04-04? 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

__ o~ __ no 

\1 ___ no 

--- none reported 

Unmodified, dated 
November 30, 2016 

no ---

no ---



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

K-6 
Sheet 2 
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Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance (Continued) 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
type A and type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Identification of major programs: 

Federal Awards: 

State Financial Assistance: 

State Grant Number 

16-495-034-5095-002 

16-495-034-5120-014 

16-495-034-5120-078 

16-495-034-5120-085 

16-495-034-5120-089 

16-495-034-5120-097 

16-495-034-5120-098 

1/ ___ yes ___ no 

$750,000 

Name of Federal/State Program or Cluster 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 

Transportation Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 

Equalization Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 

Adjustment Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 

Special Education Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 

Per Pupil Growth Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 

PARCC Readiness Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF UNION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Section II -Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

No federal or state award f1ndmgs or questioned costs were noted that are requ~red to be reported rn 

accordance With OMB Circular A-133 or NJ OMB 98-07. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

K-6 
Sheet4 

Section Ill - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 

No federal or state award findings or questioned costs were noted that are required 
to be reported in accordance with OMS Circular A-133 or NJ OMS 98-07. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 
SUMMARY OF SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Follow-up on Prior Year Findings 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, our procedures included a review 
of all prior year recommendations. 

The Distnct had no prior year audit findings. 
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